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DIRECTOR-GENERALS TRANSMITTAL LETTER

The Honourable Minister of Finance
Federal Ministny of Finance
Central Business District,

My dear Honourable Minister,

| am delighted and honoured to submit ba vou this
2003 Annual Report and Accounts of the Securities
and Exchange Commission{SEC).

As usual, the report covers both the activities of the
Commission and the development in the capital
market. In many respects, the vear was wvery
eventiul. For instance, the Federal Government itself
returned to the market in the year to finance some of
its projects, through the issuance of abond

Various activities witnessed by the market are
comprehensively recorded in the succeeding
sections of this repart.

PRIMARY MARKET

During the year 2003, the primarny market witnessed
relative growth through increased patronage. both
by government and corporate issuers with the total
number and volume of new ues standing at 34
and 15.1 billion at the end of December, 2003,

In terms of value, new issues rose to N180.1 billion
in December 2003, represenfing an increase of
193:8 per cent from the figure of N16.3 billion in
December 2002, Of the 34 new issues floated within
the period, 10 were by offer for subscription, 19 by
way of rights issoes and three were by private
placement, There was also an issue each of a
redeemable convertible loan stock and the Federal
Government Bond.

The re-entry of the Federal Government into the

capital market after 16 vears, via the issuance of its
MN150 billion bond was a wery significant
development for the market. This singular issue
represented 53,29 per cent of the total value of new
issues for the vear, .

Other major issues in the primary market in the year
inchuded N9.4 billion rights issue by First Bank of
Nigeria Plc, the N4 billion issue by Standard Trust
Bank Plc (STE), N2.5 billion by Liberty Bank Plc,
ME.5 billion issue by JAIZ International Plc, N1.26
billion by Linkage Assurance Ple and N1.09 billion
private placement by Consolidated Breweries Ple.

[t iz also important to note that, except in the caze of
the Federal Government bonds, the preferned mode

of offer was by way of rights through which about
M158 'billion worth of securities were issued. In
addition, the Commission cleared a total of 35
aliotment propasals against 25 in 2002 representing
an increase of 40 percent. With regards to bond
issues, bwo applicaions received from Cross-River
and Abla State Governments o raise N4 billion and
M3 billion respectively could not be finalised due to
the non-receipt of Imevocable Standing Payment
Order (15P0)] and other relevant documents.

SECONDARY MARKET

The secondary market also recorded an impressive
performance durirg the vear. A total of 13.2 billion
ordinary - shares vahied al N113.88 billion were
traded on the fleors of the Nigerian Stock Exchange
(NSE} in 2003, This indlicated an increase of 100 per
cent and 92.0 per cent respectively over the 6.6
billion units and N59.8 billion recorded in year

N .& VS j‘v




2002, In the same wvein, the Government
Stock/Bond sector registered a tumover of NGBS
billion, compared to the NO.8 billion in 2002, The
Industrial loansPreference shares recorded a
M26S9 4 million tumoser as against nil for the
previous year,

Market Capitalisation: The aggregate market
capitalisation of quoted equities on The Nigerian
Stock Exchange (NSE) appreciated by 76.9 per cent
from N749 3billion to N1325. Thillion in 2003. The
debi market capitalisation, which stood at N15.6
billion in 2002 rose by 115 4 per centtoreach N33.6
billion in the reviewed vear. This however does nat

inchude the MN150 billion First Federal Government .

of Nigeria (FGN) multi-ranche bond which was
issued in 2003,

Stock Index: The NSE All-share index closed the
year 2003 at 20,128 9 points from 12,137.7 points
in 2002, an impressive increase of 65.8 per cent.

ListingDelisting: The year under review also
witnessed a resurgence of listings on The NSE as
follows:-

L]

t!

Six companies were listed under the equities
sub-sector. These are Albarka Air Ple, Gulf
Bank Plc, Intercontinental Bank Plc and
Standard Alliance Limited.

#  During the vear, N15 billion:Second Lagos
State Revenue Bond was listed in the Federal
Government Development Stock, State/Local
Government Bond sub-sector.

Fidelity Nigeria Fund, which s managed by
Fidelity Bank Limited, was granted
Memorandum quotation during the vear.

"i

Howaver, One Federal Government stock,
having matured was delisted, while Agip
Nigeria Ple was delisted in the vear
following its memger with Unipetrol (now
QOando Pic) during the period.

MARKET REGULATION

In pursuance of its regulatory role, the Commission
intensified its efforts -to ensure a healthy
emvironmeént for mﬂﬁm and investment

activities. It continued fgr employ the tools of
registration, surveillance, Investigation,

enforcement and rule making to regulate markit
operators, issuers and the market place to ensure full
compliance with the rules of the market. Breaches

were prompily and adequately dealt with.

Code of Good Corporate Governance: In
Movember 2003, a Code of Good Corporate
Governance for Nigeria was launched by President
Olusegun Obasanjo through his Special Adviser on
Ethics and Gond Governance, Mr. Godwin K. Agabd
{SAN). The Commission, having taken note of Mr.
President's message at the launch has perfected
strategies for monitoring compliance. The code was
iniiated through the joint efforts of SEC and
Corporate Affairs Commission (CAC) and went
through several levels of consultation spanning two
years. It is aimed at inculkcating the principles of
transparency, accountability and fairness by
directors and management of corporate entities.
Extensive provisions are in placé to protect
investors, depositorsand other stakeholders.

All public limited liability companies ane required to
disclose their levels of compliance with the code in
their respective annual reports and accounts as well
as prospectuses whenever issued. Tn addition, NGO
groups such as shareholders associations have been
sensitized to pressurize their companies to comply.
The Commission is also pursuing variouws siralegles
o achieve voluntary compliance by companies.
Sanctions are therefore adequately in place and
reserved onhy for extreme cases of non-compliance,

CAPITAL MARKET DEVELOPMENT
Market Development, which is the twin function of

the Commission, s very vital to the growth and
development of the entire economy. During the
year, the Commission continued to eémbark on
various initiatives and strateqgies for accelerated
market development. In this regard, the
Commisston organized the following programmes

among othars.

Annual National Capital Market Conference
and Dinner
The second annual Capital Market conference and

dinner was held in the year. The annual eventis an
interactive forum for stakehobders o discuss
developments both in the local and international
capital market arena with a view to proffering
solutions to problems militating against efficient
market performance.  The main theme of the vear's
conference was “Mainstreaming Capital Market in
Natienal Economic Formulation and

b .

The Capital Market Committee, set up by the




Commission as an  industry-based  committee,
continued to look into crucial operational issues
affecting the market and made far reaching
dacislnnsunﬂ'm fssues brought before it.

Public Enlightenment; The Commission
continued - its public enlightenment/investors
education pregramme in the year. So far, the
Commission has undertaken enlightenment
waorkshiops in 23 of the 36 states of the federation.
These programmes were organized 1o sensitise state
and local governments, and the general public on
the opportunities that abound in the capital market
for the economic development of thelr states and
other small and medium enterprises (SMES).

Efforts have been put in place to intreduce Capital
Market studies into Secondary and tertiary
education curriculum. Capital Market studies has
already been introduced as a course of study in
Ahmadu Bello University Zaria while similar efforts
are being made to introduce it 1o other Universities
across the nation. In a related development, the
Commission has developed a draft secondary
school syllabus to be forwarded to the National
Educational Research And Develapment! Council
(MERDC) to meet the requirements for the
introduction of Capital Market Studies in Secondary
Schools in Migeria.

International Relations: The Commission,
pursuant to the provision of the 1SA, maintained a
positive relationship with the International
Organization of Securities Commissions (I0SC0)
and other counterparts abroad.

The I0SCO, in the wake of the September 11°
attack in the US, issued a multi-lateral MOU
(MMOU) and requested all 175 member countries to
be signatories. The MMOLU is designed to combat
terrorist financing, money laundering and cross-
border securities crises. A unique feature of the
MMOU is that every country must be pre-qualified,
before it will be eligible 1o partake in the signing.
The pre-qualification which entalls reviewing the
entire Capital Markel [aws, mequlations and
processes i aimed at ascertaining the absence of
legal or procedural impediments in the respective
legal/regulatory frame work of member countries in
thieir quiest to fulfill their respective abligations under
the MMOLU,

fe al the last 10500 conference in Seoul, Soulh
HEereain November 2000, anly 24 couniries were

certified eligible to sign the MMOU.,  South Africa is
The only country in Africa that has signed the
MMOU.

Ag the chairman of Africa/ Middle East sub-regional
committee of I0SCO, and member of the Executive
Committee of IOSCO intermational, Migeria is doing
everything possible to fulfil the requirements for
gualification to sign the MMOL

The Commission has already forwarded its
application together with all the relevant documents
to the organization’s secretariat in Madrid, Spain.
The international rating and competitiveness of our
jurisdiction will receive tremendous boost if we
finally sign the MMGU.

New Head Office Complex: The Commission
maoved into a new head-office complex in the year.
Apart from being spacious, the Commission is the
sole occupier of the building, Tower 421, Cadastral
Zone, Central Business District. However, the
dream rematns for the commission to have its own
office comiplex.

Honourable Minister, | wish to place on record once
again the unrelenting support received from you, the
Minister of State and staff of the Ministry without
which, the Commission would not have been able to
fualfill its statutony responsibilities.

The entire board members of the Commission were
also supportive, especially in making available their
wealth of experiences to bear on the focus and
achlevement of the Commission's objectives.

Finally, 1 must acknowledge the unrelenting efforts,
dedication and hard work of staff of the commission
in moving the Commission forward.

Thank wou,

Yours Faithfully,

s fofs-.!v:LE&:r:“ﬁ_“i-_ |

Mallam (Dr.) Suleyman Ndanusa, (OON)
Director-General




THE ECONOMY

The economic policy framework for the vear
2003 identified agriculture and agro business,
solid minerals development, manufacturing,
crude oil and natural gas as the priority areas of
growth for the economy.

The policy objectives of government included
fiscal stability, improved non-oll sector
competition, and reduction in the level of
inflation as well as stable and competitive
exchange rates. Unfortunately, the
implementation of the economic blue print
suffered some set back due to several factors,
including the preparations for elections in the
first quarter of the year, conduct of the elections
in the second hall of vear 2003 and the
attendant political uncertainties thereafter. The
Federal Government also deregulated the down

‘stream il sector in October 2003 leading to an

increase in the pump price of petroleum
products, which had far reaching implications on
virtually all sectors of the economy. Considering
these factors therefore, the achievement of 10.2
percent growth rate of Gross Domestic Product
against a targeted rate of 5 percent in vear 2003
is commendable.

The stock of external reserve increased from US
%68 billlon in 2002 to US $7.56 billion
representing an increase of 10.3 percent which
was attributed to favourable international oil
prices. This prompted the Federal Government
to create an Excess Crude Oil Account in May
2003 into which funds above the budgetary
bench mark of $22 per barrel were lodged for
later disbursement to the three tiers of
government. The sum of N152.89 billion was
paid into the account from May to December
2003,

Section One

The nation also recorded an impressive increase
in capacity utilization from 41 percent in 2002 to
48 percent in 2003, notwithstanding the heaw
dependence on foreign inputs and increase in
prices of petroleum products, which adversely
affected the industrial sub-sector. This, however
fell short of a targeted rate of 65 percent capacity
utilization set for the period.

The single digit inflation rate of 9 percent
projected for the vear could not be achieved, as
inflation was at 13.8 percent. The observed
deviation from the target reflected the effect of
increases in the prices of petroleum products,
which impacted negatively on other economic
sectors. Inflation was also fuelled by the high
expenditure and excess liquidity wusually
characteristic of an election vear, and the hosting
of two major international events, the Comite de’
Organization J' ours African (COJA) Games and
Commonwealth Heads of Governments
Meeting (CHOGM,).

The growth in domestic liquidity, as measured
by broad money supply (M2) was 31.61percent.
This was 16.61 percentage points above the
programmed target of 15.0 percent for the year.
This development was largely influenced by the
decline in foreign assets (net) and claims on the
private sector, Banks' lending rates fell during
the period, with the prime and maximum
lending rates decreasing from 20,60 percent and
25.70 percent in 2002 to 19.12 percent and
21.25 percent respectively, Savings deposit rate
also declined from 3.70 percent in 2002 to 3.10
in 2003. Consequently, the spread between the
average deposit and maximum lending rates
reduced from 12.90 percent in 2002 to 12.45
percent, while the spread between the savings
deposit and maximum lending rates decreased




from 22 percent in year 2002 to 18.15 percent in
2003,

The Minimum Rediscount Rate was further
reduced from 16.50 percent in vear 2002 to 15.0
percent as at December 2003.

The nation's external debt profile deteriorated
during the year as it climbed to $32.8 billion in
2003 from $30.9 billion in 2002. While Federal
Government debt was $24.5 billion in 2003, the
36 state governments owed $7.5 billion,
compared to $23.51 billion and $7.47 billion
owed by the Federal Government and state
governments as at December, 2002. The
domestic debt stood at N1.36 trillion, while
MN174 billion was spent on servicing of the local
debis. The Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN)
accounted for N6B6.8 billion or 51.65 percent of
the total cutstanding debis.

As part of its attempts at restructuring the
economy, during the year the Federal
Government launched the Mational Economic
Empowerment Development Strategy
(NEEDS), which targets an annual GDP growth
rate of 5 percent. The 10 year development plan
which is expected 1o fadlitate the . nation's
economic recovery involves various thrusts.
These include the attainment of macro-
economic stability through modest inflation,
interest and forelgn exchange rates, the
completion of all abandoned projects and strict
budget discipline. This programme is to be
vigorously pursued fromyear 2004.

The privatization programme of the Federal
Government suffered serious set backs during
the vear as most of the scheduled programmes
could not be implemented. A new timetable has
therefore been released effective 2004.

The average exchange rate of the naira vis-a-vis
the US dollar was N137.53 to US $1.0. as at
December 2003. However, the Bureau De
change exchange rate was N150.34 1o US $1.0,
with an overall premium between Bureau De

change and official rates standing at 9.62
percent. The exchange rate was at variance with
the set target of N126 per US $1.00 for the
period under review.

The total amount set aside by 82 banks under
the Small and Medium Industries Equity
Investment Scheme (SMIEIS), stood at N20.12
billion during the year under review, out of which
only N7.07 billion had been invested in 137
projects across the country by 47 banks.

The Migerian Capital Market, in 2003 witnessed
improved performance when compared with
the preceding vear, In the primary market, the
valise of new issues rose to N179.57 billion from
MG61.Z8 billion for the vear 2002, an increase of
193 percent. The increase was largely due to the
N150 bilion FGN Bond, which was raised in
four franches during the vear. The banking
industry and insurance companies also raised
owver N23 billion from the market.

In the secondary market a total of 13.1 billion
ordinary shares valued at N113.8 billion were
traded during the year. When compared with a

\fzgcﬁ&n One

total of 6.62 billion ordinary shares at a value of

N60.09%illion traded in vear 2002, an increase

of 97.9 percent and 89.4 percent in both volume
and value were recorded.  The all-share index
rose from 12,1377 in vear 2002 to close at
20,128.9 points in year 2003. Similarly, market
capitalization rose significantly from N764.4
billion in'vear 2002 to MN1.325 trillion at the end
of year 2003. representing a 73.3 percent
increasg, The Market Capitalization as a
percentage of Gross Domestic Product (GDP)
also rose from 13.46 percent in year 2002 to an
estimated 23.7 percentin year 2003.

The impressive performance of the capital
market could be attributed to the more
conducive macro-economic environment and
the increasing confidence in the capital market
by investors. ) L,




THE NIGERIAN CAPITAL MARKET

THE PRIMARY MARKET

NEW ISSUES

Corporate bodies and the Federal and State
governments continued to access the Capital
Market for long-term capital. This was due to the
increasing attractiveness of the market, which
remains the appropriate source of funds for
financing viable long-term projects for the
nations socio-economic growth and
dweiﬁpment This realisation by the tiers of
government was evidenced in the value of new

issues floated in the vear 2003, which rose to ;
N180.08 billion; a 193.86 percent increase over

N61.28 billion registered in the precedingyear. A
jumba MN150.0 billion bond, issued in four
tranches representing 8330 percent of the total
value of issues floated, was issued by the Federal
Government of Nigeria, having been absent in
the market for 16 years.

Further analysis in terms of number and volume
of issues raised shows that thirty-four (34) issues,
involving 15.09 billion ordinary shares wene
floated in 2003 as against thirty-three (33 issues
of 16.11 billion ordinary shares recorded in
*2002. Thus, the number of issues appreciated by
03 mwﬂwlﬁlq\lhavdwe declined by 6.36
‘percent.

Most of the 1%,&%% the past years,
were by way af rights, In year 2003, nineteen
(19} rights issues accounted for 56.88 percent of
the total number of issues raised. Ten [10) other
issues were by offer for subscription (29.41
percent), three (3) private placements {8.82

percent), one (1) Fﬁﬂhﬁ&ﬁmlilhanm
each representing 2.94 percent of the total
number of issues raised. On sectoral basis, the
banking sector recorded ten (10) issues,
insurance eight (8), FGN bond one (1] while
companies from other sectors floated fifteen {15)
issues,

i
Section Two

N10.12 hillion worth of securifies (i.e. 562
percent of the total value of issues offered| were
by public offer for Subscription, N18.11 billion
{10.06 percent) by way of rights while loan stock
stood at N0.65 billion or 0.36 percent of the total
value, Other tssues floated induded FGN bond
valued at N150.0 billion and private placements
warth IN1.19 billion, representing 53.30 percent
and 0.66 percent of the total value of issues

floated, respectively.

A quarterty review of value of issues floated
revealed that the third quarter of the year was the
most active. The quarter registered N162.90
billion worth of issues representing 90.46
percent of the aggregate value of issues raised
during the year. The fourth quarter recorded the
second highest value of N9.65 billion,
representing 5.36 percent of the total value. This
was followed by first quarter (N6,39 hillion) and
second quarter (N1.14 billion), which accounted
for 3,55 percent and 0.63 percent respectively of
the aggreqate value of issues raised during the
reporting vear It is worthy of note that the
second guarter was the period of the elections
with its attendant political uncertainties, leading
to the reluctance of companies to access: the
market for funds, while the first quarter is usually
slow as a result of the wait and see altitude of
corporate bodies in anticipation of the budget.

Besides the Federal Government of Nigeria
floated the highest valued issue of N150.0 billion
revenue bond during the vear, other major
issues included First Bank of Nigeria Plc rights
issue worth IN9.40 billion, Standard Trust Bank
Plc offer for subscription of N4.00 billion, a right
issue valued at N2,52 billion by Liberty Bank Plc
and JAIZ International Ple's N2.50 billion offer
for subscription, The five [5) issues valued at
N168.42 billion accounted for 93.53 percent of
the angreaate vahie of issues floated in 2003

Also during the reviewed year, one unit-trust
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fund “The Frontier Fund” managed by NAL
Bank Plc  was floated. The hind manager
offered 5 million units amounting to N500.00
million to the public.

Detailed analysis of issues-:

The bank offered by way of rights to its existing
shareholders 408.79 million ordinary shares of
50k each at N1.00 per share valued at N408.79

million. The net proceeds from the offer was to
Tbe utilized as follows:

= Ten (10) new branches in two years
{21.80 percent)

= Computerization of operations (2180
percent)

= Payment of 5 percent equity in JAIZ

Profit Sharing Bank Lid. {12.80
percent)

» Re-capitalization of ICB Securities Lid.
{1.30 percent)

 Construction of head office (19.30
percent)

»  Acquisition of fixed assets {7.70 percent)
= Additional werking capital (15.30
percent)

LIBERTY BANK PLC

The bank made a rights offer of 1,680, 00 million
ordinary shares of 50k each at N1.50 per share
for a total of N2, 520.00 million, The proceeds
from the offer was to finance the on going
restructuring and repositioning programme of
the bank. additional investment in information
technology, business capacity expansion and
additional working capital,

INLAND BANK NIG. PLC

The bank came to the market by way of rights.

offering 750.00 million ordinary shares of 50k
each at N1.25 per share amounting to N937.50

million. The net proceeds would be utilized to

finance investment in information technology,

expansion of the bank's branch network and

enhancement of I,md:ﬁ'qTL

The company s:mu.dlaﬁaw;iy floated two issues;

a public offer for subscription of 260.32 million

-

Section Two

ordinary shares of 50k each at N0.70 per share,
amounting to N182 22 million and a rights issue
of 168,25 million ordinary shares of 50k each at
MNO.70 per share valued at N117.78 million. On
the aggregate, the company floated 42857
million ordinary shares of 50k each valued at
N300.00 million.

The net proceeds from the two issues would be
utilized as follows:

= Working mpiui llraw material &

packaging) 50
» Part re-payﬂmaﬁ term loans 30
percent
. Eamputﬂimﬁnn and new product
launch 20 percent
FIRST INTERSTATE BANK PLC

The bank offered to its existing shareholders by
way of rights 225.41 million ordinary shares of
N1.00 each at N1.20 per share worth N268.09
million. The proceeds were to be utilized to
finance establishment of four (4) new branches:
{in two years), computerization of operations,
re-capifalization of FIST Ventures Lid,
construction of head office, acquisition of fixed

‘assets and enhancement of working capital,

m;_m ROPES PLC
The company made a rights offer of 165.88
million ordinary shares of 50k each at N1,10 per

‘share valued at N182.47 million. The net

proceeds was meant for refurbishment of plants
and machinery, acquisition of additional fixed
assets and enhancement of warking capifal.

JULIPLC A

The company simubtanecusly issued a public
offer for subscription and a rights issue, of
189.70 million ordinary shares of 50k each
capitalized at N101.76 million. _

1. Offer for subscription of 138.20 million
ordinary shares of B0k each at N0.55 per share

valued at N76.01 million,
. Rights ssue of 51.50 million ordinary
ﬂmdﬁﬂk each at N0.50 per share
A valued at N25.75 million.

im the.fwo issues would be

A




« Branch development (25

percent)

* Information techneology (15
percent)

= Product development (30
percent)

» Enhancement of working capital
(30 percent)

ALLSTATES TRUST BANK PLC

The bank issued by way of rights to its existing
shareholders 244.93 million ordinary shares of
90k each at N2.00 per share, amounting to
N489.86 million. The net proceeds from the
offer is to be utilized as follows:

s Branch network expansion (35 percent)

s Upgrading of the existing branches {10
percent)

s Information technelogy program (30
percent)

* Human resource training program (10
percent)

» Enhancement of working capital (15
percent)

PRESTIGE ASSURANCE PLC 2
The company lssued by way of rights to its.

existing shareholders 109,69 million ordinary
shares of 50k each at N2. mpashmfnraualm
of N252.29 million.

The company will utilize 10 percent each of the
net proceed from the offer to finance its branch
upgrade and enhancement of information
technology. B percent will be invested in
commercial papers, 17 percent in treasury bills,
21 percent in bankers' acceptance. While 34
percentwill be put in lease financing.

- 'EVANS MEDICALS PLC

The company simultaneously issued a rights
offer to its existing shareholders and a public
nﬂarintmhaﬂ:ﬂun munhrhgannggmgatenf
250.00 million shares valued at
HEEEIT:I‘IWOH. e consisted of:

. H@Bmﬂlﬂﬂwﬂunuﬁnﬂy
shares of 50k each at N2.00 per share,
amounting to N237,08Million,

Section Twe

*  Offer for subscription of 131.46 million
ordinary shares of 50k each at N2.25 per
share, amounting to N295, 79Million.

The net proceeds from the two (2) issues were
meant to fnance the modernization of the
company's operation facilities, part repavment
of short-term facilities (currently funding the
company'’s operations) and provision of
additional werking capital.

WAPIC INSURANCE PLC

The insurance company issued by way of rights
300.00 million ordinary shares of 50k each at
MN1.20 per share worth N360.00 million. The net
proceeds from the offer was to be utilized as
follows:

¢ Investment in gilt edge securifies
30 percent

+ [Expansion & upgrading of branch network

15 percent
# Enhancement of working capital 40

percent
* Upgrading of information technology 15

percent

FIRST BANK OF NIGERIA PLC

The bank issued to its existing shareholders by
way of rights 508.11 million ordinary shares of
50k each at N18.50 per share capitalized at N9,
300.04 million.

Thirty (30) percent of the net proceeds was
meant to finance branch transfiormation, thirte-
four (34) percent for information technology
upgrade, twenty (20) percent for industry
infrastructures and sixteen (16) percent for the
enhancement of working capital,

A. G. LEVENTIS NIG. PLC

The company offered by way of rights to its
existing shareholders 948,25 million ordinary
shares of 50k each at N0.54 per share capitalized
at N512.06 million. The proceeds from the offer
will be utilized to upgrade’re-equip motor
workshops (10.3]1 percent), acquire additional
production facilities for food business (30.93
percent} and reduce short-term borrowings
158.76 percent)




SCOANIG. PLC

The company, by way of rights, offered 328.67
million ordinary shares of 50k each at N2.00 per
share amounting fo N657.34 million to its
enisting shareholders,

The net proceeds from the offer were meant to
finance and invest in additional product
linesfwater and project related equipment
(55.11 percent), agriculture related capital
projects (22.99 percent) and working capital-
raw material stock (21.90 percent)

AlICO INSURANCE PLC

The company issued by way of rights of 300.00
million ordinary shares of 50k each at N2.00 per
share worth N600.00 million. The net proceed
from the offer would be utilized to finance
information technology (10.0 percent),
expansion of branch network (25.0 percent),
enhancement of working capital (25.0 percent)
and acquisition of office buildings (40.0
percent).

ACEN INSURANCE PLC

The company simultaneously offered by way of
rights 153.70 million ordinary shares of S0k
each at N0.60 per share worth N92.22 million
and a public offer for subscription of 192.60
million ardinary shares of 50k each at NO.70 per
share, amounting to N134.82 million. The

aggregate volume and value of the two offers:

amounted to 346.30 million ordinary shares and
N227.04 million respectively.

The net proceeds from the offers were meant to
finance:

. Expansion & upgrading of branch

network - 16 percent

. Investment in real estate & Gilt edge
securities -27 percent

. Enhancement of information

technology -10 percent
. Addifional working capital 47 percent
VALUECARD NIG, PLC
Wummpanyrrﬂdeaprﬁrﬂaphmmenmfﬁﬂ
million ordinary shares of N1.00 each at NS.00
per share, amounting to N51.04 million and a
rights issue, involving 79.38 million ordinary

y
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shares of N1.00 each at N6.00 per share worth
N476.28 million. The two offers aggregated to
85.76 million ordinary shares worth N527.32
million. The net proceeds from the two (2)
issues were meant to be utilized as follows:

= Uparading and modernization of
operation (76 percent)

¢  Repayment of bridging facility:
. FCMB - Bpercent
=  MBC - dpercent

* New office complex (12percent)

LASACO ASSURANCE PLC

The company offered by way of rights 420.00
million ordinary shares of 50k each at ND, 70 per
share valued at N294.00 milion. The net
proceeds will be utilized in ‘procuring
information technology equipments
{30percent), financing branch expansion
(40percent) and 30percent for general
investment'working capital.

GUARDIAN EXPRESS BANK PLC

The bank offered by way of rights, 28065

million ordinary shares of 50k each at N1.00 per

share worth N280.65 million, 24.94 percent of

the net proceed will be invested in an insurance

company. 35.63 percent to be invested in a
! bank while 39.43 percent will be

o its working capital.

FIRSTALUMINIUM NIG. PLC L N

The company floated an offer for subscription,

involving 925.08 million ordinary shares of 50k
each at N0.85 per share worth N786.32 million.

Thenetprmeedsw&smaantfmthefnllmﬂhgk :

*» Financing further capacity
enhancement, andmﬁnammgﬂwﬂl_m‘{
fall in rolling mills and equipment
modernization programme
{62, T0percent)

» Working capital for raw material
importation (14.20 percent)

* Purchase of Laminate- tube equipments
(13.60percent)

= Purchase of Electricity power generation
equipments (9.50percent)

.



CHAMPION BREWERIES PLC

The company offered for subscription 861.22
million ordinary shares of 50k each at ND.65 per
share, amounting to N559.79 millicn. The net
proceeds from the offer was to finance the
overhauling and reactivation of the company's
plant and machinery, as well as provision of
additional working capital.

STANDARD ALLIANCE INSURANCE
PLC

The company issued a public offer - for
subscription of 300.00 million ordinary shares of
50k each at N1.10 per share capitalized at
N330.00 million. The net proceeds was to be
utilized for the enhancement and modernization
af information technology capability and
acquisition of head office building and working
capital.

'LINKAGE ASSURANCE PLC
The company offered for public subscription
1 imﬂmmrllmnmdlnﬂrythmmniﬁmlmﬂmt
NO.90 per share, amounting to N1, 260.00
millian.
The net proceeds from the offer was meant to
finance the following activities:
+ Branch upgrade and expansian
(25percent)
s Investment in leases
(25percent)
« Enhancement of information tech.
(20percent)
» Working capital
{30percent)

JAIZ INTEENATIONAL PLC

The company made an Initial Public Offer of
2 500 .00 million ordinary shares of IN1.00 each
at N1.00 per share worth N2,500.00 million.
"The offer & ‘o be ulil:lmd for the following

pUrposes:

» Building/Renting of Head office &

nches -35.01percent

Section Two
STANDARD TRUST BANK PLC
The bank offered for public subscription
1,000.00 million ordinary shares of 50k each at
N4.00 per share capitalized at N4,000.00
million. The net proceeds from the offer was
meant to finance upgrading and expansion of,
office network-[(30percent], information
technology  (Software/Hardware}-{20percent),
configuration & provision of equipment for
alternative IT hub in Calabar-(15percent), and
working capital-{35percent).

NEIMETH INTERNATIONAL
PHARMACEUTICALS PLC

The company offered for subscription a
convertible redeemable debenture stock worth
NES0.00 million at par. The purpose of the offer
was to effect a conversion of the existing long-
term cbligations owed to a group of lenders, into
medium term debenture stock and to raise
additional working capital.

CONSOLIDATED BREWERIES

The company offered 35.25 million ordinary
shares of 50k each at N30.97 per share valued at
M1, 09169 millilon through private placement

LEAD BANK PLC

The bank issued 100.00 million ordinary shares
of 50k each at N(.50 per share, amounting to
N50.00 million through private placement. The
net proceeds from the offer would be utilized to
finance branch expansion (71.75percent) and
enhancement of working capital (28:25percent).

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OF NIGERIA
The Federal Government offered for
subscription a bond in four (4) tranches, for a
tatal of N150. D billion. The breakdown of the
offer was as follows:

1" FGM Bond 2006 MN30.0 billion
1* FGN Bond 2008 N40 0 billion
1* FGN Floating Rate Bond 2010 N40.0 billion
1" FGIN Floating Rate Bond 2013 M40 0 billion

N154. 0 billion

Tl:m Fede:ﬂ ﬁmqrnmunt will utilize the

' 5. M Qﬂ offer to fnance its
R T Ly
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THE SECONDARY MARKET

The Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) and the Abuja
Securities and Commaodities Exchange (ASCE) are
the two exchanges cumently registered by the
Commisston. Whilst the NSE transacts business in
equities and other debt instruments, the ASCE is
expected to commence business in equities, debt
fnetruments, commexdities and other futures,

Trading Activities on The Nigerian Stock
Excliasins

Trading activities on the Migerian Stock Exchange in
ferms of valume and value recarded a tremendous
mcrease during the vear under focus, This could be
aftributed to favourable economic policies, which
have impacted on the performance of quoted
companies and thus induced active trading in
equlties,

Markit turnover on the Nigerian Stock Exchange
during the vear under review stood at 13,307.01
million ordinary shares valued at N120.7 million, an
appréciation of 101.01 percent on 6.620.011 million
ordinany shares worth N59, 800.00 million recorded
in 2002, The bullk of the ransactions were in the
equithes sector, which accounted for 99.51 percent of
transactions in terms of volume and 94,35 percent of
the turnover value. The bond market accounted for
{449 percent of traded value on The Nigerian Stock
Exchange. A comparative anakysis of trading statistics
against last year revealed that the equities segment
recorded N113 886 57milion compared 1o N59,
311.33million traded value in 2002. The Secondary
market for bond trading withessed an inceased
tempo in adlivities as value iraded in the Federal
Government Development Stock Sector recorded a
tumover of N2Z81.2 million, compared 1o N2.3
million recorded in 2002, The State Government
Bonds sector and the stock
sector recorded a turnover of NG, 547,04 million and
N269.43 million compared to N777.34 and Nil
traded values in the year 2002. The increased trading
in the bond sector could be in response to the
Commissions efforts aimed at reviving the bond
market,

Hq-umlyanalyslsmmahdhﬂiﬁkhuﬁm
was most active as H-‘IE.?EL#E' mhm waorth ol
securities changed hands, this Wﬂ-.ﬁhﬂeﬂ by the
third quarter with N34.244. 1 n warth of
securities traded. The first quarter was the third most
active with trading activity recorded at N24,
475.68million. Whilst the second quarter was least
active as N18,251.79 million was recorded. It is
worthy of note that over the vears trading s usually
gjnﬂwﬁm quarter, which may be a reaction to

mﬁhmgmeb@mnm

Section Two

of every year,

In line with the patterns established in the past years,
the Lagos Abuia KanoYola and Port Harcourt on
line trading floors controlied the bulk of activities on
the exchanges, having registered securities iraded
worth N120, 650.81million or 99.6 percent of the
total value traded. The [badan trading floor recorded
N0 48million o 0.03 percent of the agoregate value
of securities traded. The Cnitsha trading floor was the
least active of the eight foors having mecorded
N11.75 million or 0.01 percent worth 'of securities
traded. There was however no trading on the Kaduna
trading flocr,

Trading in Rights;

The Rights of two companles were fraded at the
Exchange during the year under review. A total of
55,5 million rights were exchanged in 276 deals
wmmmﬁ million, as against 75.5 million right=
exxchanged in 60 deals for N19.7 million in 2002

The companies whosa rights were traded in vear
2003 ape:-

i} - AlICO Insurance PLC

(i} SCOAPLC
The table blalmu shows the summary of n'adh'qg
a:h-dhasfur&neyaurﬂﬂﬂ&
S/N| Particulars 2003 | 2002
1. | Market Turnover MI120.Th | MNA0&ES
By sectors
(&) Equities M133.880 MN59.3b
(b] Fed. Gosdl. Dev, Stoc M281.2m| N23m
(el State Govt, Bond HG62Th MN755m
{d) Industrial loans'
Pre stocks M26%dm| N
2. | Trading in Rights
{Volume}. 55.5m N75.5m
Trading i Rights 1,.
(Value) “) H-E#.Bm N19.7m
The Commission mchﬁ:'m:l h‘iﬂing to ensure

transparency mﬂw wﬂh hid down
rules&m:lreg\dam "
’

e

l—
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Section Two

MARKET CAPITALIZATION OF THE NIGERIAN STOCK EXCHANGE

The market capitalization of securities listed on
the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) was
impressive as total market value recorded an
unprecedented growth. At the end of the year
under review, total market value stood at
N1359.2 billion, an appreciation of 7/percent
over N764.5billion recorded at the end of vear
2002,

N

Equities

The equities secior accounted for the larger part
of market capilalization, a usual trend being
witnessed over the years. Market capitalization
of the equity sector stood at N1325.6 billion at
the end of the vear, this represented 97,6 percent
of total market value, and when compared with
the corresponding period last vear this was an
increase of 76.9 percent above N749.3 billion
recorded last year.

State/Local Government Bonds
The market value of State and Local
Government bonds stood at. N23.5 billion
amounting to 1.7 percent of overall market
capitalization. Market capitalization of this sector
appreciated by 113.6 percent over N11.Obillion
recorded at the end of last year.
Industrial Loans/Preference Shares
Sector
This sector accounted for only O.bpercent or
N8 4billion of overall market value at the end of
the year. This was an appredation of 189.7
percent over N2 9billion recorded last year

Federal G ¢ Development Stocl
Market capitalization of Federal Government
Stock remained static at N1, Thillion- amounting
toc 0.1 percent of aggregate market
capitalization.

The growth in the size of market capitalization
was largely attributed to new securities listings,

'uﬁlﬂiw&mnﬂﬁﬂtuzﬁfxduﬂﬂg the year, as

| mﬂunppﬁeﬁaﬂm inequity prices.

P
BY

The top twenty companies with the highest
market value accounted for N1,058.2 billion or
799 percent of the total equities: market
capitalization of the Exchange.

On individual company basis Nigerian
Brewerles Plc remained the most capitalized
stock.a position it had continued to maintain
over many vears, The company registered a
markel value of N23B.8 billion, which
represented 22,6 percent and 18.0 percent of the
top 20 market capitalization and the total market
value respectively. Guinness Nigeria Plc
recorded a N99. 1 billion market capitalization to
seftle at the second position, representing 9.4
percent of top 20 market valee and 7.5 percent
of the aggregate market capitalization.

Union Bank of Migeria was third having posted a
market capitalization of N83.9 billion, which
accounted for 7.9 percent of the top 20 market
value and 6.3 percent of the overall market
capitalization.

Nestle Foods Nigeria Ple with a N66.1 billion
market capitalization occupied the fourth
posifion. This represented 6.2 percent of the top
20 market capitalization and 5.0 percent of the
aggregate market value

As the last of the top 20 equities market
capitalization, Afribank Nigeria Plc had a market
value of N51. 1 billion, representing 1.4 percent
and 1.1 percent of the 20 top market
capitalization and the total market capitalization

respectively,

With only 20 companies controlling 79.9 percent
of market capitalization the need for
strengthening and &Eeﬁerdng the market cannot
be cveremphasisexd.

Price Movement
Equities prices on The Nigerian Stock Exchange
were firm dllrhlgﬂlﬁi'ﬂﬂﬁwm
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were made by most of the listed equities. A  N175.00 per share while Texaco PLC followed
review of price movement reveals the petroleum  with a gain of N96.97 to close at N153-02 per
sub-sector as the highest price gainer for the share. The table below shows the 10 top price
period, Totalfinaelf led the year's gainers chart  gainers.

with a cumulative gain of N109.00 to close at

TOP 10 GAINERS

COMPANY OPENING CLOSING CHANGE
PRICE PRICE Percent
N N N
TOTAL 66.00 175.00 109.00 165.15
TEXACO 56.05 153.02 96.97 173.00
MOBIL 64.05 143.95 59.9 93.52
GUINNESS 44.01 84.00 39.99 90.86
NESTLE 87.50 125.00 375 42 85
NB 29 80 63.20 334 112.08
UNIPETROL 52.00 85.40 334 64.23
NBC 31.50 62.00 30.5 96,82
AP 1240 42 87 3047 45.72
CADBURY 36,59 64.75 | 2816 76.96
.5\1--':';&' e _ J Dl



In terms of percentage gain, AP PLC recorded the
highest percentage gain of 245.72percent to close
at 42 87 per share, closely followed by Texaco
PLC with a gain of 175percent to close at

Section Two

On the other hand, Flour Mills of Nigeria PLC led
on the year's price losers' chart, dropping N3.48
to close at 13.87 per share, Vitafoam PLC
followed on the chart, with a loss of N2.45 to dase

N175.00. at 3.80 per share. Below is the table showing the
10 top price losers.
TOP 10 LOSERS
COMPANY OPENING  CLOSING  CHANGE
PRICE PRICE Percent
N N N
FLOURMILL 17.35 13.87 3.48 20,00
VITAFOAM 6.25 3.80 2.45 39.20
NAL BANK 3.70 161 2,09 56.48
WEMABANK = 576 4.35 1.41 24.47
INLAND BANK =~ 1.92 0.81 111 57.81
- CCNN 4.54 3.83 0.71 15.63
UPC 188 1.34 0.54 28,72
DUNLOP 2.83 2.30 0.53 18.72
AFPRINT 0.60 0.42 0.18 30.00
IGL 3.15 2.99 0.16 5.07

In terms of percentageloss, Inland Bank recorded
the highest percentage loss of 57.81percent,
cdosely followed by MAL Bank with a loss of
56.dpercent to close at NO.81 and N2.09
respectively.

The analysis revealed that the prices of stocks
during the year 2003, rose significantly, indicating
that the bulls had an upper hand over the bears in
equities transactions on the floors of the Nigerian
Stock Exchange. In summary, of the 200 quoted
equities on the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE) in
2003, seventy-five (75) posted gains, seven-two
{72) recorded losses while fifty-three (53)
remained static. This net price increase also

Wgu‘niated to 65.8percent rise in the All-share

The successful conduct of the 2003 general
election. the deregulation of the down siream
sector of the petroleum industry as well as the
increase in investors confidence in the market
occasioned by the declaration of good operating
results by blue chips such as MNestle, NB, First
Bank and a host of others were some of the
reasons responsible for the upsurge in prices of
the securities in the market.

THE STOCK INDEX PERFORMANCE

The stock market remained bullsh in the
reviewed vear as indicated by the All-Share index
of the Nigerian Stock Exchange (NSE). The
index, which stood at 12,137.7 points as at
December 31, 2002 appreciated impressively to
Eﬂliﬂgmwmnﬂdmwmﬁ%a
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gain of 7,991 .2 points or 65.8 percent, as against
aagain of 1,174.6 points posted last year.

The quarterly trend showed that the All-Share
Index which stood at 13,531.1 as at March 31,
2003 moved steadily to 14.565.5 points by
September 30,2003 before closing the fourth
quarter at 20,128 9 points.

LISTING AND DELISTING
(i) Listing

Equities:

Six (6] additional companies were listed on The
Migerian Stock Exchange during the year 2003,
The companies listed are Albarka Afr PLC, Gulf
Bank PLC, International Bank PLC, Resent Bank
PLC and Standard Alliance Limited.

Bonds

Federal Government Development Stock,
State/Local Govt. Bond:

M15 hillion second Lagos State Revenue Bond
was listed under this category,

Memorandum of quotation

MNigeria Internafional Growth Fund, which is
managed by Fidelity Bank Limited, was granted

Section Two

memorandum of guotation during the period
under review.

(i)

The Nigerian Stock Exchange delisted two (2)
Securities during the period under review. One
was a Federal Government stock which was
delisted because the debt securities had attained
maturity. Agip Nigeria Limited was also delisted
following its merger with Unipetrol Nigeria PLC.

Delisting

Central Securities Clearing System
(CSCS)
Activities:

The CSCS cdeared and settled transactions
valued at N113.6 billion as against N60 billion in
vear 2002, While 484,615 share certificates
were dematerialized in 2003 as against 405,798
share certificates in vear 2002,  From 1997 to
2003, CSCS has dematerialized 2.5 million

‘share certificates. The 2.5 million certificates

represent 38, 3billion shares.

Below is the table showing the summary of
activities of the CSCS for the year 2003:

SN PARTICULARS 2003 (N) 2002 (N) DIFFERENCE CHANGE
percent

1. Cleared & settled

trade (value) N113.6b Mol b N53.6b +89 . 3percent
2. Cleared & Settled

{Volume) 13.2b units | 6.6unit 6.6b + 100percent
3. I Dematerialized

Certificates 484615 | 405798 | 78817 | +194
4. Use of shares in |

CSCS as collateral

for loan 423 254 | 169 | 4+66.5

shareholders |




Trade Guaranty Fund

The value of the Trade Guaranty Fund increased
to N11,841,402.78 as at 31" December, 2003
from N9,610,292.06 at the beginning of the vear.
The additional N2,231,110.72 arose from the
contribution by various stockbroking firms in
response to the request made by the NSE/CSCS
Limited that the contribution be increased from
NS0,000 to N100,000 per stockbroking firm.

OTHER MATTERS

RENEWAL OF REGISTRATION OF
ABUJA SECURITIES & COMMODITY
EXCHANGE (ASCE}):

The Registration of Abuja Securities and
Commodity Exchange was renewed for the
period of twenty-four {24) calendar months
effective from March 5, 2003 to March 4, 2005,

-Wmﬁz

The Commission was in the process of renewing
the registration of The Nigerian Stock Exchange.
The Exchange forwarded the -particulars of a
principal officer for registration.

RENEWAL OF REGISTRATION OF CSCS

The renewal of registration of the Cenfral
Securities Clearing Systern was already in

Section [wo

process as at December 2003, The company is to
increase its pald up capital to N500OM. The
Corporate Affairs Commission had  already
approved the increase of its authorized capital to
500million while the CSCS had already
increased the paid up capital from N50 million to
130 million through a bonus issue in 2003,

LINKING OF SEC WITH NSE
AUTOMATED TRADING SYSTEM (ATS)

The Commission was linked o the Automated
Trading System (ATS) of The Nigerian Stock
Exchange in March 2003. This will enhance the
Commission’s surveillance activities on the
trading floor of the Exchange.

CAPITAL TRADE POINTS

The Commission organized interactive sessions
with the promoters of Capital Trade Points
(CTP). The interactive sesstons were held in two
cities, {Jos and lbadan) on the 2% and 11°
December, 2003 respectively. The sessions were
very effective in disseminating information on
the procedures for establishing CTP and on its
modality of operations.

INVESTOR PROTECTION FUND

The Commission continued to impress on the
NSE to make returns on the Investor Protection
Fund in line with Section 152(3) of the ISA. A
Joint Committee with the NSE was set up to
review the operations of the fund.
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THE COMMISSION AND ITS FUNCTIONS

—

Miss ED Ekineh
Head of Department
Securities Invesiment

REGISTRATION OF CAPITAL

The Investment and Securities Act No 45 Of
1999 Section &(f) empowers the
Commission to register and regulate
-corporate -and individual capital market
operators as defined in Section 30 of the
Act. Whilst Section 9 (b) also empowers the
Commission to set up specialized
departments for the purpose of regulating
capital market operators including
corporate members, securities exchanges
and individual professionals i.e.

Accountants, Solicitors, Surveyors,
Engineers and other professionals who
undertake investment businesses either as
investment advisers or consultants.

FRESH REGISTRATION

A total of forty-nine (49) new
consultants/operators were registered
during the review period to perform various
functions in the capital market. In addition,
ten {10} additional /Supplementary and
additional sponsored individuals were
registered.

S/N Capital Market Consultants/operators

Number

Solicitor

23

Reporting Accountant

Regislrar

Fund portfolio Manager

Issuing House & Fund portfolio Manager

Corporate Investment Adviser

Broker Dealer

' Receiving Banker & Issuing House

WO | G0 | =3 Oy [C | | Ca | B | =

Investment Adviser

10 | Issuing House & Broker Dealer

el e B B T PSR O S Y

| Total
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RENEWAL OF REGISTRATION

During the vear under review, ninety-eight (98) applications for renewal were approved.

SN | Capital Market Consultants/operators Number
1 lssuing House and Broker Dealer 16
2 Broker Dealer 39
3 Fund /porifolio Manager 1
4 Reporting Accountants 13
5 Registrar & Issuing House 2
6 Registrar, Fund/Portfolio Manager& Co-operate
Investment Advisers 1
7 Trustee 7
8 Trustee, Investment Adviser, Portfolio Manager 1
9 Broker Dealer and Investment Adviser 1
10 Registrar 4
11 Issuing House, Investment Adviser& Portfolio Manager 1
12 Issuing House, Trustee, & Registrar 1
13 Receiving Bankers, Registrar, Issuing House &
Fund/Portfolic Manager 1
14 Co-operate Investment Adviser & Beporiing Accountant 1
15 Investment Adviser 1
16 Corporate Investment Adviser & Fund /
Portfolio Manager 1
|17 | lssuing House & Receiving Banker 1
N 18 | nvestment Adviser & Fund/Portfolio Manager 2
[ 19| Issuing House, Broker Dealer & Registrar 1
20 Registrar & Trustee 2
| 22 Individual Solicitor 1
Total o8

il v




BANNED / SUSPENDED OPERATORS

Section Three

The under-listed operators/individuals were banned/suspended with effect from 307
January, 2003 following the decision of APC on the Bonkolans scam.
Firms Sanctioned

SN NAME OF FIRM S5TATUS DURATION

1 Bonkolans Investment Limited Banned

2 Gossord Securities Lid Suspended Indefinitely

3 Akitorch Securities Lid Suspended 6 Months

4. Alliance Capital Management Ltd = Suspended 6 Months

o FIS Securities Lid Suspended 3 Months

6. AlL Securities Ltd Suspended 3 Months

T Peak Investmenis Lid . Suspended 6 Maonths

8. Investors & Trust Co, Lid Suspended 3 Months

9. Viva Securities Ltd Suspended & Months

10. BGL Securities Ltd Suspended 1 Month

Individuals Sanctioned

5N  Individual Operator' Names STATUS  House

1 Lawrence Okwufulueze Banned | Bonkolans Investments Lid

s Wilson E Obueh Banned E -

3. Wole Adesina Banned Gossords Securifies Lid

4. Ben Oshiafi Banned Gossords Securities Lid

L Sylvester Ezcagu Banned Sikkon Securities Lid

f. Avodeii Haul Banned FIS Securities Lid

7. Peter Ukadilonu % Coppers Flemmings

B, Joseph Omogbai " Viva Securities Lid

Q, Barruwa Hammeed 2 CSCS Lid

10, Augustine Ebadan ! .

11. Yibis Ratgat Gotar -

12, Emmanuel lwuno

13, Charles Nkemchor - NYSC Bonkolans Investment Lid

14. John lgbasami Transteror of shares

15, Osumah Omogbai " NYSC (Then)

16 Dele Ashinu " Jobber not Registered by the
Commission

17. | Muyiwa Abolove . MDYCEOQ Abdar Concerns
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SN Individuals Name Suspended house Pe .
: Ayo Buari Sikkons Securities Ltd 3 Months
2. Micheal Daniel Katsit =~ AAA Stockbrokers Lid 3 Months
3, Ahmadu Manu Gidauniva Investments Securities Ltd 6 Months
4, Kayode Adewunmi Valmon Securities Lid 3 Months
B John Maha AlIL Securities Ltd 3 Months
6. Raotimi Fakeyejo Viva Securities Ltd 3 Months

The Commission received notification from The Nigerian Stock Exchange suspending
the following operators as a result of the hearing and decision by the Joint Monitoring
Committee (JMC) of The Nigerian Stock Exchange.

UIDC Securities Lid

ICON Stockbrokers Ltd

Cashville Investment Lid

Viva Securities Ltd

Colvia Securities Lid

Gosord Securities Lid

Omas Inuestment & Trust Co. Lid
Mayfield Investments Litd

00 .o Eh Bl e

The following Companies whose activities might undermine the integrity of the stock
market were also reported to the Commision:

Toneiko Investment Dev. Co. Nig. Ltd
Investment Alliance Ltd

Realworth Investment Ltd

Amazing Ventures & Trust Ltd
Felicity Investment & Finance Lid
Dalton Investment Ltd

AU N U ol




REGISTRATION OF CHARTERED
STOCKBROKERS

The Commission directed that all chartered
stockbrokers be registered with it.

PRE-REGISTRATION INSPECTION
FOR PROSPECTIVE OPERATORS

The Commission embarked upon pre-
registration inspection of prospective Capital
Market Operators/Consultants with a view to
veritying their addresses and to ensure they
had the required facilities to operate in the
market.

PROCESSED OFFER DOCUMENTS
A total of eighty-three (83) applications,
involving 155.73 billion ordinary shares
amounting to N275.11 billion were
processed by the Commission during the
year, The Commission however cleared sixty-
two (62) of the applications including
conversion and transfer of securities. The
volume and value of the applications cleared
were 123.85 billion and N233. '.T"? billion
respectively.

A breakdown of the applications cleared
showed that there were six (6) offers for
subseription, which involved 5.36 billion
ordinary shares amounting to N8.23 billion,
thirteen (13) rights issues involving 3.76
billion ordinary shares worth N13.37 billion,
three (3) Private placements involving 0.14
billion ordinary shares valued at N1.19
billion, one (1) loan stock valued at N{.65
billion and one FGMN bond worth N150.0
billion. Among the cleared applications
during the vear were twenty-seven {27) bonus
issues constituting 10.55 billion ordinany
shares capitalized at N5.27 billion, Seven (7)
exiting securities of 102,63 billion ordinary
shares capitalized at N51.32 billion and two
{2) conversion (loan stock to equity) of 1.35
billion ordinary shares worth N3.17 billion.
Others include 0.05 billion shares valued at
MNO.02 billion (Transfer) and one Unit Trust
Fund involving 5 million Units amounting to

i
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NO.50 billion. There were twenty-one (21)
un-cleared applicalions involving 31.88
billlon ordinary shares valued at N41.34
billion.

REGISTRATION OF SECURITIES

The total of eighty one (81) securities were
registered by the Commission during the
year. These include, nineteen (19) rights
issues of 7.24 billion ordinary shares
amounting to N18.11 billion, ten (10) offers
for subscription of 7.71 billion ordinary
shares valued at N10.12 billion, one (1) loan
stock valued at N(L65 billion, one (1) bond
worth N150.0 billion, three (3) private
placement of 0.14 billion ordinary shares
valued WN1.19 billion. Others included thirty-
four (34) bonus issues involving 11.34 billion
ordinary shares worth N5.78 billion, eleven
(11} existing securittes of 103.05 billion
ordinary shares worth N51.69 billion, one (1)
conversion (loan to equity) involving 1.35
billion ordinary shares valued at N0.67 billion
and one (1) Unit Trust of 5 million units worth
NO.50 billion.

ALLOTMENT CLEARANCE

The Commission cleared a total of thirty-six
(36) allotment proposals, involving fwenty-
nine (29) companies and two (2) revenue
bonds (one each of FGN and Lagos state
government). Eleven (11) of the allotments
cleared were issued through public
subscription, twenty-one (21) were rights
issues, two (2) were revenue bonds and one
(1) was a loan stock. The volume and value of
the allotment cleared were 18.12 billion and
MN195.49 billion respectively.

Analysis by level of subscription revealed that
nine (9) issues were oversubscribed: three (3)
were fully subscribed while twenty-four (24)
were under subscribed. Thus, the overall
value of shares subscribed stood at N108.80
billion which represented 55.66percent (level
of subscribed :ssum]dﬂmtnhlﬁueuf
shares offered i.e. N195.49 billion.




MONITORING

Section 8} of the 1SA No. 45 1999
empowers the Commission to register and
regulate corporate and individual capital
market operators.

In furtherance of the provision of the Act
and relevant rules and regulations, the
Commission adopted the twin tools of off
and onsite inspection to monitor the
operators in the capital market.

The Commission also reviews the accounts
of public companies and returns on the
ufilization of offer proceeds to ensure
compliance with laid down guidelines, rules
and regulations with a view to ascertaining
their financial health.

OFE-SITE INSPECTION

Quarterly Returns

A total number of 1025 guarterly returns
were received during the year under review,
as provided below:-

Broker Dealer 598
Issuing Houses 119
Registrars 124
Portfolio Managers 60
Trustees (i8]
Investment Advisers 37
SRO (NSE) 4
Underwriters 16
Rating Agency — 3

1025

Out of the 1025 returns, 905 were analyzed
and concluded. The balance of 120 were
pending as at the end of December 2003.

UTILIZATION OF OFFER PROCEEDS

The Commission has improved its process
of analyzing returns on utilization of offer
proceeds, which involves obtaining
information from audited

N
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financial/management accounts of
companies as well as requesting for
documentary evidence of all expenditure
incurred where necessany.

The following 43 listed issuers submitted
returns on utilization of issue proceeds:

Yobe State (Revenue Bond)
CDB International Bank Plc
Delta State (Revenue Bond)
Presco Ple

Guaranty Trust Ple

WAPCO Plc

Union Bank Plc

APPle

Valucard {Nigeria) Plc

First Atlantic Bank Plc
Okomu Oil Palm Ple

CCNN Plc

Roval Exchange Assurance Plc
Conail Ple

Avon Crouwn Caps Plc
Intercontinental Bank Plec.
Co-operative Bank Plc
Fountain Trust Bank Plc
Access Bank of MNigeria Ple.
Lagos State (2™ Revenue Bond)
Fidelity Bank Plc

Global Bank Plc

The Tourist Co. of Nigeria Plc.
Wema Bank Plc.

Lion Bank of Nigeria Ple
MNAL Bank Pic.

UTC Nigeria Plc.

Magnum Trust Bank Plc.
Crusader Insurance Plc
FSB International Bank Plc
Unipetrol Ple
Pharma-Deko Ple

Cadbury Nigeria Plc

First Aluminum Plc

A, G. Leventis Plc

Manny Bank Plc

Prudent Bank Plc

Gateway Bank Plc
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Cornerstone Insurance Plc ONSITE INSPECTION

Inland Bank (Nig) Plc A total of 44 operators covering 62

University Press Plc registered functions were inspected in

Mutual Benefit Assurance Plc eighteen (18) on-site inspections during the

Migerian Wire and Cable Plc. year, Out of the eighteen inspections eight
(8) were target inspections and ten (10)

Highlights of Off-Site Inspection routine inspections.

Below are some major highlights of returns  Target Inspections
analyzed: Investors Trust Limited
Viva Securities Limited
Discrepancies in the issue expenses which  Pivot Finance Limited
was at variance with the figures reported in ~ Rak Petroleum Plc

the audited financial statements. FSB International Bank Ple
Peak Investment Limited

Deviations in what was proposed in the offer  Bonkolans Investment Limited

documents and actual expenditure. Bacad Finance Limited
Akitorch Securities Limited
Alliance Capital Management
Gossord Securities Limited.

Routine Inspections

Counter Trust Limited - Issuing House & Broker/Dealer

Leadway Assurance - Trustees

Timeline Consultants - Investment Advisers

Cooper Flemming - Issuing House and Broker/Dealer

Cornerstone Assurance - Trustees

Beachgroove Sec. & Investment - Broker/Dealer

Fortress Assets & Management - Portfolio Managers

MNig. Life & Pensions - P/Managers & Invt. Adviser

All Crown Invest, Co. Lid. - Regisirars

City Code Investrnent - Broker/Dealer/& 'House

Afribank Ple - Registrars

Denham Management Lid - I/House & B/Dealer

ARM Trustees . IAd, P/Magrs. & Trustees =

TRW Stockbrokers - 'House & B/Dealer

Heritage Investment - 'House & Registrars

Union Bank Plc - Regisirars

EIB Trustees - Trustees

ESL Securities - 'House & B/Dealer

Wema Bank Plc - Registrars

Trust House Limited - I/House & B/Dealer

FBN Merchant Bankers - I'H, P/Mar. & R/Bankers
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Crossworld Limited - I'House & B/Dealer

FSDH Limited . - Portfolio Managers

Cutix Plc - Registrars -

UTB Trustees - Trustees

IBTC Asset Mgt. - B/Dealer. P/Mar. & IAdviser
First Registrars - Registrars

Fidelity Bank Plc - Issuing House

Vitafoam Plc - Registrars

Triumph Merchant Bank Plc - I/House l/Adviser & P/Mgr.
Capital Bancorp - l/House & B/Dealer
Centre-Point Sec, - I/'House & B/Dealer

EIB Trustees - Trustees

SEC Link Investment - Investment Adviser.

Highlights of some of the inspections conducted are given below.

1.

2.

The fidelity bond of four of the companies inspected had expired, although it was
revealed that efforts were being made by the various houses to review them,

" It was discovered in one of the companies that there was trading in the shares of a

company after it was de-listed from the NSE subsequent to its merger. The shares of
the affected shareholders were placed on caution. A meeting was to be held between
the Registrars and the brokers to resolve the problem.

There were two litigations against an operator invelving two banks which were never
disclosed to the Commission.

There was also a police case against a former GM/CEO for granting loans to another
company running into several millions without the board's approval.

It was discovered that some of the operators inspected had expired registration with
the Commission, though they explained that the Commission was currently
processing their renewals.

Utilization of Offer Proceeds
Five inspections for verification of utilization of offer proceeds were conducted during the
yvear under re view. The following issuers were inspected

£ RN T = R TS0 i = L o

Ekiti State (Revenue Bond)
Edo State (Revenue Bond)

Yobe State {Revenue Bond)
Uil Pl

PrudentBankPlc
PZ Industries Plc.




Highlights of the routine inspections of the
utilization of offer proceeds are given below:

1) The inspection of one of the state's
Revenue Bonds indicated that there
was lack of co-ordination and
adequate supervision of the projects
being executed due to the numerous
Government Agencies and
Ministries involved.

2 In one of the companies, some of the
projects being executed were at
various stages of completion, as
against the claims that all the projects
have been concluded.

3) There was a difference of N20
million between the actual proceeds
of the issue and the amount utilized
in one of the companies.

ANNUAL GEN ME

During the vear under review,
representatives of the Commission attended
the annual general meetings of the quoted
companies listed below.” in an observer
status to monitor the conduct and
procedures of the meetings.

Dumez Plc

Trade Bank Nigeria Pic
Unipetrol Nigeria Plc
Cmega Bank Plc

Julius Berger Ple

First Bank Nig. Plc
UNTL Ple

Ashaka Cement Plc
Migeria Wire & Cable Plc
Afribank Nigeria Plc
Niger Insurance Plc
Impresit Bakolori Plc
Union Bank Migeria Ple
APPlc.

UBA Nigeria Plc
WAPCO Plc.
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Challarams Plc

Guinea Insurance Ple
International Breweries Plc
Trans International Bank Plc
Presco Ple.

Highlights of Annual General
Meetings (AGMs)

1) The -general conduct of the Annual
General Meetings were orderly.

2) Shareholders of a company
expressed dissatisfaction with the
proposed sale of the compamy's
property in Lagos and issuance of
rights and the resolutions were
subsequently stepped down.

3) Shareholders of one of the
companies complained that the
issued capital of the company might
have been suppressed to
accommodate all the shareholders
before the register was transferred
from United Securities to Union
Bank Plc (Registrars Department)

Filing of Proxies

In compliance with the Commission's rules
and regulations 51 companies filed copies
of their proxies before holding their Annual
General Meeting.

REVIEW AND ANALYSIS OF

PUBLISHED ACCOUNT OF PUBLIC
COMPANIES

In view of recent developments in the
Migerian Market and other jurisdictions, the
Commission commenced the review and
analysis of the financial statements of public
companies in order to ensure that public
companies are constantly monitored to
forestall sudden liquidation with its
attendant negative effect on investors.




A total number of seven (7) audited
financial statements selected from different
industry groups were analyzed and
concluded. The companies were:

UBA Plc

BAICO Insurance Plc
Migerian-German Chemicals Plc
Valucard Plc

Consolidated Breweries Plc
Alumaco Plc

Unilever Plc,

Highlights of the analyses are:

In one of the companies, the external
auditors examined the ability of the
company to confinue as a going concern.
The Directors were however, of the view that
Management plan of continued promation,

'gﬁ‘l’ﬂteling and expanding the geographical

erage of the schemes throughout Nigeria
among others, would turn around the
fortunes of the company.

A loss of about NS00 million atiributed to
fraud and right off of long standing
unreconciled balances at all branches and
the Head office amounting to about NS00
million were indications of weaknesses in
one of the companies internal control

system.

One of the companies external auditors
qualified the audited accounts for the three
years ended 1999, 2000, and 2001. The
reasons for the qualification included:

= Inability to determine whether
proper accounting records have
been kept as there were no ledgers to
support the balances in the
management account.

=3 MNegative working capital, net
operating losses and deterioration of
cash flow.
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The company on its own has initiated
measures to reverse its financial conditions.

The above observations were
communicated to the affected companies.

As part of the process of review and analysis,
the Commission also commenced the strict
manitoring of dividend payments.
Companies were requested to confirm with
documentary evidence the release of full
amounts declared at their respective AGMs
to registrars for payment to shareholders.

The introduction of this new procedure has
elicited a much more favourable response
by companles as regards dividend
payments.

REVIEW OF COMPREHENSIVE
AUDIT OF REGISTRARS BY

Auditors were commissioned among others
to review the total number of shares in
quoted companies' registers against their
issued share capital. Five reports were
forwarded to the Commission for review.
Following the review,auditors came up with
the following recommendations:

e Rights and bonus issues should be
credited to the shareholders
accounts in CSCS.

= Application forms for the purchase of
shares should carry bank account
numbers for applicants to reduce the
incidence of unclaimed dividends.

= Public compantes should pay all
dividends declared before declaring
new ones

= The Commission should articulate a
poelicy to ensure the separation of a



==

registrar's assets from those of its
parent company, to prevent loss of
assets in the event of iquidation.

Registrars should develop websites
to enable shareholders access their
holdings when they desire.

The Commission should continue to
educate the public on the operations
of the capital market.

The Commission should introduce
fingerprint in addition to the
signature as a safeguard against
fraud.

Registrars should upgrade their
information technology to facilitate
interconnectivity with the
Commission, clients and
shareholders while ensuring
confidentiality and adequate
security.

COMMODITY EXCHANGE

ABUJA SECURITIES AND
COMMODITY EXCHANGE

Following the Federal Government
pronouncement on the conversion
of the Abuja Stock Exchange from a
Stock Exchange to a Securities and
Commodity Exchange, the
Commission in conjunction with the
Bureau of Public Enterprises and the
Abuja Exchange held meeting on

I
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strategies to effect the conversion of
the Abuja Exchange.

Subsequently the Memorandum
and Articles of Association of the
exchange was amended to reflect its
new name and thereafter it applied
for a provisional license to trade
commuodities and financial futures.

ACE AUDIT AND EXPERTISE
{ACE)

In pursuance of the goal of
actualizing the establishment of a
commodity exchange, the
Commission signed a technical
assistance contract with ACE AUDIT
AND EXPERTISE (ACE)
Consultants in August 2003. The
Consultants are to facilitate the
introduction of commodity trading
in MNigeria. They have since
commenced work.

THE NIGERIAN COMMODITY
TRADE EXCHANGE USA, INC
(NCTE)

The Migerian Commodities Trade
Exchange proposed to operate a
Commodity Exchange in Nigeria on
the basis of a five vear agreement in
principle, applied for an exclusive
license from the Commission.

The Commission reviewed the

proposal and sought dialogue with
the promoters.




MERGERS, TAKEOVER AND
BUSINESS COMBINATIONS
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Head of Deparimen
Maorgers & Takoovers

The Investment and Securities Act No. 45 of
1999, Section 8(0) empowers the
Commission to approve and regulate the
activities of mergers and acquisitions and all
forms of business combinations.

In furtherance of the provisions of the Act
and the Rules and Regulations, the
Commission processed nine (9) mergers
application during the vear under review.
Three (3) were received during the year,
while the remaining six (6) were carried over
from the previous years. Out of the nine (9)
applications five [5) were concluded by the
Commission. .

APPLICATIONS RECEIVED
Three (3) new applications were received
during the year as follows:

o Pre-merger notice between Shelter
Insurance Company Lid and
International Insurance Group Nig
Lid.

2,  Pre-merger notice between Egquity
Indemnity Insurance Company Ltd
and Equity Life Insurance Company
Lid.

3. Proposed scheme of merger of
Chevron Nigeria Lid.(CNL), Chevron
Qil Company Nigeria Ltd. (COCNL)
and Texaco Overseas (Nigeria)
Petroleum Company Unlimited.

(TOPCON).

The following applications were brought
forward from 2002;

.  Scheme of merger between Edo
Cement Co. Lid and Bendel Cement
ColLtd.

. Merger of Lexington International
Insurance Co. Lid, Express Insurance
Co Ltd & Safeway Insurance Co Lid.
. Merger between Agip Nig Ple &
Unipetrol Nig Plc.

Merger between PNA Properties &
Phoenix of Nig Assurance Ple.

V. Merger and absorption of Spaaco Nig
Ltd by Spaaco Holdings Nig Ld.

VL. Merger between Amo Farm Sanders
Hatchery Ltd & Amo Sanders Nig Lid.
APPLICATIONS PROCESSED

I, Scheme of merger between Edo
Cement Co. Ltd & Bendel Cement Co.
Ltd.

lI. Merger of Lexington International
Insurance Co. Ltd, Express Insurance
Co. Ltd & Safeway Insurance Co. Ltd.

. Merger between Agip Nig Pl &
Unipetrol Nig Plc.




V. Merger and Absorption of Spaaco
Mig. Lid. by Spaaco Holdings Nig. Lid.

V. Merger between Amo Farm Sanders
Hatchery Ltd & Amo Sanders Nig. Lid.

V1. Merger between PNA Properties &
Phoenix Nig. Assurance Plc.

VII. Merger between Shelter Insurance Co.
Ltd & International Insurance Group
Mig. Ltd,

VI Merger between Equity Indemnity

Insurance Company Ltd. and Equity
Life Insurance Company Lid.

IX. Proposed merger of Chevron Nigeria
Ltd., Chevron Oil Company Ltd. and
Texaco Overseas Petroleurn Company
Nigeria UnLtd.

SCHEME OF MERGER BETWEEN
EDO CEMENT CO. LTD & BENDEL

CEMENT CO. LTD

This application was filed by Investment
Banking & Trust Co. Ltd (IBTC) and Fidelity
Finance Co. Ltd, the financial advisers to
Edo Cement Co. Lid & Bendel Cement Co.
Ltd respectively.

PROPOSAL

In line with the proposal all assets of Bendel
Cement Co, Ltd were transferred to Edo
Cement Co. Ltd in consideration for all the
assets, undertakings of Bendel Cement Co.
Ltd., plus real properties and intellectual
property rights that will be transferred and
Edo Cement Co. Ltd. shall pay the naira
equivalent of $4 million directly to Edo State
Government, and then issue and allot 10
million ordinary shares of N1.00 each
credited as fully paid to the Edo State
Government and 83,750,000  ordinary
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shares of N1.00 to Scandinavian Cement
Holdings Ltd.

RESULTANT COMPANY

The resultant company is Edo cement Co. Lid
and the share capital of the enlarged
company is N100 million comprising of 100
million ordinary shares of N1.00 each,

PROCESSING STAGE

The merger has been concluded and post-
merger inspection conducted on the resultant
company.

2, MERGER OF LEXINGTON INT.
INSURANCE CO. LTD,
EXPRESS INSURANCE CO. LTD
& SAFEWAY INSURANCE CO.
LTD

Mainland Trust Ltd, De-canon Investment
Lid and Anchoria Investment & Securities
Lid, filed an application on behalf of
Lexington Intl Insurance Co. Ltd, Express
Insurance Co. Lid. and Safeway Insurance
Co. Lid. respectively.

PROPOSAL

It is proposed that all assets & liabilities of
Safeway [nsuwrance Co. Lid & Express
Insurance Co. Ltd will be transferred to
Lexington International Insurance Co. Ltd.

RESULTANT COMPANY

The resultant company will be Lexington
International Insurance Company Ltd, with
an authorized share capital of
N20,000,000.00.

PROCESSING STAGE

At the end of the vear the application was
being processed for approval.




MERGER BETWEEN AGIP NIG PLC &
UNIPETROL NIG PLC

The application was filed by FCMB Capital
Markets (a division of First City Monument
Bank Ltd) and Investment Banking & Trust
Co. Lid, financial advisers to Unipetrol Nig,
Plc and Agip Nig. Plc. respectively,

It was proposed that all assets, liabilities and
undertakings, of Agip be transferred to
Unipetrol while Agip’s entire shares were
cancelled, and the company was dissolved
withoutwinding up.

The resultant company is Unipetrol Nig Ple
and the issued and paid up share capital
after the merger is 296,508.466 ordinary
shares of 50k each.

PROCESSING STAGE

The merger has been concluded and post-
merger inspection conducted on the
resultant company. :

MERGER AND ﬁBSDRmﬂN OF

SPAACO NIG LTD BY SPAACO
HOLDINGS NIG LTD,

Alpha Nominees Lid filed the application on
behalf of the two companies but it was
observed that they were not registered with
the Commission to perform capital market
functions. Alpha Nominees Ltd was
established to carry out the function of
secretaries and registrars and could not
therefore perform the function of financial
advisers to the scheme.

It was proposed that Spaaco Holdings Ltd
will absorb all the shareholdings of Spaaco
Mig Lid. The two companies are owned by
the family of Chief Simon Peter Abiodun
Ajibade,

N
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The resultant company will be Spaaco
Holdings Lid and the share capital of the
enlarged company is 10,000,000 ordinary
share of N1.00 each. :

PROCESSING STAGE

At the end of the review period the
application was in process.

MERGER BETWEEN AMO FARM
SANDERS HATCHERY LTD & AMO
SANDERS NIG LTD

PROPOSAL

It was proposed that the assets and liabilities
of Amo Farm Sanders Hatchery Ltd will be
taken over by Amo Sanders Nig Ltd. Amo
Farm Sanders Hatchery Ltd will be dissolved
without winding up.

RESULTANT COMPANY

The resultant company will be Amo Sanders
MNig Ltd and the enlarged company's
authorized share capital will be ncreased
from N16,500,000 to N50,000.000.

PROCESSING STAGE

At the end of the review period the company
was vet to refile their application through a
registered capital market operator.

MERGER BETWEEN PNA
PROPERTIES & PHOENIX NIG
ASSURANCE

This application was filed by Interstate
Securities Ltd who were acting as financial
advisers to the scheme.

PROPOSAL

It was proposed that all assets, liabilities and
undertakings of PNA Properties Lid shall be
transferred to Phoenix of Nig Assurance Ple
and that PNA Properties Ltd will be
dissolved without winding up.




A holder of one ordinary share of N1.00
each of PNA Properties share shall surrender
it and receive twio ordinary shares of 50k
each of Phoenix of Nig Assurance Plc. The
enlarged company will have an authorized
share capital of 200,000,000 ordinary
shares of 50k each with 141,044,000
ordinary shares issued and fully paid up.

PROCESSING STAGE

The companv was granted a waiver to use
external parties for the scheme and were
requested to forward their scheme
documents for processing. The company
has notresponded as at this report.

PRE-MERGER NOTICE BETWEEN
SHELTER INSURANCE CO. LTD &
INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE
GROUP NIG LTD

The pre merger notice was filled by
Financial Trust Co. Nig Ltd & De-canon
Investment Ltd, the financial advisers to
Shelter Insurance Co. Ltd and International
Insurance Group INig Lid, '

PROPOSAL

It was proposed that, the two companies
come together through a horizontal merger
in order to meet the provisions of the
insurance decree of 1997 and also to
recapitalize, to enable them underwrite
bigger volume of business and remain
competitive.

RESULTANT COMPANY

Shelter Insurance Co. Lid will be the
resultant company and N20.000,000 will be
the share capital of the enlarged company.

i
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PROCESSING STAGE

Approval-in-principle was granted to them
and the Commission is awaiting the
company to proceed to the next stage of the
meTger.

PR EEN

EQUITY INDEMNITY INSURANCE
COMPANY LTD. AND EQUITY LIFE
INSURANCE CO. LTD,

The pre-merger notice was filed by Lead
Bank Plc, acting as financial advisers to
Equity Insurance Co, Lid and Equity Life
Insurance Co. Ltd.

The two companies decided to merge to
enable them reposition in anticipation of the
challenges posed by deregulation and to
recapitalise in compliance with the recent
Insurance Act to enable them take on other
composite insurance business

Equity Life Insurance Co. Lid, will be
absorbed by its parent company, Equity
Indemnity Insurance Cao. Ltd, after which the
Company will be converted to a Plc and
thereafter raise funds to increase its paid-up
share capital in order to comply with the
minimum capital requirement of the recent
Insurance act.

PROCESSING STAGE

The company was granted approval-in-
principle. They have filed their draft scheme
document with the Commission, which is
currently being reviewed.




PROPOSED MERGER OF CHEVRON
NIG, LTD (CNL), CHEVRON OIL
COMPANY NIG. LTD (COCNL) AND
TEXACO OVERSEAS (NIG)
PETROLEUM COMPANY UNLIMITED
(TOPCON),

This application was filed by KPMG,
financial advisers to Chevron Nig Ltd,
Chevron Oil Nig Ltd and Texaco Owerseas
Petroleum Co. Nig. Unlimited.

PROPOSAL

In line with their proposal (the three
companies are owned by ChevronTexaco
L1.5.A), the ten thousand fully paid ordinary
shares of N1.00 each of Texaco Overseas
(Mig) Petroleum Co. Ltd. and the one
thousand fully paid ordinary shares of
MN20.00 each of Chevwron Qil Co. Nig Ltd
shall be surrenclered and cancelled and all
the assets, liabilities and undertakings of
Texaco Owverseas (Nig) Petroleum Co.
Unlimited and Chevron Oil Co. Nig. Ltd be
transferred and vested in Chevron Nig. Ltd.

RESULTANT COMPANY
The resultant company will be Chevron Nig.
Lid.

PROCESSING STAGE

At the -end of the review period, the’
application was being reviewed for
Approval-In-Principle to be granted.
POST-MERGER INSPECTIONS

1" phase

Post merger inspections were carried out on
the underlisted companies.
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PZ Industries Plc
TotalFinaelf Nig Plc
Unipetrol Nig Ple

Edo Cement Co. Litd
United Nig Textiles Plc

2" phase

Post-merger inspections were also carried
out on the underlisted companies-:

i R

1. AG Leventis NigPlc

2, Delta Glass Pic

3. Nigeria Westminster Dredging &
Marine Ltd

APPLICATIONS APPROVED
The underlisted applications were
concluded during the year-:

PZ Industries Pic
TotalFinaElf Nig Plc
Unipetrol Nig Plc

Edo Cement Co. Ltd
United Nig. Textiles Plc

PENDING APPLICATIONS
Merger applications from the following

companies are awaiting further action on
account of non-submission of required
documents for processing,

O G000

a. PNA Properties & Phoenix of Nig.
Assurance Plc

b. Spaaco Nig Ltd & Spaaco
Holdings Lid

c. Amo Farm Sanders Hatchery Ltd
& Amo Sanders Nig Lid.




ACQUISITIONS
APPLICATIONS RECEIVED IN 2003

1.

TOWERGATE INSURANCE PLC

The application was in respect of the
allotment of 114845763 units of the
company’s shares to Standard Guardian
Ltd. The application was processed and
approved by the Commission during the

Vear.

2.

BHOJRAJ INDUSTRIES PLC

The Commission received an
application from Akintola Williams

Delloitte and Touché (Financial

Acvisers) in respect of the transfer of
18,699 135 ordinary shares of N2.00
each of the company to Jupiter Asset
Management Lid. The transaction
remains pending following non receipt
of outstanding documents which the
financial adviser were requested to
forward.

CLARIANT
LIMITED

(NIGERIA)

An application was received from
Clariant Nigerla Limited for the
transfer of 28,000,000 ordinary
shares of the company to Novac
Limited (27,720,000 ordinary
shares) and Mr. Marcel Grossbacher
{280,000 ordinary shares).

The application is in process
OUTSPAN (NIG) PLC

The application was in respect of the

transfer of 37,500,000 ordinary

shares and change of ownership
status i.e. 100percent acquisition of

Section Three

the company by Olam International
Limited.

This application is being processed.

RECKITT BENCKISER (NIG)
PLC

This application involved the
transfer of 3,259,107 ordinary shares
of Reckitt Benkiser (Nigeria) Plc to
Maddison Square holding BV,

The company was requested to
forward outstanding documents.

GLOBE SPINNING MILLS
(NIG) PLC

The application is in respect of the
transfer of 90,000,000 ordinary
shares of 50k each or 96percent of
the Globe Spinning Mills (Nigeria)
Plc to Majestic Asset Management
Limited.

The application remains pending.

BHOJSONS AND COMPANY
(NIG) PLC

The Commission received this
application for the transfer of
45.377.494 ordinary shares of the
company to Majestic Asset
Management Lid.

The application remains pending.

FIRST ATLANTIC BANK PLC

Sequel to a surveillance report that a
large number of First Atlantic Bank
shares were being transfered by
various companies through BGL
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{5 £

Securities (Financial Advisers).the
Financial Advisers were requested to
furnish the Commission with details
of Companies/Individuals involved
in the transaction. BGL Securities in
its response reported that Agquebuct
MNigeria Lid has the largest share
holding in the Bank, amounting to
3.27percent which does not
constifute an acquisition.

The matter has been concluded.

IKOYIHOTEL

lkovi Hotel was sold to Beta
Consortium {core investors), in the
ongoing privatization Programme of
the Federal Government. The
company was asked to forward
requisite documents to the
Commission and regularize their
ransaction.

In response the company noted that
the transaction was an exempted
transaction as classified by sections
99(3) and 99(4) of the ISA.

The Commission maintained its
stand and requested the company to
forward all relevant documents in
order to regularize the fransaction.
Their response is still being awaited.

AFRIBANK NIGERIAPLC

Following a Guardi: n newspaper
publication wherein it was stated
“BPE offers Afribank shares for sale,
and a proposed maagement buy-
out of the bankthe Commission
embarked on investigations to
determine  full details of the

A response is being awaited.

13.

Section Three

NATIONAL FERTILIZER
COMPANY OF NIGERIA
(NAFCON)

Following a publication in  “Thisday
newspaper which reported that the
president of the Federal Republic of
Migeria (Chief Olusegun Obasanjo)
had approved the offer of $75 million
or N9, 625 bilien (100 percent
equity) in the National Fertilizer
Company of Nigeria (NAFCON)
from Sino Africa petrol-chemical
company Limited. and after
subsequent investigation by the
Commission, the company has been
requested to forward the necessary
documents in order to regularize the
transaction.

The matter remains pending.

CONTINENTAL TRUST BANK

Following a “Thisday”™ newspaper
publication wherein it was reported
that “Standard Trust Bank may
acquire Continental Trust Bank”, ina
transaction involving the allotment of
1,775,104 units of ordinary shares at
M1.00 each to Standard Trust Bank
Pic, representing 50.7Z2percent of the
paid up share capital of the Bank

[Continental Trust Bank).the bank

was requested to forward relevant
documents in respect of the
transaction. The bank has
responded in part to the request.

The application remains pending.
MOBITEL
International Securities Limited

applied to the Commission on behalf
of Mobitel, seeking the Commission's
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15

16.

approval for the proposed
acquisition of a slonificant stake in
Mobitel Limited by Harthill Finance
Limited, The ctompany was
requested to forward certain
cutstanding documents,

Their response is being awaited.
WIGGINTEAPEPLC

EIB International Bank Plc in its
quarterly returns indicated that WTN
Holdings owns 4(percent holdings in
Wiggins Teape Plc. EIB International
Bank Ple has been requested to liaise
with WTN holdings to reqularize the
transaction.

Their response is still being awalted.

MSJ AND MORISSON
INDUSTRIES PLC

MSJ and Morission Industries Pl
were requested to confirm their
merger with M5G Ind, Plc, and to
furnish the Commission with details
of the fransaction. The company in
their response informed the
Commission that all relevant
documents in respect of the
transaction had been forwarded to
FIRS. However, the Commission
informed the company on the need
to regularize all Mergers, Acgusitions
and forms of Business Combination
with the Commission before refering
to the Federal Inland Revénue
Service.

ECONET WIRELESS NIGERIA

In a “Thisday” newspaper
publication it was reported that
Vodacom of South Africa at an
extraordinoy General Meeting had

17.

15.
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accepted an offer to acquire 50
percent and (one} shares of Econet
Wireless Nigeria for 3260 million and
an additional $300 million in loans.

FCMB (Capital Markets) Limited, the
Financial Adviser to Econet Wireless
was contacted to confirm the
authenticity of the report. In
response, the company informed the
Commission that the offer was vet to
be accepted and that negotiations
were ongoing between both parties.
The financial Adviser, however,
promised to notify the Commission
as soon as final contract documents
have been executed.

GASLINK

Sequel toa newspaper publication in
one of the national dailies that
Unipetrol had acquired 51lpercent
controlling shares in Gaslink Nigeria
Ltd, Unipetrol, was contacted to
furnish the Commission with details
of the transaction. In its response
Unipetrol said that they only
increased their shareholding in the
company to the tune of 51percent.

The Commission has requested the
company to file all relevant
documents with the Commission in
order to reqularize the transaction

Their response is being awaited.

SAFMARINE NIGERIA
LIMITED

Caxton-martins and Agbor filed an
application in respect of the transler
of 100percent shares of Safmarine
Nigeria Limited by their client,
Maersk.




The application is in process.

19. RESORT SAVINGS AND LOANS

Roval Exchange Assurance (Nigeria)
Pic notified the Commission of its
intention to acquire the entire issued

share capital of Resort Savings and
Loans.

The company has been asked to
forward the necessary documents
and fees to the Commission to
regularize the transaction

Their response is being awaited.,

20. SEEPC

The application for the acquisition of
SEEPC by Top Feeds Nigeria Limited
was filed by FCMB Capital Markets
Limited (Financial Adviser to the
company). The transaction involved
the transfer of 64,350,000 ordinary
shares of N1.00 each representing
99percent of the issued share capital
of SEEPC, for the sum of US %
1,188,000 (one million, one
hundred and eighty eight thousand
US dollars).

The application has been approved.

21. DN MEYERPLC

An application was filed by Dunlop
MNigeria Plc in respect of the
divestment of its shares in DN
MEYER Plc. Dunlop Nigeria Plc has
been requested to forward all
necessary documents in support of
the management buyout.  The
company had complied and their
application is being processed.
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22.  CORN NCE
PLC

The Commission had requested
Mutual Alliance Investment
Securities Ltd (stockbrokers) to
furnish it with the details of the major
deals observed in respect of the
shares of Cornerstone Insurance.

Their response is being awaited.

23.  UACN PROPERTIES DEV. CO.
PLC

IBTC Asset Management, on behalf
of First Trustees filed an application
in respect of the transfer of
90,000,000 shares of UACN
Property Development Co. Plc to
First Trustees, (a subsidiary of First
Bank of Nigeria Pic).

IBTC Asset Management was
requested to forward to the
Commission details of the
transaction, including shareholding
of Spercent and above in UACN
Properties. Also UACN Properties
was requested to furnish the
Commission with the percentage
halding of First Trustees in their
COMpant.

Their response is still being awaited.
24. DUNLOP (NIG) PLC

On August 22, 2003, Reward
Investment and Service Litd on behalf
of Dunlop (Nig) Ple filed an application
in respect of the transfer of
152,409,614 ordinary shares of 50k
between Dunaf Investment Ltd and
Dunaf Africa Marketing (MNig) Lid.




The company was requested to forward
outstanding documents in respect of
the application, as well as information
on shareholders with equity holdings of
Spercent and above in Dunlop Nig Ple.

Their response is being a waited.

PREMIER BREWERIES PLC

It was reported in one the electronic
media houses that Premier Breweries
had been acquired by Panama Ventures.
The company has been requested to
confirm the authenticity of the report,
and if it is in the affirmative, requisite
documents be filed with the Commission
to reqularize the transaction.

The company refuted the news, thereafter
the investigation was closed.

APPLICATIONS CARRIED
FORWARD FROM 2002

The following applications were
brought forward from the previous
year.

INTERNATIONAL TRUST
BANK

The application is in respect of the
acquisition of 60percent shares in the
bank by a new investor. Liberty
Bank Plc the Financial Adviser to the
bank was requested to forward all
relevant documents to regularize the
transaction. The application
remains pending following a
response from the Financial Adviser
that they are awaiting the CBN to
conclude its review and ratification of
the transaction.
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The issue is still pending.

BACAD
FINANCE

This issue was in respect of the
transfer/acquisition of 40percent
equity holding in Bacad Finance and
Investment Co. Litd by Gulf Bank
Migeria Ple. The bank was requested
to reqularize this transfer.

The application is being processed.
ASSURANCE BANK

Following a newspaper report that
Parmex Group had emerged the
preferred bidders for 90 percent of
Assurance Bank at a price of N853
million and, on confirmation from
the BPE the Commission requested
Parmex/Gensec Securities, to
forward outstanding documents and
fees to reqularize the transaction.

The application is pending

SMITHKLINE BEECHAM &
GLAXOWELLCOME NIG PLC

A letter dated May 7, 2003 was
written to NAFDAC, seeking to
contirm any change in the

registration, trademarks and brands
of products.

A letter was also written to the
Nigerian Stock Exchange, requesting
to know the name by which the
shares of SmithKline Beecham Nig
Plc are now being traded on the floor
of the Exchange.




Following reports in the dailies on the
purported change in name from
Smithkline Beecham and
Glaxowellcome Nigeria Plc to a new
name “GlaxoSmithline Consumer
Plc”, the Commission embarked on
extensive investigations to verify the
report.

Section Three

informing the Commission that the
transaction was a "mere purchase of
assets that was not tied to the
acquisition of a company”. Further
investigations are ongoing on the
matter.

6. WATERCRAFT SERVICES
The Financial Advisers to the
company had explained that there The company applied for the transfer
had not been any merger, but rather of 10,000,000 ordinary shares of the
a change of name to conform with company to CTC International
the parent company overseas. The Limited
Commission's investigation revealed
that a business combination had The company is vet to forward
been consummated by the two requisite documentation. The
companies. application remains pending.
The company was to regularize the 7.  IMPRESIT BAKOLORIPLC
transaction.
- This involved the proposed transfer
5. CALABAR CEMENT COMPANY of 95,837,000 ordinary shares of 50k
PLC each of the company to Impregilo
: SPA
The transaction involved the
purported acquisition by Flour Mills Investigation revealed that Impresit
of Nig. Plc, of the Calabar Cement Bakolori Plc has been de-listed by the
Company Ple. Flour Mills Nigeria Plc Migerian Stock Exchange, and that
claimed that it did not purchase any there had been a consummation of
shares of Calabar Cement Company the transfer of the said shares. The
Plc, rather it purchased jointly with company is vet to forward requisite
Holcim Trading SA the assets of documentation.
Calabar Cement Company from iis
liquidator. Flour Mills of Nigeria 8. NIGERCEM PLC
emphasized that its acquisition of
Calabar s Assets was simply Eastern Bulk Cement Company with
that of ‘Blant, machinery and Daewoo International Corporation
equipment. as Technical partner had acquired
— 70percent of Nigercem Plc.
The Commission requested the Diamond Bank, Financial Adviser to
company to commence the process the company was requested to
of regularizing the transaction. forward all requisite documents and
Thereafter, IBTC (financial advisers) the pre-acquisition fee.

responded on behalf of their clients in a
letter dated August 22, 2003,
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The application remains pending
until the conclusion of the issue by
the Technical Committee on

Privatization (South East).

NIGERDOCK (NIG) PLC

This invelved the sale of core investor
shares by the Jagal Group.
Investigations into the report
revealed that following due approval
by BPE, Nigerdock core investor
shares were transferred to a special
purpoase vehicle (GEC Shipyard and
Marine Contractors Africa GSMC).

While GSMC became the core
investor, Jagal Ventures Limited
holds the majority of core investor
shares. Roug and Company
(Solicitors and Advocates)
purchased the shares of Jagal Group
and GSMC but failed to regularize
this transaction on the grounds that
Jagal Group and GSMC are prmam

ED!TI'FI-EII‘IIES

Roug and Company have been
requesied to regularize the
transaction in line with provisions of
the [SA,

SPIE-BATTIGNOLLES

The transaction is in respect of the
proposed fransfer of 54,000,000
ordinary shares or 90percent of Spie
SA of France to Spie Batignolles.

The qumpamr haibem;mmmed to
ng documents and

pa,g,rment ﬂf"‘]:ht ngmary f-EEE in
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AVON CROWN CAPS &
CONTAINERS (NIG) PLC

Surveillance reports had revealed
major deal transactions by Trust
Yield Securities in the shares of the
company. They were requested to
provide details of the transaction.
The company revealed that
15,386,732 units of Avon Crown
Caps Plc were transferred to Wilko
Cormporation Ltd by NSITE on July
13, 2003.

Wilke Corporation Litd is now
holding 417,851,285 units of Avon
Crown Caps & Containers
representing more than 70percent, of
the share capital which evidenthy is
an acquisition. The proposed
transfer of 402,464,553 shares of
Avon Crown Caps & Containers
Migeria Plc to Wilko Corporation asa
nominal transfer, by (Mr, Kirpalani) a
major investor was disapproved.

Mr. Kirpalani stated that the essence
of the proposed nominal transfer to
Wilke Corporation Ltd was to
consolidate his family’s Investment in
their holding company.  Further
investigations revealed that he is the
beneficiary owner of Saxophone
Investments Limited which is also a

shareholder of Wilke Corporation
Bahamas.

As such, the fransaction in question
will be treated as a normal transfer
which must be regularized. )

12. GREENLANE SERVICES

‘between nland Bank and the
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shares in Greenlane Securities Lid by
IBN Securities,the Commission has
requested IBN Securities Ltd, to pay
a penalty before the issuance of a
“No Objection” approval to the
license transfer.

Their response is being awaited.

SUN INSURANCE (NIG} PLC

The transaction in the shares of the
company by Cashcraft Asset
Management has been analyzed by
the Commission, and it was
observed that the transaction was
void as approval procedures were
not followed. The company was
informed of the position of the
Commission, and the case has been
referred for enforcerment action.

- APPROVED AND CONCLUDED
APPLICATIONS

HEWLETT PAC
LIMITED

The Commission conveved approval
for a “MNo Objection” transfer to the
company in respect of its application
to transfer 4,999 999 ordinary shares
and one ordinary share of the
company to Compaqg Computers BV

and Hewlett Packard Gouda BV

respectively.

Section Three

TOWERGATE
PLC

INSURANCE

The Commission issued a “No
objection” letter to the company in
respect of its application for the
allotment of 114,845 763 ordinary
shares of the company to Standard
Guardian Lid.

CARNAUD METAL BOX NIG
PLC

The Commission conveyved an
approval letter for a “No Objection”
to the transfer of 121,842,122
ordinary shares of the company to
Mampak International Limited.

BEAVERS SECURITIES LTD

A "“No Objection” letter was
conveyed to the company in respect
of the acquisition of 85.15percent
equity of the company by
Metropolitan Bank Lid.

SEEPC

A “Ne Objection” approval was
conveyed to the company in respect
of the transfer of 64,350.000
ordinary shares of N1.00 each of
SEEPC to Top Feeds Nigeria
Limited.




FEATURE ARTICLE 1

THE REGULATORY IMPERATIVES
FOR MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS
IN NIGERIA

INTRODUCTION

The increased pace of Mergers and
Acquisitions activity in recent vears has been
instrumental in effecting changes in the world
economy. These changes have been such
areas as acceleration of technology, the
reduction of communication and
transportation cost, the emergence of new
industries and the pursuit of quick economic
reforms, amongst others.

The Government plan to reform the Japanese
economy, which was damaged by the collapse
of the bubble economy in the 1990's, included
the use of Mergers and Acquisitions
transactions. A legal infrastructure was
developed to achieve this. Itincluded a drastic
deregulation of financial business a change
dubbed “The Japanese Big bang™. It also
includes amendmenis to the commenrcial code
to introduce stock for stock fransaction to
create wholly owned subsidiaries or holding
companies. A civil rehabilitation Act, which s
a debtor-in-possession procedure, that was
expected to provide a quicker and easier
rehabilitation of companies or business more
than the Corporate Rehabilitation Act, was
enacted. The implementation was through
various tools, including business transfer with
courtapproval early in the process.

The legal infrastructure also included the
enactment of the law on special measures for
industrial revitalization and provided several
taxes, procedural or other benefits to certain
restructuring plans that were approved by the
government under certain conditions. The
tax law was reformed to address the fax
treatment of various corporate re-structuring
schemes, '

It is apparent from the Japanese example and
other jurisdictions, that the use of Mergers and
Acquisitions as a tool for economic reform is
nat new.  However, it shows that the
requlatory imperatives of the use of Mergers
and Acquisition are multi-dimensional as they
include a variety of instruments and sectors
like taxes, the capital market, monetary and
other incentives. The banking reforms in
Nigeria, a major plank of the government
economic reform programme, are being
pursued similarly using Mergers and
Acquisitions as a major tool.

Regulation is an official rule or order.  As it
relates to capital market activities, including
Mergers and Acquisitions, it involves
Registration, Monitoring, [nvestigation,
Surveillance and Enforcement. The overall
abjective is to protect investors and ensure the
orderliness of the market, This paper will
examine the Regulatory Imperatives for
Mergers and Acquisitions in Nigeria by
reviewing the appropriate laws, rules and
procedures.

LAWS REGULATING MERGERS AND
ACQUISITIONS

Mergers and Acquisitions are regulated by
several laws in Nigeria, They are: -

The Investment and Securities Act (I54) No4d5
of 1999

The Rules and Regulations of SEC pursuant to
the 1S4

The Companies and Allied Matters Act
(CAMA) 1990

The Banks and Other Financial Institutions Act
(BOF1A) No.25of 1991

The Insurance Act

Companies Income Act Cap. 60 of 1990,
Investment and Securities Act [1SA)

Mergers, ns and other forms of
business combinations in Nigeria. Section 8



(o) of the Act empowers the Securities and
Exchange Commission to “review, approve
and regulate mergers and acquisitions and all
forms of business combination”. It provides
that the Commission should prevent
fraudulent and unfair trade practices relating
to the securities industry. Perhaps to ensure
that these functions are carried out without
inhibitions, the ISA mandates the Commission
to establish a specialized Department for the
purpose of regulating mergers, acquisitions,
take-Dover and other forms of business
combinations. It is in line with these that the
Commission has developed its rules,
regulations, procedure and requirements.

It is important to note, that the 1SA in Section
261 (i) states that “Notwithstanding the
provisions of the act, the relevant provisions of
all existing enactments shall be read with such
modifications as to bring them into conformity
with the provisions of the ISA”. It listed the
Companies and Allied Matters Act 1991, the
Insurance Decree 1997, the Central Bank of
Nigeria Decree 1991, the Banks and Other
Financial Institutions Decree 1995 amongst
those affected. In section 261 (2), the ISA also
makes a superiority cdause overall other
enactments in respect of capital market issues.
This, to an extent, confers on the Commission
the ultimate right to regulate Mergers and

Acquisitions.

The specific provisions for requlating Mergers
and Acquisitions and other forms of business
combinations are spelt cut in Section 99-122
of the ISA. The essence of regulation is to
ensure that any merger, acquisition or other
* form of business combination is not likely to
cause substantial restraint of competition or

tmdtnmtequmiy.

basically prohibit mergers that will tend to
create monopalies and restrain competition
through the activities of the Department of
Justice {DOJ) as well as strengthen the powers
of the Federal Trade Commission (FTC).

The basic elements for requlating Mergers and
Acquisitions are also present in the ISA
Provisions are made for reconstruction and
mergers of companies as well as for the
holding of court-ordered meetings by the
merging companies. A majority agreement is
required at such a meeting before approval of
the Commission is sought. Section 100 (3)
provides that “if the scheme is approved by the
Commission, an application may be made to
the court by one or more of the COMpanies,
and the court shall sanction the scheme, and
when 5o sanctioned, the same shall become
binding on the companies and the court may,
by the order sanctioning the scheme or by any
subsequent order make provision for all orany
of the following matters™.

The transfer to the transferee company of the
whole or any part of the undertaking and of
the property or liabilities of any transferor
company.

The allotting or appropriation by the
transferee company of any shares, debenture,
policies or other like interests in that company
which under the compromise or arrangement
are to be allocated or appropriated by that
company to or for any person;

The continuation by or against the transferee

company of any legal proceedings pending by
or against any transferor company;

The dissolution, without winding up, of any
transferor company;

nﬂmmlﬂenmde for any persons wha
marmefu Iim-::mmlnay direct, dissent

dental n*;;nmquentlal and
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i)  scopeofregulation

i) approval by the
Commission

iii)  procedure for obfaining
approval

iv) pre-merger notice
v) formal application; and
i) post approval

requirements
i) Scope of Regulation
The provisions of the Rules and Regulations

apply to both public and private companies
and every merger, acquisition and
combination between or amongst companies,
involving acquisition of shares or asset of
another company.

i)

Approval by the Commission

a) Every merger/acquisition or
combination is subject to prior
review and approval by the
Commission.

bl  Approval is given by the
Commission if such
combination is likely to cause
restraint of the competition or
cause monopoly or the use of
such shares by voting or
granting proxies cause the

File a pre-merger notice with the
Commission.  This. should include
letter of intent signed by the merging
companies -accompanied by Board
Resolutions, justification for the
nmgermnnquﬁﬁmm[pmducllm

competitors, structure of the
companies/revenue information, and
analysis of effect of transaction on
market, memorandum and Articles of

‘Association of the companies as well

v)

as the processed. Latest financial
statement and certificate of
ingorporation of the merging

companies are also required.

Court order sanctioning the
scheme or arrangement to be filed
with the Commission within 5
days of such order;

b} Nofification of completion of

exercise. On completion of the
merger process, the Commission
carries out post merger inspection
three months after the formal
approval. The following
documents/issues are examined:

1) The Board Minutes Book

2) Original Copy of Certificate of
Incorporation of new company
where applicable.

3) Changes to be reflected in the
Memorandum and Articles of
Association (where applicable):

4) Plans for employees of the
company

5) Settlement of shareholders

6) Setilement of Creditors

7) Use of proceeds
applicable)

B) Any other documents of issue that
may be necessany

(where

Documentation Requirement
for Acquisitions

a. Pre-Acquisition fee

b. Certificate of Incorporation of
the two or more companies
involved by Corporate Affairs
Commission (CAC)

c. Certified Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the
compantes involved by the

d Resolution of the Board of




Directors of the two or more
companies agreeing to the
acquisition signed by the
Director and Company
Secretary

e Audited Report and Accounts
of the companies involved for
the preceding Five (5] years for
public companies or three
years for private companies

f. Profile of the companies

involved

Payment of SEC fee

Details of the acquisition,

which should include the price

and guantum of shares

involved

The Companies and Allied Matters Act

F@

The major provisions for regulating Mergers
and Acqguisitions in the Act have been
transferved to the I1SA.  Part XVII of CAMA
deals with companies securities. Section 541
provides that it shall be administered by the
Securities and Exchange Commission.
Chapter 4 of the part deals with
Reconstructions, Mergers and Take-Over of
companies, Inspite of the transfer of the
relevant section of CAMA to the 154, the law
still has considerable implact on Mergers,
Acquisiion and other forms of business
combinations arising from the fact that it
provides for the Corporate Affairs
Commission (CAC) to regulate incorporation
of names of companies. In merger
transactions, the role of the Corporate Affairs
Commission continues once the parties to the
transactions have concluded their
negotiations in principle and have adopted a
corporate name whether of the merging
companies or a new name. The name of the
new merged company must as a matter of law
be incorporated at the Corporate Affairs
Commission (CAC).

Section 237 of CAMA provides for the
regisiration of companies of every resolution

of agreement with the Corporate Affairs

i
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Commission. This. means that merged

concerns have regulatory obligations to the
Comorate Affatrs Commission.

Another important requirement of CAMA is
Section 36 (6). It provides for the Certificate
of Incorporation to be prima facie evidence
that the company has been incorporated. A
Certificate of Incorporation is one of the basic
documents reguired by the Securities and
Exchange Commission as pre-requisite for
any merger/acquisition transaction. From the
above, it can be seen that Comorate Affairs
Commissicn is a principal player in Mergers
and Acquisitions in accordance with statutory
provision in the Companies and Allled Matters
Act 1990.

The Rules and Regulations on reconstruction,
re-organization mergers and disposal etc of
banks are provided for in section 7 of the Act.
In essence, therefore, they have considerable
impact on Mergers, Acquisitions and other
forms of combinations as they relate to banks.
The provisions in Section 5 (1) states that:
“Except with the prior consent of the
Governor, no bank shall enter into an
agreement or arrangement.

a. Which results in a change in the confrol
of the bank:

b. For the sale, disposal or transfer
however of the whole or any part of
the business of the bank;

e for the amalgamation or merger of the
bank with any ather persons

d. For the reconstruction of the bank

€. To employ a management or to
transfer its business to any such agent

The implication of these is that the Securities
and Exchange Commission requires a no-
objection letter before processing mergers,
acquisitions or business combination of or
approval. To that extent, therefore, the




Central bank of Nigeria has a very significant
role in the regulation of Mergers, Acquisitions
and combinations as they affect banks.

Insurance Act

The Insurance Act of 2003 also provides in
part V for amalgamation and transfers.
Section 30 of the act provides for the
procedure for amalgamation while Section 31
provides for the documents to be deposited
with the National Insurance Commission after
the amalgamation of transfer. Section 30 (1)
provides that subject to its provisions, no
insurer shall;

a. amalgamate with, iransfer to or
acquire from any other insurer any
insurance business or part therefore,
without the approval of the
Commission; or

b. without the sanction of the court (i)
amalgamate with any other insurer
carrying on life insurance business or
workman's compensation insurance
business or (ii) transfer or acquire from
any other insurer, any such insurance
business or part thereof.

Laws of the Federation Cap 60
Companies Income Tax Act

The Companies Income Tax states in Section
25 (12} that “No merger, take-over, transfer or
restructuring of the frade or business carried
on by a company shall take place without
having obtained the Board's direction under
gection 9 of this Secltion and clearance with

il
-

respect to any fax that may be due and
payable under the Capital Gains Tax Act. The
Board is empowered in Section 9 to use its
direction to waive certain provisions of the
Companies Income Tax Act. The Federal
Inland Revenue Service therefore, also
regulates Mergers, Acquisitions and Business
Combinations for tax purposes.

Conclusion

The upsurge In merger activities that is
expected to come in the wake of the new
recapitalization policy and guidelines by the
Central Bank of Nigeria will no doubt, make
the desired contributions to the economy if
properly handled. This will require that all
regulators co-operate and harmonize

positions for implementation.

The Central Bank of Migeria, the Securities
and Exchange Commission, the Stock
Exchange (where the quoted Companies are
listed), the Corporate Affairs Commission, the
Federal Inland Revenue Service and the
Nigerian Deposit Insurance Corporation
(NDIC) should maintain a Standing
Consultative Committee for this purpose. It
will also require that necessary incentives be
given and harmonized by all regulators and
those post-merger inspections and activities of
the regulators be harmonized for the
necessary integration of the merging
companies to make the desired impact. .

This paper was written by
Svlvester O. Akele.
Directar in the Securities &
Exchange Commission.

The views expressad in this paper are personal to the author
and do not in any way represent the official position of the
Securities & Exchange Commission.




LEGAL OPINIONS

Section Three

Mrs. Salamatu H. Suleiman
Head of Department
SecretariplLegal Advisory

Below are some of the legal Opinions on issues
which enabled Management make decisions
towards. promoting an efficient Nigerian
Capital Market

1. Proposed Rights Issue By Liberty
Bank Plc

Following the commission’s approval of a
proposal by Liberty Bank Ple to offer a Rights
lssue of 1,680,000 ordinary shares of 50k at
MN1.50k per share, a letter was subsequently
written to the Commission signed by Messs
Danfulati Usman and Emmanuel Eke [kong
asking the Commission to stop the processing
of the application by the Bank on the strength
of the following reasons:

a) that the CBN had not approved the
appointment of the Bank's Managinig
Director and the topmanagement;

b) that the Management s inexperienced,
corrupt and incompetent;

el that there were problems seiling
Licerty Bank's shares in International
Trust Bank.

The Commission after reviewing these reason
was of the opinion that apart lrom the problem
of selling Liberty Bank's sharesin International
Trusi Bank, the other two reasons were
immaterial.

However if the issues of relection by the CBN
of the 40percent of the funds used in the

purchase of the shares was not disclosed in the

Rights Circular,that could amount to material

non-disclosure. The Commission thereafter

advised that such disclosure be made by the

Bank.

2. Magnum Trust Plc  Proposed
Placement of 560,000,000
Ordinary Shares of 50k each at
N2,05k per share

This case involved the interpretation of Rule
92(i}-Iv) of SEC's Rules and Regulations, on
the calculation of number of purchases
Among those excluded from the definition of a
purchaser for the purpose of calculating the
number of purchasers are “accrediled
investors”,

The opinion was that the Commission will
determine whether any subscriber falls within
the definition of accredited investors, and not
the lssuing House deciding that all the 983
subscribers in this case, fall within. Wherever,
the Issuing House so determined then they
were to provide sufficlent particulars of the
subseribers to show that they are exempted
from being considered as purchasers.

3 Regulation of Associations of
Shareholders

This matter involved the requlation of
i sharcholders Associations

The Shareholders' Associations were

formed principally to protec!
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interest of shareholders during AGM's
of public quoted companies, and to
serve as a forum where shareholders
are educated as to what their rights are
in any public company.

The Commission is of the view that
Shareholders' Associations can only
be regulated through the use of rules
and regulations of the Commission by
prescribing in the rules that every
Shareholders' Association must be
recognized by SEC for them to
participate in activities sponsored by
the Commission or activities
pertaining to capital market

opéerations.

lllegal Conversion of 501,107
Unilever Shares Belonging to
International Standards
Securities Ltd (ISSL) by Union
Bank Registrars

This invelved a complaint by.

International standard Securities
Limited (ISSL) on the alleged illegal
conversion of its holdings in Unilever
Plc by Union Bank Reagistrars.

Trade Link Securities Limited also
complained about the conversion of its
holding amounting to 386,190 shares
of Unilever Ple by Union Bank

Registrars.

The Commission legally opined that it
was wrong on the part of Union Bank
Registrars to convert the said shares
rather to restore the estate to its
pasition before the illegal sale.

Privatisation of Afribank Nigeria
Plc

This matter involved a request from
the Bureau of Public Enterprises (BPE)
to the Commission seeking approval to
acquine BIAD shares in Afribank Plc.
BIAD of France owned 40percent of
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the shareholding in Afribank Nigeria
Ple. It subsequently sold its holdings to
Meridien International Bank, without
complying with the provisions of SEC
Act 1988 which required that all
transfers in a company with alien
participation must be approved by the
Commission before such transfers
were concluded. Thus the transfer was
declared irreqular by the Commission,

Subsequently, Meridien International
Bank was said to have transferred the
shares to Alpha Merchant Bank.
Meanwhile all the parties to the
proposed fransaction have gone into
liquidation.

The Commission was of the view that
since the transactions did not comply
with the rules, the shares should revert
back to BIAO, which is currently under
liquidation. As a company in
liquidation all the asseis and liabilities
are in law, vested in the liguidator who
is empowered to administer the assets
and liabilities. The earlier acquisition
was inconclusive, the transfer by the
Liguidator is accepted in law. The
Board of Afribank and other interest
groups should have no reason fo
challenge this decision, provided the
transaction was done through the Stock
Exchange. The Commission was
therefore urged to approve the request.

Application for Registration as
Capital Market Consultant in the
Capacity of Solicitor

This case involved the desire by a
honourable member to be registered
as a sponsored individual. The lssue
was whether a member of the National
Assembly could be registered as a
sponsored officer to serve as a capital
market consultant in the capacity of a
solicitor,




The Commission was of the opinion
that Mational Assembly members, not
being employees of the House, can
practice their profession, since their
only constitutional requirement is to sit
for atleast 181 daysin a year.

This opinion was based on the
provisions of Section 51 and Section
63 of the Constitution of the Federal
Republic of Nigeria, 1999.

The Commission was of the opinion
that Mr. Jiva could be registered as a
sponsored officer in the applicant’s law

firm.
G. Elias & Co. Request for
Opinion on Priv nt

The firm of G. Elias & Co, Solicitors
and Advocates, requested the
Commission’s opinion on whether a
private placement of 200 million
shares by a private limited liability
company requires SEC approval.

The main issue was whether SEC's rule
on private placement applied to
private limited liability company.

Private placement is a method of
borrowing by selling bonds or other
financial instruments such as shares, to
a limited group of investors. It is a
dispensation granted a public
company by law to enable it raise
money by offering the securities to a
limited number of investors.

By law, private companies are not
allowed to raise money from the public
unbess thew are re-registered as a public
company, Itfollows therefore that their
funds are raised privately, (reference to
Rule 91(3) of the SEC's Rules and
Regulations). It was the Commission's
opinicn that going by the provisions of
Rule 91{3) of the Rules and
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Regulations, private companies do not
need to seek SEC's approval to raise
money through private placement and
that private placement for the purpose
of the capital market applies only to
public companies.

inland Bank Plc

Chief Afe Babalola & Ca, Solicitors, on
behalf of Rosula Nig. Ltd, had written
to the Commission, informing the
Commission of its client's complain
against Inland Bank Nig. Plc. The
complaint was in respect of some
banking fransactions between Rosula
and Inland Bank.

Chief Babalola also urged the
Commission not to grant approval of
the Bank's Rights offer of 750 million
ordinary shares of 50k at N1.25k per
share.

The Commission opined that the
matters stated in the letter were those
arising from the normal banking
business of the Bank. A disagreement
between a customer and a bank on the
basis of normal banking transaction
should not be a ground for the
Commission to withhold approval of
the Bank's Rights lssue provided that
litigation arising from such transactions
has been disclosed by the Bank in the
Rights Circular as was done in this case
by Inland Bank. Therefore, the
appropriate regulatory body to deal
with such matters is the CBN.

Alleged Unfair Treatment by Lion
Bank in respect of its concluded
This matter involved a transaction
between Chancery Chambers and
Lion Bank in connection with a public
offer.
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Chancery Chambers, the
complainant, had applied to act as
Solicitors for the Bank in the public
offer. The confract was not put into
writing, thereafier a dispute arose as
to the legal fees to be paid.

The Commission was of the view that
even though the tansaction was
contractual since the complaint
bordered on a public offer which the
Commission approved as an apex
requlatory body, efforts should
therefore be made towards employing
a means of Alternative Dispute
Hesolution.

Insurance Ple by Cashcraft
Management Lid

This matter involved the scquisition of
Sapercent of the shares of Sun
Insurance Ple by Cashcraft
Management Ltd, a registered
Broker/Dealer. The main issue was
whether a Broker/Dealer can buy
shares on ifs own account for

investment purpose, on the loorof the

Exchange.

Considering the provisions of Rule 121
& 109(4) (SEC Rules and Reqgulations)
the Commission was of the opinion
that the manner in which Cashcraft
Managemen! acquired 53percent of
Sun Insurance Plc was irmegular since
the broker did not comply with the
Commission's requirements for
acquisitions of that nature.*

Floco and Golden Guinea
Breweries Ple

al In 1999, Colden QGuinea
Breweries Plc (GGB Pl
offered - for subscription, by
way of rights issue, 136million
ordinary shares of which

b}

c)

d)

el
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5. 9percent was

undersubscribed.

Floco Verwerwaltenrg-Und
{Floco). a shareholder and
foreign investor applied for its
allotment In full, and of the
unsubscribed portion making a
total of 36,828 000 ordinary
shares, which it fully paid for in
the sum of £477.983.92. Thus
the total sum. ol
N44 897 .603.18 was
disbursed o the beneficiary
Company, Golden Guinea
Breweries Ple,

GGB Plc refused Floco's
application. for additional
shares claiming that it did not
come within the duration of the
Offer.

On enquiry by SEC at the
Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN)
it discovered that Floco made
the pavment on. time and
thereafter directed that the
Issuing House, Afribank
Internationa! Lid {AIL), should
inform GGB Pie 1o sign, seal
and deliver to Floco the share
certificates for 36,828,000
ardinary shares.

Thereafter GGB Fle through
two of its directors instituted
legal proceedings at the
Federal High Court, Umuahia,
Abia Smate, for an. order
amongst others, restraining Mr.
Flohr of Floco from holding
himself as the holder of
57.432.000 shares of GGB Fle.

SEC, to enable it protect the
interest of Floco, sought to be
joined In the Umuahia suit and
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also filed a fresh action in the
Federal High Court, Abuja
seeking to assert its requlatory
powers and that GGB Plc be
made to deliver up the share
certificate in respect of the
unsubscribed shares to Floco.

The Commission is an
interested party as a regulatory
body who had earlier given
directive to the defendant, and
that the presence of the
Commission in the case will
further strengthen the
confidence of investors on the
regulatory system in the capital
market.

Smithkline Beecham and
Glaxowelcome Merger

This matter involved an application for
change of name by Smithkline
Beecham and Glaxowelcome Nigeria,
to Glaxosmithkline Consumer Nig. Plc
at the Corporate Affairs Commission
(CAC).

amithkline Beecham Nig. Plc had
stated that it had no intention to merge
with Glaxowelcome Nig. Ltd. A
search at the CAC had shown that the
two companies maintained separate
and distinct registration with different
Directors. This showed that there was
no merger between them as envisaged
by Section 99{2) of the ISA 1999,

The intended relationship between
them could also not be said to be an
acquisition, as no shares had been
acquired from or by either of the
companies,

The Commission was however of the
opinion that the arrangement by the
two companies to adopt a common

13.
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name while remaining distinct
amounted to a business combination
between the two companies, . The
intention of the companies was an
arrangement or some reorganization,

which is subject to the regulatory
oversight of the Commission.

The effect of change of name will
amount to a business combination
with respect to Section 99(2) of the
ISA;

The Lagos Multi-door Courthouse

The Lagos Multi-Door Courthouse
had invited the Commission to join the
membership of its Negotiation and
Conflict Management Group
(NCMG).

NCMG was established in 1996 as an
independent, non-profit and non-
governmental organisation in Nigeria
with a centre for dispute resolution,
awareness promotion, providing
seTvices on negotiation, mediation
and other alternative dispute
resolution (ADR) techniques.

The Dispute Resolution Centre is a
multi-door courthouse where
disputing parties are offered
alternative dispute resolution options
in resolving their disputes.

Following a review of the workings of
the NCMG vis-a-vis the functions of
the Commission, the opinion is that in
order that the Commission maintains
its independence and the way it
resolves disputes in the capital market,
it was not necessary for the
Commission to become a member of
MNCMG since the Commission had its
own alternative dispute resolution
machinery for the market.
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Secondly, the membership of that
body might require the Commission to
submit itself to arbifration by NCMG if
it was in dispute with any SRO or other
operators in the market. This, would
not augur well for the maintenance of
discipline in the market.

The Commission would continue to
support the NCMG to achieve its goal
but not to become a member of the
NCMG.

Review Of Draft Legislation on
Whistleblowing

The Commission reviewed and made
Inputs into the draft legislation on
Whistleblowing, which is expected to
form part of the enabling laws of the
various regulatory authorities in the

financial services sector.

Whistleblowing as a concept is the
disclosure by an employee of
confidential information relating to
some dangers, fraud or other illegal or
unethical conduct connected with the
workplace, be it of the emplover or his
fellow employees

A proposed amendment to the CIS Act
was made by the Chartered Institute of
Stockbrokers seeking to change the
name of the Institute to “Chartered
Institute of Securities Dealers”.

It also proposed to enlarge the powers
of the Institute to admit more persons
and corporate bodies as members.

The Commission was of the view that if
effected, it would conflict with the
functions of the Commission as the
apex regulator of the Nigerian Capital
Market.

16.
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In their response to the Commission's
observations on the proposed bill, the
Institute explained that the proposed
change of name, did not preclude
anyone from setting up an Over-the-
Counter market.

They further stated that it was
desirable to allow the Institute perform
its statutory functions and enforce
discipline amongst its members and
that the issues of corporate
membership was not peculiar to the
Institute alone but to other similar
bodies like Chartered Institute of
Bankers.

The Commission was of the view that if
the proposed amendment was allowed
to be given a wide interpretation. it
might conflict with the authority of the
Commission over capital market
operators. As such it was
recommended that the word
“Securities Dealers”™ should be defined
in such a way as to restrict it to
stockbroking firms since other
corporate  bodies were not under
compulsion/obligation to be members
of the Institute.

| in
Short Payment of Refund for the
Purchase of Additional shares by
Afribank International Lid to
Floco

Floco had complained to the
Commission that on 26" November
1999, Afribank International Limited
(AIL) demanded from it payment for
“additional available™ 3,280 shares in
the 1999 Hights Issue of Golden
Guinea Breweries Limited.

Based on that demand, Floco paid into
the account of Afribank, the sum of
LIS$41,085 for the shares.
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The shares were not however allotted
to Floco and the Bank refunded
US5%36,279.32 only.  Afribank’s
argument was that when the sum of
US$41,085 was converted to Naira at
N96.00 to a dollar which was the
prevailing rate at that fime, the total
value was N3,944,160.00. But thatas
at the time of the refund, the exchange
rate had gone up to N108.72, and the
equivalent of N3,944,160 in dollars
was UUS$36,279.32.

Floco on the other hand had
demanded for a refund of
US$4,.809.68 representing the
shortfall from the original money it
paid Afribank.

The Commission was of the view that
since the shares were not allotted to
Floco, it was only logical that AlL
should refund back dollars. That it
would be unfair to denominate in
Maira at the current rate rather than at
the same rate that was paid by Floco to
AlL. They should refund the shortfall
of US34,809.68 to Floco.

Review of the Decision of the
Federal High Court Lagos in Suit
No. FHC/L/CS/70/2002 Prof. A.
B, Kasunmu Vs SEC & Anor

The Federal High Court in the above
suit had ruled that the Commission has
no powers under the 1SA to direct that
lawyers be registered before they could
participate as Solicitors to a public
issue, The Court based its decision on
the fact that lawyers were not
mentioned in Sections 29 and 30 as
capital market operators.

According to the Court, Section 264
exempted Lawvers and Accountants
providing advisory services from the
definition of Investment Adviser where

Section Three

it was solely incidental to the practice
of their profession.

The question was whether the
Commission has the powers under the
ISA, to require lawyers and other
professionals, who are parties to public
offers, to register before they can
participate in the capital market,

As regards the provisions of the ISA,
the Commission's opinion was that it
was the intention of the law makers to
empower the Commission to regulate
all participants in the capital market.

The combined effect of Sections 8, 9,
29 and 54 of the ISA gave suffident
intention to the fact that lawyers and
other professionals were to be

regulated.

Professionals like lawyers, accountants
elc are important parties to every
public offer and therefore must be
regulated.

The Court failed to consider the
provisions of Section 262(1){g) that
the Commission may by requlation
determine persons or class of persons
or securities that the Act shall apply
and which was the basis for Rule 39.

As regards the enforceability of the
judgment, the Commission's opinion
was that being a declaratory judgment,
it was not automatically enforceable
against the Commission.

The Commission may therefore
decline to approve the participation of
any market consultant in any Public
Offer, if not registered by the
Commission.

"The Commission explained that a

declaratory judgment or order merely
proclaim or disclose the existence of a

e ™
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legal relationship and does not contain
any order which may be enforced
against the defendant. The case of
Okoya Vs Santili (1990) 2NWLR
(pt. 131) 172 at 196 was referred to.

Finally, the Commission opined that
the ‘decision in Kasunmu's case was
not an executory judgment or order
which declared the respective rights of
the parties and then proceed to order
the defendant to act in a particular
way.

The Commission was therefore not
obliged to automatically enforce the
declaratory judgment in this case.

Guardian Express Bank Ple-
Registration of Existing
Securities

The above company had applied to
the Commission for the registration of
its securities following its conversion
from a private company to a public
company in May 2000,

The company’s AGM approved the
capifalization of 50,000,000 shares
from the revenue reserves to be
distributed to its members as at April
30, 2002 as bonus shares. A total of
100,000,000 new shares were allotted
to members as at that date,

Also 246,046,466 ordinary shares out
of the share capital of the Bank were
allofted to the staffl of the Bank
including two individuals under the
Staff Provident Fund.

A private company converting to
public company must register the
shares arising from such conversion
with the Commission.

Also in order to qualify for the status of

I9;
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a public company, at least a quarter of
its authorized shares should be held by
members of the public who are not
founders of the company. This
requirement, the company had met,
considering the fact that it allotted
100,000,000 new shares to its existing
shareholders who had deposited
money for shares. The question was
whether the allotment done by the
board of the bank violated the ISA and
the Rules of the Commission.

The legal opinion was that if the
deposit was made before or at the
point of conversion to a public
company, then such allotment was
properly made, and should not be
required to comply with Section 48 of
the Act and other sections dealing with
issue of prospectus and approval of the
allotment by the Commission, since
the offer was not made to the public.
Allotments made pursuant to
conversion by a public company
required no prior approval from the
Commission.

However, if it was determined that the
company ought not to have made the
allotments after the conversion, the
allotments could be ratified by the
Commission.

Bank's Acquisition of Continental
Trust Bank Plc

The Central Bank of Migeria had
approved the acquisition of
Continental Trust Bank by Standard
Trust Bank (STB). However, it failed
to comply with the provisions of the
ISA in accordance with Section 99(2)
of the ISA.

STB had relied on the provisions of
Section 99(4) which provides that the
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section shall not apply to transactions
duly consummated pursuant to the
authority given by the Federal
government owned agency under
statutory provisions wvesting such
power in the agency,

Section 99(2}) of the ISA provides that,
every merger, acquisition or business
combination between or among
companies shall be subject to the prior
review and approval of the

Commission.

The Commission’s opinion was that
since it is a regulatory authority in
matters relating to mergers, acquisition
and business combinations, the
Commission has the authority to call
for all documentations relating to
mergers fransactions. This is
iespective of the fact that Section
99(4) excludes transactions
consummated pursuant to powers
granted fo any Federal government
agency by its law.

Thus STB should be compelled to
comply with the provisions of the I1SA
by furnishing the Commission with all
the documents relating to the
acquisition of Continental Trust Bank.

H.Iﬂﬁ’lliﬂﬁLﬂnhﬂusui Blue
Circle Industries by Lafarge S. A.
France

Blue Circle Industries Plc (BCI)
became the core investor in WAPCO
and Ashaka Cement Co, Ple following
their privatization. This resulted in the
acquisition of 50.0016percent and
50.16percent of WAPCO and
Ashakacem respectively by BCI.

Lafarge 5. A. of France had acquired
BCI off shore, By this acquisition, it
became the beneficial owner of BCI

21.
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holdings in those two companies.

the meantime, Lafarge also has
significant interest in a few other
cement companies in Nigeria
including Eagle Cement.

Consequently, Lafarge now controls
97 6percent of cement production in
Migeria, although 75percent of total
cement supply in Nigeria is imported.

The Commission was of the opinion
that the acquisition of BCI by Lafarge
was capable of creating a monopoly
situation, as they were exclusively in
control of large holdings of the
manufacture of cement in Nigeria.

The Commission is to assess the
percentage share of Lafarge and BCl
in the importation of the cement,
including their associated companies
to determine whether or not a
monopoly situation will result

ENQUIRY BY CENTRAL BANK
ON POWERS TO LIMIT
SHAREHOLDING OF A
SHAREHOLDER IN A
COMPANY

The Central Bank of Nigeria had
requested for opinion on the
following issues:

Determine whether the Annual
General Meeting of a public liability
company has legal capacity to direct
any existing sharcholder or a
majority shareholder to divest part of
their investment in the company. If
ves, under which statute and
circumstance;

Ascertain whether amendment of the
MEMART of the company to give
effect to the directive is legitimate.
Following a review of the relevant laws
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vis-a-vis the niles of practice it was
observed that:

Following the replacement of the
Migerian- Enterprises Promotion Act
(NEP Act 1997) by the Nigeria
Investment Promotion Commission
Act in 1995, there was no more
restriction on the percentage holding
anybody could have in a public
company;

. Aperson, irmespective of his nationality

can own l00percent of the
shareholding in any enterprises in
Migeria except those listed as
prohibited enterprises;

The nature of a public company is
such that there is no restricion on
ownership of shares in the company
provided that the shares are fully paid
up;

The Annual General Meeting of a
public company does not have the
right to direct a shareholder to divest
part of his holding in the company;

The provisions of a company's
MEMART cannot override the
provision of the (NIPC Act).

It was opined that the amendment to
the MEMART of the Bank (the subject
of CBN's enquiry) is of no effect as it
runs contrary to the provisions of the
statute.

RELEVANT LAWS RELATING 70O
BORROWING BY THE
GOVERNMENT IN NIGERIA

This issue arose from the proposed
Federal Government bond.

Under Section 32(3) of the ISA 1999,
the Commission has the powers to
determine the documents and
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information to be provided by the
Issuer, Issuing House, Stockbroker or
any other person authorised by the
Commission to offer securities for sale

orsubscription by the public.

The issue was whether this applies in
respect of a bond issued by the Federal
Government. All bonds, like other
issue of securities are subject to
requlation by the Commission.

To answer this question, the Commission
examined the following laws:

15
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The Constitution of the Federal
Republic of Nigeria 1999,

General Loan and Stock Act Cap 161
LFN 1990

Local Loans {Registered Stock
Securities) Act Cap 214 LEN 1990.
Debt Management Office
(Establishment) Act 2003

Investments & Securities Act No. 45
1999,

It was observed that the issue of Federal
Government bonds is governed by different
legislations.

The Debt Management Office (DMO) is the'

government agency charged with the
responsibility for the issue and management of
Federal Government loans publicly issued in
Nigeria.

There is no provision in the ISA 1999
for the regulation of Federal
government borrowing.

The public issue of bond by the Federal
Government even though a public
offer within the meaning of the ISA,
Section 32 thereol. cannot support its
regulation by the Commission because
it is essentially a bond issue which is
requlated under Part xiii and the
Federal Government issue is not
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contemplated by the ISA under that
part.

Apart from the FCT that is named in
part xili, no agency of the Federal
Government is mentioned for the
purpose of being regulated wherever
they issue bonds.

However, where the bond issued by
the Federal Government is to be
traded on the floor of the Stock
Exchange, all requirements prescribed
by both the Commission and the
Listing requirements of the NSE must
be complied with.

REGISTRATION OF LAWYERS
OPERATING IN THE CAPITAL
MARKET

The law firm of EC. Ojomah & Co. had
complained about the Commission's
regulation requiring that legal
practitioners willing to take part in
capital market activities should be
registered with the Commission,

The firm also complained that because
of the Commission's position, they
were debriefed from acting as solicitors
to the proposed rights issue by AIICO
Insurance Ple.  The firm therefore
asked the Commission to reconsider its
position, otherwise they would be
compelled to initiate legal proceedings
against the Commission in court.
They relied on the decision in the case
of Prof. A. B. Kasunmu (SAN) Vs SEC
and others. The Commission remains
resolute in its stance.

IKOYI HOTEL/BETA
CONSORTIUM LIMITED

Beta Consortium was the preferred
bidder for Ikovi Hotel, one of the
properties of Nigerian Hotels Limited
which was privatized by the Bureau for
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Public Enterprises (BPE).

After the consummation of the
transaction, the Commission
requested for requisite documentation
from the company in order to
regularize the ftransaction under
section 99(2) of the ISA. This included
pavment of the pre-acquisition fees as
well as SEC fee on the value of the
shares acquired.

The company however through its
Company Secretary Abdulai, Taiwo &
Co, Solicitars, informed the
Commission that the fransacfion,
having been authorized by a Federal
Government agency, falls within the
exempted transactions provided for in
sections 99(3) and (4) of the ISA.
They also referred to section 262(1)(g)
which provides that the Commission
may by regulation prescribe that the
provisions of the ISA shall not apply or
shall apply with such medifications (if
any) as may be specified in
regulations, to any person or class of
persons or any security or class of
securities or to any transaction.

They thereafter urged the Commission
to regard the fransaction as falling
within the exemptions provided for in
Rule 230 of the Rules and Regulations,

The Commission's opinion is that the
transactions contemplated by section
99 {4) are those of mergers, acquisition
and other forms of business
combination authorized by regulatory
authorities such as the CBN and
MNAICOM. As such, all transactions
cansummated by the BPE must also
comply with the requirements of the
I5A and Rules and Regulations of the
Commission, in this case
regularization of the acquisition of
Ikovi Hotel by Beta Consortium
limited.




RAISING FUNDS IN THE
NIGERIAN CAPITAL MARKET
FOR MASS HOUSING

The Chairman of the Presidential
Technical Committee on Urban

Development and Housing sought

clarification on two main issues:

The possibility of Federal Mortgage
Bank of Nigeria (FMBN) issuing a
Bond considering the apparent
conflict between the provisions of
section 171 of the I1SA and FMBN
Act.

SEC membership of the Technical
Committee’s sub-committee on
FMBN's participation in the capital
market.

Part Xl of the ISA deals with
borrowing by States, Local
Government and their agencies.
From the provisions of Section 171,
the Bond issued by the Federal
Government as a sovereign Bond, is
not regulated by the Commission
except where the Bond is to be listed
for trading in the secondary market.

The Federal Mortgage Bank of
MNigeria was established by an Act as
a body corporate. The Act
empowers it to issue its own
securities in the form of debenture
and bond under the Federal
Government Guarantee. The
question is whether it can issue
bonds to the public.

From the provisions of section 44 of
the ISA, it is dear that for a company
to issue its securities to the public, it
must be a public company
incorporated under the Companies
and Allied Matters Act (CAMA)
1990,

26.
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The FMBN was established by a
statute as an agency of the Federal
Government. It is not a public
company as defined in section 24 of
CAMA.

It was opined that although the
FMBN Act empowers the Mortgage
Bank to issue debenture and bonds,
it cannot directly issue to the public
by way of public offer. However,
they may make offers to some
selected persons in what might be
called a private placement.

An alternative means of issuing
bonds directly to the public is for it to
be issued through a special purpose
vehicle (SPV), by incorporating a
public company to issue the
debenture with FMBN as the
beneficiany.

CAPITAL ASSETS LIMITED
PROPOSED N250 MILLION
SINGLE PROPERTY REAL
ESTATE INVESTMENT TRUST

Capital Assets Limited intended to
float a N250 million Real Estate
Investment Trust through private
placement rather than public offer.
The company also sought approval to
package the placement instead of

appointing an issuing house.

The Commission advised that the
company would have to comply with
Rules 89-99 of the Rules and
Regulations of the Commission
dealing with private placement and
also Rules 240-249 with the necessary
modifications, to take it out of the
realm of a public offer. The number of
subscribers should not exceed 50
otherwise it would have to be offered

to the public.
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As regards packaging of the private
placement, the Commission advised
that if the company was registered to
perform the function of Fund
Managers, it could be allowed to
package the trust fund for
authorization by the Commission
rather than appoint an issuing house.

AP Plc-Effects of Interim
Injunction on the APC

Petroleum Plc (AP) matter

This involved the allegation by Sadig
Petroleum Mig. Plc against the past
management of AP Ple for failure to
disclose a debt of N22.5 billion in the
prospectus issued during the
privatization of AP Plc in 2001, the
matter was referred to the
Commission's Administrative
Proceedings Committee (APC) for
determination.

Among those named in the Notice of
Hearing as Respondents were the
former Managing Director of AP Plc,
Alh. Abba Gana, the former company
secretary, Mr, Fashola and the
Auditors, Oshindero, Oni, Lasebikan
& Co.

The issue that called for an opinion
was the effect of the Court's interim
injunction in the Osindero, Oni's case
against the Commission, considering
the fact that the motion on notice has
not been moved.

An interim injunction is an order of
Court granted to an applicant to stop
certain actions of the respondent until
anamed definitive date or until further
orders or pending the hearing of a
motion on notice to determine an
interlocutory application to save the
“res” or maintain the status quo, in a
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matter pending before a Court.

The life of an interim injunction
terminates when the motion for

interlocutory injunction is disposed of.

It was opined that an adjournment of
an interlocutory application or motion
on notice does not act as a vacation of
the order of stay of proceedings. The
option open to the Commission is to
either apply for an order to vacate the
interim injunction or file an application
for accelerated hearing. since the
motion on notice has not been heard
and determined, the interim injunction
stays and the Commission was advised
not to fake any decision on the AP Plc
matter as it relates to Osindera, Oni &
Co.

Registration as a Capital Market
Consultant-Disqualification of
Sponsored Individuals

The firm of ABFR & Co., applied to the
Commission for the registration of two
additional sponsored individuals.

The application was however refused
on the ground that the sponsored
individuals had less than four years
relevant post gualification experience,
as provided in Rule 16(1)(i) of the
Rules and Requlations of the
Commission.

The firm, in response to the
disqualification, insisted that the
persons presented as sponsored
individuals were qualified, and had
relied on the provisions of Rule 39(c).

It was opined that, while Rule 16(1)(i)
is a rule of general application for all
capital market operators sponsoring
individuals to be registered for various
activities, Rule 39(c) s a specific rule
that applies to firm of solicitors.




Thus the application of the officer
sponsored by ABFR & Co., should be
processed for registration provided
ather requirements are met:

Merger of KPMG and Akintola
Williams, Deloitte & Touche

KPMG Nigeria, a firm of Chartered
Accountants with affiliation to KFMG
International had informed the
Commission of its merger with
Akintola Williams, Deloitte & Touche
with effect from May 1, 2002. They
were subsequently requested to
regularize the transaction.

KPMG in their response stated that the
firm is a partnership business and not a
company as defined in the Companies
and Allied Matters Decree (CAMA)
and therefore did not need fto
regularize the merger with the
Commission.

Section 100(7)(c) of the ISA provides
that “company” where used in that
section has the meaning as defined in
CAMA. Section 650 of CAMA does
not include parinership in the
definition of company.

It was opined that the intention of the
draftsmen who drafted the ISA was
that every merger, acquisition and
business combination should be

approved by the Commission.

However, it was decided that in the
interim the Commission should limit its
efforts relating to partnership to the
parties forwarding documents relating
to the merger.

Securities Vs SEC i

FIS Securities was found liable in the
Bonkolans case by the Administrative
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Proceedings Committee (APC) of the
Commission. The operator has since
appealed to the IST.

However, FIS Securities informed the
Commission of its resolve to pay the
fine imposed on it by the APC as “a
show of good faith and respect for the
capital market, but without prejudice
to its pending appeal”. This was witha
view to allowing FIS Securities fo
return to the floor of the Nigerian Stock
Exchange fto begin trading. In
pursuance of this decision FIS
Securities made some payments to the
Commission. However the
Commission did not accept the request
of the company to be allowed to return
to the Stock Exchange to start trading
on the basis that further consideration
of the Bonkolans case was outside the
jurisdiction of the Commission since
the company has already appealed to
the IST.

Counsel to the company demanded
repayment of the client's money paid
to the Commission.

The Commission was of the view that
as long as the appeal was before the
IST, the Commission was Functus
officios and could not reopen the
matter.

Furthermore, the amount paid by FIS
Securifies, was only part of the penalty
imposed on it, the Commission was
under no obligation 1o return it
notwithstanding the refusal of their
appeal for review,

The Central Bank of Nigeria (CBN) had
informed the Commission that IMB
International Bank Plc had not
published its account for the year ended
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2002 and had not held its AGM.
Consequently some shareholders of the
Bank had recently requested
management of the Bank to call for an
Extra-Ordinary General meeting (EGM)
to remove, retire and re-elect some

directors,

In a bid to avoid an escalation of the
crisis in the Bank, the CBN decided
amongst others that the notice of the
impending EGM should not be
published by the management of the
Bank or the shareholders who had made
the requisition, Thiswas also to save the
Bank frem the adverse effect of such
publication. The bank thereafter sought
the :um;l;-ahOH af the Commission in
preventing any of the parties from
embarking on the publication of the
notice of the EGM.

The Commission's view was that:

L. An EGM, being a general
meeting is itself subject to the
same requirements for
conpvening an AGM. That is,
notices must be published so
that all the shareholders of the
company are, aware of the
meeting.

. That there must be full
disclosure of all facts relating to
the EGM, not only to the
shareholders but also to the
general public, since IMB
International Bank is a public
company quoted on the
Nigerian Stock Exchange,

ii. That it was a statutory
provision conferred on the
shareholders and management
of the Bank, which the CBN
cannot waive. A waiver of this
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nature can only be granted by
the Curpnrﬂte Affairs
Commission which is the
primary regulator of comporate
bodies and their general
meetings.

This position was communicated to CBN.

32. Foreign Participation in a
Nigerian Company

Udo Udoma & Bello-Osagie,
Barristers & Solicitors, wrote fo the
Commission requesting official
clarification on the following issues:

i Whether a foreign investor is

required to obtain® the approval of
SEC before it can participate in a
private company in Nigeria and if not
whether it would be the case if the
company were a public company.

il. If the-approval of SEC is not required,
whether SEC nonetheless require that
it be notified of the foreign investment.

Under the SEC Act 1988, the
Commission was empdwered fo give
prior approval to share transfer in any
enterprise (whether public or private)
inwhich there was alien participation.

This provision was however omitted
from the 1SA 1999, However, Section
Blk) of the ISA provides that the
Commission shall keep and maintain
separate registers of foreign direct
investments and foreign portfolio
investments,

As regards public companies, where
the value of the securities sold or
transfened“muplﬂ.'ipemﬂnfﬁe
paid up capital of the company, the
Gmnmmmhnﬂrmﬁdhaﬁnﬁﬂadmdail
the relevant documents filed by the




applicant. This was to enable the
Commission monitor fransactions of
major shareholders in order to
ascertain ‘whether there is insider
trading or a takeover situation in the

m‘ﬂtﬂ_ﬁﬁ-

A  foreigner does not require the
Commission's approval to invest in
 either private and public companies in
Nigeria. It is no longer a requirement
following the repeal of the Nigerian
Enterprises Promotion Act as well as
the SEC Act 1988.

- However, in order to maintain a record
of foreign portfolio investments in
compliance with Section 8(k) of the
ISA, the Commission requires that it be
notified of all such foreign investments.

LITIGATION

i Richmond Securities Litd
Vs NSE & 7 Ors _Suit No,
FHC/L/CS/172/2003

The Commission recelved
Court processes on 14" March
2003, informing it that the
above suit had been instituted
against it at the Federal High
Court Lagos, with the plaintiff
seeking amongst others, the
following relieves:

A declaration that the
suspension of the plaintiff
(Richmond Sec. Ltd) as a
member of the Nigerian Stock
Exchange (NSE) is illegal, null

and vold.

A declaration that the
registration of FITCO
Securities Ltd by the NSE on
the plaintiff's dealing licence is
illegal.

Section Three

Even though the Commission

» would not. be adversely

affected by any decision of the
Court in this matter, it was
however necessary to defend

the Commission's regulatory

function of registering brokers
on the basis of The NSE
licence.

A law firm was appointed to
handle the matter.

Rosula Nig. Ltd & Ors Vs
Inland Bank Nig. Lid-Suit
No, FHC/ABJ/CS/87/2003

This suit was instituted against
the Commission and others by
Rosula Mig. L[td on 27°
February, 2003,

The plaintiff was asking
amongst others, for a
declaration that Inland Bank's
application for approval of its
Rights lssue by the
Commission was incompetent
as being fraudulent and full of
concealment of material facts
and misleading.

It also asked for an order
compelling the Commission to
withdraw any approval,
consent or clearance granted
the Bank in respect of its Rights
Issue.

The Law firm of Omowole
Tijani & co. was instructed to
handle the brief on behalf of
the Commission,

The matter was struck out by
the Court after the plaintiff's
Counsel applied to withdraw
the suit.




Bonkolans Invest, Ltd &
Ors Vs SEC-APC/21/2002

On January 30, 2003, the
Commission recelved Notices
of Appeal against the decision
of its Administrative
proceedings Committee (APC)
in the Bonkolans case. The
appeals were filed on June 6,
2003, at the Investments &
Securities Tribunal (1ST) by the
following aggrieved parties:

I.  Union BankofNig. Ple

i, Lighthouse Asset
Management Limited

i. Central Securities
Clearing System (CSCS);
and

iv. FIS Securities Limited

The Commission
instructed Mr. 1. A. Idigbe,
one of lis retained
External Solicitors to
handle the matier on its
behalf, '

The pre-hearing review of
the appeals with the
parties came up on June
18, 2003, at the IST.
where preliminany issues
that would facilitate the
speedy  hearing of the
appeals were extensively
discussed.

At the pre-hearing review,
the motion on notice for the
suspension of APC orders
pending ﬂ:&& hearing and
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determined. The Tribunal
suspended the orders of the
APC as sought, on the
condition that both
companies should within two
weeks of the ruling, deposit
10percent of the buy-back
amount in any reputable
bank, made payvable in the
name of the Secretary to the
Tribunal or execute a bank
guarantee of 10percent of the
buy-back sum from any
reputable bank, in favour of
the Tribunal.

The matter was adjourned to
enable Counsel to the
applicant prepare his brief of
argument.

QELI‘[QE[&. QI‘II ﬂ
Lasebikan Vs SEC Suit No,
FHC/ABJ/M/270/03

The Commission received
Originating - Summons  dated
June 13, 2003 filed against it by
Messrs Osindero, Oni &
Lasebikan, at the Federal High
Court, Abuja.

The applicant, who audited the
accounts of AP Pic prior to ils
privatization, is seeking an
order of prohibition, prohibiting
the Commission's APC from
hearing any evidence,
adjudicating and ar
entertaining the application Na.
APCRZ2/2002 in so far as it
relates to the applicant.

111ﬂ applicant also sought an




the APC, as it relates fo the
applicant.  The . order was
granted as praved by the
applicant, thereby  restricting
the Cammission from hearing
any evidence, adjudicating and
or entertaining the matter
before its APC.

The Law firm of Paul Usoro &
Co. has been instnucted to
handie the brief on behalf of the
Commission.  The matter
came up at the Federal High
Court I, Maitama, Abuja on
June 25, 2003 for mention
after which it was adjourned to
July 24, 2003 for hearing of the
Motion on Notice filed by the
plaintiff.

The Commission had agreed”

to be joined as co-deferidant in
the above suit. Sequel to this,
Court processes filed by both
the plaintiff and the defendants
were obtained by the
Commission.

The matter came up on
September 29, 2003 at Federal
High Court Kaduna. However
due to the absence of the
plaintiff on four (4)
consecutive occasions, the
Court struck out the matter for

want of diligent prosecution.
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Central Securities
Clearing System & Anor
Vs Bonkolans Investment
& Ors

The Court processes in respect
of the above mentioned case
were served on the
Commission as a defendant on
the 10" December 2003.

The facts of the case were that
one Mr, Lawrence
Okwufulueze, who is the 2%
defendant, and the General
Manager, agent or
representative of Bonkolans
Investment Ltd (1° defendant)
initiated and masterminded
the fraudulent sales of
3,130,469 Nestle Foods Plc
shares which is the subject of
the application. The shares
wene cleared and deposited in
the 1" defendants trading
account with The Nigerian
Stock Exchange (27 plaintiff)
from where they were
subsequently sold by the 2
Diefendant.

The plaintiffs are therefore
asking among others, for a
declaration that the 1% & 2%
defendants are liable to make
restitution to the investors who
suffered losses as a result of the
fraudulent sales by the 2™
defendant and an order fo
freeze the operation of the
account and any withdrawal
from the said account by the 1°
and 2™ defendants.

The matter was referred to the
law firm of Idigbe & Idigbe.



7. Suit_No. IST/OA/02/2003
Samuel Osigwe Vs Bureau
of Public Enterprises
(BPE) & 15 Ors

The applicant filed the above
suit before the Investments &
Securities Tribunal seeking
amongst others an order
directing the Respondents
including the Commission to
suspend the Share Acquisition
Scheme as presentiy structured
until BPE complies with the
relevant provisions of the 1SA
1990 and the Rules and
Regulations made thereto,

The firm of Garba Tumaka &
Co. has been instructed to
handle the matter. The matter
came up for mention on
December 5, 2003 and was
adjourned to January 13,
2004 for hearing.

SUSPENSIONS/WARNING
The under listed operators

were suspended from capital
market activities.

REGENCY FINANCING
LIMITED

Following the decision. of the
Administrative Proceedings
Committee in the matter of
APC/6/2002-SEC Vs Regency
Financing Limited; the Respondents
were directed to pay the sum of
N1, 060,000 in compliance with the
Commission’s minimum paid up
capital requirement,

However, the Respondent failed,
refused or neglected to comply with
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the directives of the Commission.
Consequently, the Commission
suspended the Respondent for iis
Failure to carmy out its direciives.

RUST

COMPANY LIMITED

Following the expiration of the
suspension period of Investors and
Trust Co. Ltd, the Commission
observed that although the initial
period of suspension had lapsed, the
company failed, neglected or refused
to comply with the under mentioned
decisions of the APC"

i}  Order/directive to pay a penalty
for failure to notify the
Commission of the fraudulent
acts of its staff.

ii) OrderDirective in respect of

buying back shares/payment of

equivalent value in cash of the

shares the company transacted

in.

i) Order/Directive in respect of cost
of the Commission's
proceedings.

Consequently, the Commission
approved the indefinite suspension of
the company, until it complies with the
said decisions/directives.

The company has since made efforts
to comply with APCls decisions and
appealed to the Commission for the

lifting of the suspension.
Warning to Intercontinental
Securities Limited

Intercontinental Securities Limited
appeared before the APC in the matter
of APC/192000 - SEC Vs NAL
Merchant Bank and Intercontinental
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Securities Limited for its failure to
register the prospectus and the
securities on offer in the Coral
Properties Ple Public Offer of Floating
Rate Secured Redeemable Mortgage
Debenture Stock, 20022004,

The operator was sanctioned following
its failure to comply with the payment
of the penalty imposed on it.
Intercontinental Capital Markets, a
sister company fta the operator,
purportedly acted on the operator’s
behalf and paid the said penaliy.

It however came to the notice of the
Commission that Intercontinental
Securities Limited used this asa plov to
avoid being further sanctioned by the

Commission.

Following a review of their actions the
Commission issued a warning letter to
the aperator.

AMENDMENTS TO THE
RULES AND REGULATIONS
OF THE SECURITIES AND
EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Pursuant to Section 262(1) of the
Investments and Securities Act (154)
No. 45, 1999, which empowers the
Commission to make rules and
regulations to give effect to the Act, the
Commission ~created rules and
amended existing ones in line with

(i) “Provided that where a
Bank or conglomerate
intends to perform the
function of a Registrar, Ii
shall incorporate a
separate entity for that
purpose.”

The proposed amendment of
the rule is to provide that an
applicant for registration as a
tegistrar shall be a body
corporate so that banks and
conglomerates who at present
perform registrar function
through a department within
the organisation are now
required to incorporate a
subsidiary o perform that
function.

Also a registrar which is a
wholly owned subsidiary of an
issuer shall not act as a registrar
to the issue except in a rights
issue and that a registrar shall
not act as an issuing house in
the same issue

Rule 15(5)

A new Sub-Rule 15(5) was

created and reads as follows:

(5]  “Every Stock broker
emploved in amn
institution involved in
capital market
activities shall be
sponsored for
registiration by the
institution.”

This is to harness effective
supervision and discipline of all
those who deal in Securities, it
was proposed that every
whdﬂ:mlm‘ emploved in a

'bm*mg firm st be
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Rule 56

A new Sub-Rule 56 (ix) was
createc which reads:

{ix) “Rating report by a
registered rating agency
for debt issue.”

The present Sub-Rules 56 (ix)-
[xiv) were renumbered to

accommodate the new Rule
56(ix).

It was proposed that a rating
report be added as part of the
requirements of a prospectus in
respect of adebtissue.

Rule 68

The existing Rule 68 was

renumbered as Rule 68(i) and

amended by adding the
following words “mnot

exceeding two (2)

weeks"” at the end of the Rule

and it reads as thus:

(i}  “Allotment shall be done
not latter than six.{6)
weeks after the close of
the Issue unless the
Commission, on
application fram the
issuer, deems it
necessary in the interest
of the public and for the
protection of investors

grants a written
extension of time not

exceeding two (2)
wieeks,”

A new Sub-Rule 68(2) was
createdlnmaduﬁ_:llmus:

(2) “Where the
Issuerlssuing House
fails to submit
allotment proposal
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within the stipulated
period or any extended
period granted, the
Commission may
direct that the issue be
aborted irrespective of
the level of
subscription.”

The proposed amendment is
to fix a time frame for any
extension that may be granted
to an issuer within which
allotment shall be made. It was
observed that issuers often fail
to submit allotment proposals
long after the stipulated period
for such submission.

Rule 69

A new Sub-Rule 69(3) was

created and reads as follows:

(3} “In the case of a Right
Issue, preference shall
be given to small
investors applyving for
specified minimum
subscription level and
the higher the number
of shares applied for
the lower the
percentage allotted.

The proposal was to create a
rule for basis of allotment of
additional shares lo
shareholders in respect of
applications made for the
shares of those that declined to
take up a rights issue.

Rule 70

Sub-Rule 70(1) was amended

and reads as follows:

(1} "Underwritten
Securities shall be
ware housed by the




underwriter(s) and
sold an the floor of
the Securities
Exchange or Capital
Trade Point within
six (6) months after
allotment.”

A new Sub-Rule 70 (5] was

created and reads as follows:

(2) “Where the lssue is not
fully subscribed, the
under-subscribed

portion which i= not
underwritten shall
revert to the company
as part of s unissued
authorized share
capital.”

The existing Sub-Rule 70(5)

was renumbered 70{6).

The existing Sub-Rule 70{5)(ii)
was recast and renumbered as
Sub-Rule 70{6)(i) and reads as
follows:

(6){i) “The Issuer/Issuing
House shall notify the
Commission of the

level of subscription
within six (6) weeks

after the close of offer
and the Commission
may, in the inlerest of
the investing public,
direct that the issue be
aborted.”

The objective of the
amendment is to dear the
controversy whether
undersubscribed Securities not

[
-
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underwritten can be
warnghoused and sold on the
floors of the Exchange. It was
o create different Sub-Rules
for undersubscribed Securities
not underwritten as well as
underwritten Securities not
fully subscribed during the
offer period.

Rule 270

Rule 270 was amended to read

as follows:

270 “The management
fee/charges by the

managers of a pension
fund shall not exceed

dpercent of the income
of the fund.”

This is to prod pension fund
managers into action and be
business like, it was proposed
thiat the fees/charges should be
based on the income of the
fund.

Rule 308

Rule 308(1) was amended by
the creation of a new
paragraph (xii) to read as
follows:

(xii) rating report by a
registered rating agency;

The existing (xii)-{xvii) to be
renumbered (xiii]- (xwii),

This is aimed at providing
more information to would-be
investors to a proposed bond




and the rating of the issuer by
the financial sector. It was
proposed that a rating report
on the issuer be required as
one of the requirements for
registration. Secondly, it was
observed that the provisions of
Rules 308 (2) is in conflict with
Section 172 (1){b) of the ISA.
Therefore “During the life of
the Bond" was deleted from
the existing rule and replaced
with “in the preceding

General rules on
Registration

It was proposed that any
Capital Market Operator
applyving for registration to
perform multiple functions
shall sponsor the number of
officers prescribed for each
function.

ﬂ bﬂ Three

The fees prescribed in the
Schedule covers only new
Securities. The proposed
amendment is to provide fees
pavable on the registration of
existing Securities.

Review of Comments/ Obser-
vations on_the Proposed
Disclosure Requirements of
the Capital Market
ns.
Following the Commission's
approval of a proposed new
disclosure requirement for capital
market operators, the proposed
amendments were sent to the
capital market for
comments/observation from
stakeholders.

The  commentsobservations ane -

being reviewed.
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COLLECTIVE INVESTMENT SCHEMES

et tebedceee
SERBHETRO LA

Mr. C. O, Okereko
Hoad of Deparment,
Collacthne Inmumntﬂmlm

The Investment and Securities Act No, 45 1999
Section 9a) empowers the Commission to
establish departments for the purpose of
regulating collective investments such as Unit
Trust, Pension Funds and other schemes.

L The schemes under the Commission's
requiatory authority include:

L Unit Trust Schemes

@ Investment TrustVenture capital
£ Otherspecialized funds

% Pension Funds

UNIT TRUST SCHEMES

There are eighteen (18) registered Unit Trust
schemes which can generally be dassified into
two groups

1. Active Scheme
2. Mon Active
Active Schemes

I Nigerian International Debt Fund

[I.  Nigerian International Growth Fund
[ll. Nigeria EneragySector Fund

IV IMB Energy Master Fund

V. Consortium Resource Investment Fund
V9. Discovery Fund

VI First Interstate Unit Trust Scheme
VL 1CON Unit Trust Scheme

[X. [IBTC Nigeria Equity Fund

A.  Denham Millennium Fund

Xl Continental Unit Trust

Xll. Centre Point Unit Trust Scheme

Alll. Nigerian Global Investment Fund

Non-Active Schemes
. IndoNigeria Unit Trust
II. Lead Unit Trust Scheme
M. Gloria Unit Trust
N Deveom Mutual Fund
V.. Lighthouse Unit Trust

I, Applications Received

Six (6] applications for registration of

unit trust schemes were received during

Year 2003 from the following:

il NAL Bank Plc, sponsor of The
Frontier Fund

i)  Financial Trust Company Limited

iii) Capital Asset Limited (Proposed
Single Property Real Estate
Investment)

v} Gateway Bank Ple, sponsor of A-£
Mutual Investment Fund

vl Chardes Adebivi and Company
( Heal Estate Imrestment Scheme)

vi} Fiduciare Afrique Capital Market
Limited (Real Estate Investment
Fund),

Approval Granted

Ot of the six (6) applications received, only
MNAL Bank Plc fulfilled the requirements for the
floatation of a unit trust scheme. Approval was
granted by the Commission for flotation and
authorization of 5,000,000 units of N100 each
at par.

. Monitoring  of Investment/Unit
Trust Schemes (on-site and off-site
The Commission emploved the tools of




on-site and off site inspection for
regulation of Unit/investment Trusts,

MNon usage of the Commission's
format for rendering monthly
returns,

Non holding ‘of AGM as
stipulated in [SA

Mo cordial relationship with
Trustees

Investing in-house m&il'n.l.menti
Depletion of Net Assets Valge
Management fees are based on
MNet Asset Value

MNon dedlaration of dividend to
the Unit Holders

Improper maintenance of books
and records

The fund of the scheme is mixed
with Trustee’s Account

Audited Accounts are usually
unsigned/unauthenticated by
the Audttor

Annual Reports and Accounts
The following schemes’ annual financial
statements for 203 were submitted

and analssed:

i)

Nigeria_International Growth
Fund

The Fund, which is managed by
Fidelity Bank Plc submitted ts

year 2003 financial staternents
to the Commission and the
financial statements * were
reviewed and approved.
Subsequently, the company
held its Annual General Meeting
on 31" December, 2003. The
Fund dedared a dividend of
Hgﬁ.ﬂﬂt per unit.

IBTC Nigeria Equity Fund
The company submitted its
2003 Annual Reports and
Accounts to the Commission for
review and approval The
furds'mmﬂﬁﬂmﬂhlmihg

i)

iv)
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(AGM) was scheduled for March
2004. The Fund Manager, IBTC
Asset Management Limited
proposed a dividend of N70.00
per unit to be paid to existing
unit holders.

Nmﬂa htemaﬁmuﬂ Debl Fund
is. managed by DSecurities
Transactions & Trust Company
Limited. The Fund is a close
ended scheme and has been
consistent in dividend payment
to its ugitholders. In 2003, even
though no Annual General
Meeting was held, two coupon
payments of $2.12 in July,
2003 and $2.15 in November
2003 were paid to the Fund's
unit holders.

IMB Energy Master Fund

IMB Energy Master Fund,
managed by IMB Plc held its
Annual General Meeting for
2002 in April 2003. A dividehd
of 6k per unit was paid to
existing shareholders.

ARM Diiscovery Fund

The Discovery Fund is managed
by Asset & Resource
Management Limited. The
company held its Annual
General Meeting for year ended
31" December, 2002 in 2003,
However, no dividend was

The improved periormance of
companies quoted on The
Migeriant Stock Exchange has
positively affected the unit trust
scheme industry. Total MNet
Asset Value of existing eighteen
(18) schemes as at December




2002 was N8385,707,270 as
per monthly returns submitted
to the Commission. Total Net
Asset Value of the schemes as at
December 2003 is
N9.611.417,954.05 (excluding
four (4) schemes, which had
defaulted in the submission of
Monthly/'Quarterly Returns).

Unit Trust Schemes Stakeholders'
Meeting

In 2003, a unit trusts schemes'
stakeholders meeting was initiated by
the Commission. The main objective of
the meeting was to interact with the unit
trust schemes market operators with a
view to dealing with the challenges
facing the industry and find ways of
proffering solutions. The proceeding of
the meeting was on under consideration
by management.

Distressed Unit Trust Schemes

Following the collapse of Abacus
Merchant Bank Limited, the Fund
Managers, MBA Mutual Trust Scheme
and Abacus Unit Trust Scheme, the

Trustee to the Scheme, UBA Trustees

took over the assets of the scheme. In
Year 2003, steps were taken to ensure
that investors of the unit trust schemes
are protected. In this regard, efforts are
being made to identify and transfer the
schemes toa new Manager

COMMUNITY SAVINGS SCHEME

Registration of Community
Savings Schemes

During the vear under review, the
Commission adopted a new procedure
for the registration of community savings
schemes in the country. In this regard,
the registration will involve states and
local government agencies responsible
for markets in order to facilitate the
collection of statistical information as

Section Three

stipulated by 5.146 of ISA.

VENTURE CAPITAL

The Commission received thirteen (13)
applications for registration and
“authorization_of Venture Capital Fund
Mangers. out of which three completed
necessary documentation, The

applicants are as follows:-

» IBTC WVentures Limited (A
Subsidiary Of Investment
Banking & Trust Company.

» Fidelity Union Securities
Limited (A Subsidiary of Fidelity
Bank Pic)

» SME Managers lelted
{Representing a Consortium of
11 Banks)

Associated Equity Fund Limited

» Avante Capital Partners

» NAMBL Asset Management
Limited (A Subsidiary of Nigeria
American Bank).

» BACAD Finance and company
Limited (A Subsidiary of Gulf
Bank Plc)

" Amalgamated Capital Fund
Limited

» Beaver Securities Limited (A
Subsidiary of Metropolitan

Bank Plc)
DEVCOMBank -
First Funds Limited (A
Subsidiary of First Bank Plc)

» Enterprise Capital Management
Company

» Continental Trust Bank Limited

Problems encountered during the
processing of the applications of
venture capital companies

During the vear under review, banks were
encouraged to commence the registration
process of their subsidiares seeking 1o
operate as Venture Capital Fund managers
following Central Bank of Migeria (CBN)
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directives that all banks should set aside company were not adequately and prompthy
10percent profit before tax for the addressed.
implementation of Small and Medium

Industries Equity Investment Scheme PENSION FUND SCHEME
{SMIEIS) policy. Bmi:uﬂmwm'ﬂﬂwm&he&mmnﬁnd
sector witnessed average regulatory activities as

The undue delay in the registration process af&nﬁtdﬂ‘mm:ﬁ Pension Fund Reform
of Venture Capital Fund Managers was Bill by the Federal Government, which
partly attributed to the slow response of the mndamdmﬁ&andﬁmmmhmma
companies applying for registration. contributory pension scheme for their
Submissions of required documents for the emplnym A.Ea mﬂ: of this, a number of
registration were delayed. Moreover, the te submitted and
observed deficiencies communicated to the L

Registration of Pension Fund Managers
APPLICATIONS

Twenty eight (28) companies applied for registration as Pension Fund Mangers
in the year under review.

SN NAMES OF COMPANIES THAT APPLIED FOR REGISTRATION AS
PENSION FUND MANAGERS

Afribank Trustees and Investment Limited
Asset and Retirement Management Company Limited
Associated Discount House Limited

Bank of the North Limited

Chartered Bank Nigeria Plc

Consolidated Discounts Limited
Consumer Investment Limited
Continental Trust Bank

Express Discount House Limited

Falcon Securities Limited

FBN (Merchant) Bankers Limited

Fidelity Bank Plc

First City Asset Management Limited

' 14. First Securities Discount House Limited
15. First Trustees Nigeria Limited

16. Fortune Bank Plc

- e
e me
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17. FSB International Bank Plc
18. FSDH Asset Management Limited
19. Gateway Bank Plc
20. Global Asset Management Limited
Z1. Goodworks International Finance and Properties Limited
22, Greenwich Trust Limited
23. HNE Trustees Limited
23, Industrial Trustees Limited
25. IBTC Asset Management Limited
26. Liberty Bank Plc
27. Nigeria Agricultural Cooperative and Rural Development
Bank Limited
28. Nigeria Life and Pension Consultants Limited
Total - 28 Companies
APPROVALS

{he Commission granted approval to Asset and Retirement Management
Company Limited (ARMCO) as Pension Fund Managers.

SIZE OF PENSION FUND ASSETS MANAGED BY FUND
MANAGERS APPLYING FOR REGISTRATION AS AT 2003

SN " NAME OF FUND MANAGER NUMBER OF
SCHEMES
MANAGED

1. Union Trustees Limited 4 i

2. First Securities Discount House Limited g

i Afribank Trustees & Investments Limited 3

4, First City Asset Management Limited i

Total - 19

Information on the fund size being managed were obtained from data

supplied in the completed Form SEC 7B and other supplementary documents

ree




For the remaining applicants/companies, some
were as at year 2003 not managing any Pension
Fund assets while those believed to be
undertaking such functions are yet to supply
information in this regard, given the non-
completion of the pre-registration application

'Ihe major dwelﬂpment :i'urh'rg ﬂ'lre y&a-r
under review was the release of the proposed
Pension Reform Bill of 2003 by the Federal
Government,

The bills which generated a lot of reaction
from interested parties and stakeholders in the
Pension sector, proposed among many
others, the following.

1. Establishment of a contributory Pension
Scheme for emplovees in both the public and
private sectors,

2, Establishment of the Mational Pension
Commission with responsibilities and powers
to regulate the whole contributory Pension
schemes’amangement as proposed in the
Pension reform bill.

3. The establishment of Pension Fund
administrators and Pension Fund custodians.

COther Activities of Pension Funds

Liaison with Stakeholders

The Commission liaised with the key
stakeholders: Joint Tax Board (JTB), Nigerian
Employers and Consultative Association
(NECA), The Association of Pension Fund
Managers (APFM), Nigerian Labour Congress
{NLC} etc. with the aim of resolving pending
obstacles on pension fund registration with the
Commission.

Dwuring the vear under review, the Commission
achieved the following:

1.

Section [hree

The Commission in'‘collaboration with the
Joint Tax Board worked joint guidelines
that would guide the regulation of the

pension industry in Nigeria,

A meeting was held with NECA, the
objective was to facilitate mgulm tion of
private pension schemes,

A meeting was held with the Association of
Pension Fund Managers aimed at resolving
pending issues on pension fund matters, It
was unanimously agreed that there was
need for the pension fund Lndusr.r_l,; to be
regulated.

Following the reading of the Pension Fund
Reform Bill at the National Assembly, the
MSE held a one-day workshop on the Bill.
During the workshop. the areas discussed
were essentially a response (o eriticism on a
number of contentious issues in the
proposed bill which include: 'Retirement
Benefit and Board Redemption Fund' .
Investiment of Pension Funds (S76-581)
i.e. the non-inclusion of certain securities
particularly equities in the list of investible
securithes as provided in S77 (1a)-(1b). Itis
believed that equities, being long-term
investments, are appropriate tools of
investment of Pension Fund assets.
Registration and Approval of Risk Rating
Agencies (5.83)-Conflict of Roles with SEC
functions to mention a few. A
recommendation based on the abowve input
was forwarded to appropriate authorities.

The Commission also liased with the
Nigerian Labour Congress on pension fund
related maters and thereafter a couple of
meetings were held with the NLC
representatives,

The World Bank held consultation with
SEC on the pension fund reform process
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LEGAL FRAMEWORK FOR THE
REGULATION OF MANAGED FUNDS
IN THE NIGERIAN CAPITAL MARKET

The paper focuses on the regulatory issues
governing the management of funds in the
Nigerian capital market, with a reasonable
overview of the legal requirements for
managed funds.

Managed Funds include Unit Trust Funds,
Venture Capital, Pension Funds, Mutual Trusts
and several variants of Collective Investment
Schemes.

Attempt 15 made to examine the basic legal
principles governing the management of these
types of funds. Accordingly the relevant laws,
requiations and other instruments such as the
Investment and Securities Act No. 45 of 1999
and the regulations made thereunder, the
Trustees Investment Act cap 449 Laws of the
Federation of MNigeria 199, the relevant trust
deed shall quide thispaper.

The main objective of regulating the
management of funds in the capital market is
to protect the investors through adequate and
clear requlatory regime that will reduce
systematic risks, staff defalcation and enhance
liguidity as well as returns on investment. The
emphasis that will be given fo each of this
stated objective depends on the nature of the
managed fund ie. whether it is unit trust
scheme, pension fund or venture capital
funds. These will necessarily entail a thorough
understanding of the type of risk peculiar to
each of these managed funds before we can
anticipate them and adequately provide
against them. Essentially the legal framework
revolves around this major objective. The aim
is to inspire and sustain investor confidence in
the market, However it needs to be clarified
~_from the outset that the requlator's concern on

Tiﬂngrlﬁcdmnﬂmdmumalﬂﬁh

associated with movement of market forces.

While market forces are the main determinant
of competition, regulation on the other hand is
to ensure that these forces operate effectively
and are not undermined by markel
participants. Therefore Rules are designed to
deal with structure, prevent anti-competitive
behaviour and ensure that markets remain
contestable. The Capital market cannot
operate efficiently and effectively unless
participants agree to play with integrity and
also information on which to base informed
decisions which are made readily available.
Two types of misconduct are most common in
the market viz unfair conduct by market
participants and inadequate information
disclosure. Prudential regulatory measures
are also utilised to streamline requirements for
entry; capital needed for operations; liquidity;
governance and other customer support
schemes. Some of these will be examined in

greater depth later in this paper.

LEGAL FRAMEWORK IN NIGERIA

There are four types of managed funds that are
effectively regulated in the MNigerian capital
market. They are Unit Trust Schemes;
Investment Trust, Pension Funds and other
special funds such as Venture Capital. It is
appropriate to state from the outset, that the
Commission assumed regulation of pension
and venture capital funds only in 1999 when

i the Investments and Securities Act conferred

on the Commission such powers. Therefore
the law and the regulations in this area are still
evolving. Despite this, the Commission has
registered a modest number of pension and
venture capital funds and has also got fairly
adequate regulations in place for their
operations,

Attempt will be made to discuss the legal
requirements for the operation of each of these
Pmdl.'l.ﬂﬁ-. -
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UNIT TRUST SCHEMES

A Unit Trust Scheme is defined as a
pooled investment vehicle whereby a
trust manager raises funds from unit
holders and invest such funds in
stocks, bonds, options, real estate and
other outlets that the law and the trust
deed may permit. The unit holders get
dividends accruing to the funds on
basis of the number of units held by
each investor. The Manager is paid
fees for managing the scheme.

REGULATION OF UNIT TRUST
SCHEME

Section 126(i) of the Investments and
Securities Act 1999 makes it unlawful
for any person to deal in unit trust
scheme without registration with the
Commission,

Sections 124-148 of the Investments
and Securities Act 1999 deal with
regulation of operations of unit rust
schemes. The ISA 1999 has dealt
extensively with the operations of unit
trust scheme unlike the other managed
funds such as pension fund and
venture capital funds which detailed
provisions are contained in the SEC
rules and regulations made pursuant
to 15A 1999, Also Rules 240-248 of
the Commission's Rules and
Regulations made pursuant to the ISA
1999 provide further on this by
prescribing the form and content of the
prospectus offering the units as well as
the content of the trust deed.

The trust deed is an important legal
document in any offer of unit trust
schemes to the investing public.
Important issues contained in the trust
deed include among others,
constitution of the trust; redemption of
units at a stipulated price; investment

- policy; custodianship of assets of the

(I

scheme; annual service charge and
initial service charge; annual auditing
of accounts, remuneration of trustees,
their duties, removal etc.

The responsibility of ensuring
compliance with the provision of the
trust deed by the managers rest with
the trustees. It should also be noted
that section 133 of the ISA 1999 has
further emphasised this point to the
extent of providing that no cause in
the trust shall be valid if it exempts the
trustee from liability or indemnify him
where he acts negligently or breaches
the trust.

Apart from the ISA 1999, the SEC
Rules and Requlations and the Trust
Deed, duties are also defined in section
3(1) & (2) of the Trustees Investment
Act cap 449, laws of the Federation of
Migeria 1990,

INVESTMENT TRUST

“Investment Trust” are often
misconstrued for “Unit Trusts”
because they possess so many
common features. However there are
important differences especially as the
law requires that “Investment Trust
should operate as” limited liability
companies whose shares may or may
not be listed on the Stock Exchange.
Also Investment Trust often have a
defined investment objectives in terms
of operating on a particular type of
venhire.

Further, Investment Trust states from
the outset whether the focus of its
investment is capital growth or income
or a mixture of both. In terms of
companies have more wider latitude
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than Unit Trust schemes. They may
decide to invest wholly in a single
enterprise. Unlike Unit Trust schemes,
Investment Trust companies have the
power o borrow money to boost their
investment drive because they are
‘open ended” funds.

It should be noted that Rule 249 A2 of
the Rules & Regulations provides that
the requirements of rule 240-248 of
the rules on Unit Trust scheme shall
apply with necessary modification to
Investment Trust. This testifies to the
similarity of the two types of collective
investment schemes mentioned here.
This is why the differences highlighted
here should be understood for proper
delineation of the two. Apparently
both the 1SA 1999 and the Regulations
thereunder did not extensively treat
Investment Trust the way Unit Trast
Scheme is treated, largely for these
Teasons.

PENSION D

Pension is an undertaking by an
emplover to his emplovee to provide
for him a stream of benefit (in most
cases monetary) after retirement on
monthly basks until death. In contrast,
gratuity i5 a lump sum usually paid
upon retirement exempted from tax in
line with the provision of Income Tax
Management Act, laws of the
Federation 1990.

Pension especially a funded scheme
falls within the category of managed
funds because it is managed by
professionals on behalf of the owners
of the fund or beneficiaries.

The regulatory structure for pension
fund management is just evolving in

Migeria, Before the promulgation of
the Investments and Securities Act in
1999, there was no statutory
regulation of pension fund
management in Nigeria. Therefore
pension management was done
through self-regulation. The only
semblance of statutory regulation was
the registration of private pension fund
of corporate bodies by the Joint Tax
Board (JTB) under the Income Tax
Management Act, laws of the
Federation 1999, The main
motivation for the Corporates to
register the pensions here is to enable
them obtain certain tax reliefs.

It can therefore be safely submitted
that effective comprehensive
regulation of pension fund
management started in 1999 by the
Securities & Exchange Commission.
The legal'regulatory framework is
therefore being developed. However,
the Commission has already registered
a sizeable number of both pension
fund managers and the funds, and a
big number of managers and funds are
currently going through the process of
registration.

Section 9(c) of the Investments and
Securities Act 1999 empowers the
Commission to regulate pension fund
management. Pursuant to this, Rules
250-272 of the Regulation made
pursuant to the [SA 1999 have
extensively provided for the requlation
of pension fund management.

Dietails on constitution of the fund, rate
of benefits pavable and confribution to
the fund, investment spread,
registration of the fund and the
managers’ responsibilities are stated.
Also limit has been put on the




management fee which should not
exceed Spercentof the fund.

Penalty for failure to register the fund is
also contained in rule 271 (i) & (ii).
should be noted however that the
existing regulations are further being
reviewed by the Commission.

(IV) VENTURE CAPITAL FUNDS

Venture capital funds (VC) started in
the United States of America in the
19505 to respond to funding
requirements of small and medium
sized companies set up to explore new
technological breakthroughs
especially in computing and electronic
industries, VC is the money/resources
extended to startups and small
businesses with tremendous growth
potentials.

In most cases, VC money/resources
came from high networth individuals
and organised groups of wealthy
investors, This is why it is sometimes
called private equity. A typical V.C.
scenario consists of a portion of
money/resources put in by the
entrepreneur, sometimes a third party
partner and the wventure capital
company.

It is appropriate to stress at this point
that the foremost objective of the VIC
investor is o invest in companies with
rapid growth potentials in order to
EXIT at a PREMIUM after sometime,
usually a period of five to eight years
(although under the CBN guidelines
for operation of SMEIS an exit period
ufmmwmismrﬂedl.

ﬂummmmphﬁhmﬂhysﬂﬁmm
either the entrepreneur (MBO), other
parties or through LPO issue in the

capital market. The high risk
associated with this type of investment
is made up by the high returns that are
usually associated with successful V.C
investments. The most important step
towards a successful VIC is for
entrepreneurs to fully develop their
own idea and technology before
looking for VC pariners.

In Nigeria, the operations of VIC
companies and related activities are
regulated under section 8(g) of the
Investments and Securities Act 1999
as well as Rules 282-283 of the
Securities & Exchange Commission
regulations made pursuant to
Investments and Securities Act 1999,

While section Big) of the 1SA 1999
empowers the Commission to register
and regulate the workings of venture
capital funds, Rules 282-283 of the
SEC Rules and Regulations provide
the detailed requirements for
authorisation and operations of
venture capital funds,

An application for authorisation of V.C
fund shall be filed by the manager on
FORM SEC 6A with the following:

(i) Two copies of draft prospectus.

i}  Letters of consent from the
prospective parties fo the VIC
scheme.

(i) Two copies of partnership
agreement between fund
providers and wventure
capitalists (this applies only to
conventional V.C). This
agreement must stress the
E.I 5
{a}  Whether the fund

provider shall be a
lnﬂ_hdurrmw::!hm




{iv)

(v)

{vi)

{wit)

{wiii)

partner.

(b} That venture capitalists
shall be the general
partner.

(c) That V.C shall manage
or participate in the
management of the
business in which the
fund is invested.,

{d}  Duties and obligations
of all the parties as may
be agreed between
them.

Copy of the cerlificate of
incorporation of the manager
of the V.C fund.

Two copies of Memart of the
manager certified by CAC,
with a clause authorising him
to manage funds.

Detailed information about the
fund provider,

Two copies of the
technical/management
agreement between  venture
capitalist and the beneficiary
COMPAn.,
Two copies of scheme of
arrangement between fund
provider, the VC and the
existing invesiors in the
beneficiary company.  This
applies only to merchant
venture capital. The
agreement shall contain the
following:
{a) Arrangement for new
shareholding
structure.

(b}  Valuation of existing
-shareholding structure.
lc) Method of financing.

(d)}  Assets securitisation
and valuation issues,

(e} MNature of the charge on
assets (whether floating
or fixed).

Sworn undertaking to obtain
the approval of National Risk
Fund established pursuant to
the Venture Capital (Incentive)
Act 1993,

() Evidence of compliance with
the minimum paid-up capital
of the Commission for

{ix)

operationsof VL C companies.
(%)  Authorisation fee of 1percent
of the fund.
(xii) Any other material
information,

For the registration of the fund itself,
information on the nature and type of the fund
including the following must be provided.:

(i)
(i)

(i)
(iv)

(v)
wi)

(wii)
(i)

{ix)
{x)

The name of the proposed fund.

The name underwhich the sponsars of
the fund intends to do business.

Date of commencement of the fund.

The names and addresses of the
sponsors of the fund.

The nature of business into which the
fund shall be invested in.

Investment target of the fund.

Expected vield.

Sworn undertaking to file monthly
reports and returns ‘with the
Commission.

Registration fee of N25,000.

Any other information required by the
Commission from time to time.

Rule 283 enumerates the content of
prospectus (placement memoranda) for V.C.
Comprehensive information should be made
available to the fund provider. Information on
the fund user, target investment opportunities
and expected refurns, design and exit
strategies of the venture capitalist, statement
on assets and liabilities of the fund user,




duration of investment before exit etc are
expected to be provided in the prospectus.

There is apparent feeling among stakeholders
that the operation of VIC is over-regulated by
the SEC, since according to them, what is
involved is private equity and the investors
here are highly aware of what they are going
into as well as are prepared to take the risk.

There is no doubt that a typical venture capital
investment involves private equity, which may
not require any protection.

However, the experience in Nigeria slightly
differ. The present resurgence of interest in
V.C business in Nigeria is largely attributable to
the recent Federal Gotvernment policy in
asking Banks to set aside 10percent of their
PET to finance small to medium scale
industries. The reason behind this policy is to
re-invigorate this sector of our economy to
provide employment to our youths.

Following the SEC submission and adoption
by the CBN, that results on this policy will be
better optimised if the SMEIS funds are utilised
through the vehicle of venture capital, the V.C
companies clearly saw the availability of ready
funds in the economy for their own business.
V.C were further motivated when many banks
(who were largely public limited lability
companies) decided to outsource their SMEIS
funds for management by \V.C companies.

This clearly shows that while the ideal is for the
idea to come before looking for the money, in
Migeria, the availability of the money
motivated the drive for venture capital
business. These monies are largely

shareholders money. This in my opinion,
among other reasons underscore the need to
fairly regulate the operation of V.C capita’
business in Nigeria. With the Nation's bitter
experience in the business of finance houses
operations, primary mortgage institutions,
there can be no better reason for the effective
regulation of V.C business in Nigeria. Having
sold the idea of utilisation of SMEIS FUNDS
through the wehicdle of venture capital, the
Commission owes it a duty fo the nation to
ensure its proposal succeeds.

Above all the law e, ISA 1999 has vested in
the Commission the power to regulate V.C
operations. Therefore the law should be
complied with.

However, given the established disposition of
the Commission for consultation and dialogue
in supervising this market, any proposal that
can best improve the present regulatory
regime will always be welcome. There has
been a clear demonstration of this on several
issues affecting the capital market in the past.

It also worthy siress that the regulatory
framework especially in the new areas of
pension fund management and V.C
operations are still being worked upon. Itis
therefore possible that in no distant future
some of the issues discussed here may change.
It is also the right time for all stakeholders
wishing to confribute to the process of
preparing the rules/regulations in these areas
to do sa.

This paper was written by
Mohammed Bala Usman Esq.
Special Assistant to the Director-General,
Securities & Exchange Commission.

mufmaq:mnd in this paper cre personal fo the
mdhwnﬂdundﬂwmw!mw
pasition of the Securities & Exchange Commission,




ENFORCEMENT AND COMPLIANCE
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The Investment and Securities Act No, 45 1999,
Section 8, and the relevant rules and regulations
pests the Commission with the responsibility to
ensure participants in the market comply with
securities Law  The Commission investigates
reports of violations and suspected violations,
and wherever it is eslablished, penalties are
instituted to which offenders must comply or face
tegal action.

The Commission handled wvarious
investigations, enforcement and compliance
cases during the vear.

A INVESTIGATION

1. Conduded Matters - 42
2. Pending cases - 291
3. Searches/on the spot investigation- 15
4. Matter forwarded for enforcement - 5
5. Compliance matters - 42
6. Meetings held B
7. Matters handled by the Lagos

Zonal Office 152

1. Concluded Matters

Forty two (42) files were closed during the year.
Inmostof the maters, the complainanis wrote fo
confirm resolution of matters and commi

the efforts of the Commission. In others,
repeated request for confirmation of resolution.

The under-listed are some of the matters
recommended for closure:

. Miss M.C. Megwalu Vs, AP Registrar;
2 5 D0laleru Vs Center Point Investmant Lid;

3. Adekunle Imvestment Lid Vs, Prudent Venlunes
Consuli And J.1. Odife:

4. B Internaticnal Bank PLC Vs Nigerian Stock
Exchange:

5 B.OEechulwu Vs, Unipetrok;

6. Ime Akpan Esg. Vs City Securities Lid;

7. Halicks Nigeria Ltd Vs. AP PLC Registrar;

8 Mrs, Esther Nwabia Okove Vs. Transglobe
Ihvestment& FinanceCo. Ltd

9. MT Abeda & Company In Respect Of JSK
lvonkyon Vs, Rims Securities Lid

10.  Abayomi O, Adenikan Vs, City Code;
11. D.F OjoVs. UAC (Registrar);

12. T.0O.Agunbiade Vs. First Bank Nig. PLC;
13, Agwu Kalu V. Oitaform Nig. PLC;

14, Victoria Nneka Udora (Mrs) Vs First Bank
PLC:

15. EmekaUzcigwe & Associates;

16. Roval Circle Nominees Vs. Networth Sec. &
Fin. Ltd;

17. Timothy 0. Adawufor Vs, Transglobe &
Investment Compant;

18. Re: Transactions In UNIC PLC Shares
19. Chief E E Anumiri Vs. Allbond I Lid;
20. J.C. UdoraVs. First Bank Registrar Mig. PLC;




21.

29.
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Alhaji Arowolo Rasaki Vs, Afribank Registrars,
DBL Securities, UBA Registrars And UBN
Registrar;

Chief Waidi Adisun Vs. UBN Registrar, Centre
Point RegistrarNAL Towers Securities and CSL
Registrar,

Cornelius E. Okereke Vi, Transglobe Finance &
Investment Co. Lid;

Revd. Prof. EB. Lucas & Chief Mrs. Stella
Lucas Vs, United Securities Ltd;

Bello Ahmed Vs, UBA Registrar & Savannah
Bank Registrar;

Peter Ayadele Aina Vs, lcon Stockbrokers. Lid:
Kadiri Syvester Vs UIDC Stockbrokers:

Sunny Enorense Omoregie Vs Centre Point
Securifies Limited:

Alhaji Usman Faruk Vs First Registrar Lid;

Estate O Late Chief Emechebe Vs, Metwarth
Securities Lid,

PENDING CASES

Two hundred and ninety one (291}
matters were pending during the year
under review. Highlights of some of
these are:

Afribank Nigeria Plc: An investigation
was carried out on Afribank Nigeria Plc, AlL
Securities Ltd, Future View Securities Lid
and Starwood Investment Lid as a result of
an anonymous complaint ladged in the
Commission which alleged abnormal rise in
the value of shares of Afribank Nigeria PLC
from NB.0D to N15.00 within a specific
period in the market due to a staternent by
the Managing Director of the Bank in a
press briefing before the publication of the
Annual report.

Prudential Securities Ltd: An All
Parties Meeting was held between
Prudential Securities Ltd and various
Complainants during which the operator
promised to resolve most of the issues.

Kingsley Obika Vs. Administrators of
the Estate of Late Louis Onor

A complaint of unlawful sale of shares. All
parties meeting was held in respect of Mr.
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Ohbika's appeal that Molten Trust Ltd over
sold his shares, and for resolution of his
claims against the Onor's family. A
consensus for setthement of Mr. Obika's
claim was reached and all the parties
were informed accordingly.

Decanon Investment Lid

An All Parties Meeting was held with

Decanon Investment Lid and the Police at
the Special Fraud Unit Milverton Tkoyi. It
was decided among others that Decanon
Investment Lid should hold a Meeting with
one of the numerous complainants to
reconclle his account with Decanon
Investmert Ltd. It was also decided that
Decanon Investment Ltd should forward
the cheques for settlement of J.C. Okoye
and Mr, Obi Lambert Dike through the
Commission.

BPE & IMB, NAL

An all- parties meeting was held to resolve
the issues pending relating to the APC
decision in respect of the AP PLC |, directing
IMB PLC to pay interest at 2percent above
Minimum Rediscount Rate. This had been
a subject of confroversy between IMB and
BPE.

. ISSL AND UNILEVER, UBN

An all-parties meeting was held to resolve
the controversy surrounding the indemnity
given by IS5L to the Registrars. The APC
had directed that Unilever PLC and the
Registrars should buy back the shares
illegally sold belonging to the Estate of Olisa
Adebuknola, The respondents have since
complied. - Subsequent to the indemnity
given by ISSL to the Registrars, an action
was instituted against ISSL. 1SS refused
to be held liable which generated fresh
complaints to the Commission.

SEARCH/INVESTIGATION
On the spot investigation/'search were
conducted on fifteen (15) cases.

Complaints from investors which were
found fo have ciminal elements were
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forwarded to the Inspector General of
Police. A summary of some of the cases
are as follows:

Halsec Finance Limited: The case was
being investigated by the Anti fraud
unit, force CID Alagbon and special fraud
unit, Milverton, Tkoyl in respect of the
offender. The Director of the company,
had undertaken to pay N5 million to INPA
superannuation fund and Guarantee
Trust Insurance respectively by the end of
August 2003 and the balance by
December 2003,

Asset PLC Limited: The Police, Special
Fraud Unit, Area 10 Garki were investigating
the case. However, the operator has shown
evidence of repurchase of the principal
stocks, which CSCS has confirmed.

Eagle Stockbrokers Limited:
Subsequent to a surveillance
report, this case was forwarded to the police
for investigation. Key officers of the
stockbroking company have been arrested.
At the all parties meeting with the Anti Fraud
Unit Alagbon, Lagos. the Managing Director
implored the Commission to allow the Eagle
Stockbrokers Limited to conclude the sale of
its dealing license which the consideration
would be forwarded for onward settlement
of the investors’ complainant. The key
officers of the company armested are:-

Mr. Tony MNitukedem

Frank Sunday Enodeonwanyi
Godwin Achigume

Sunday Anyikaye

Mr. David Eluani

Luchy Osa

Sakiru Kasumu

O o e Sl o

Royal Trust Securities Lid: Several
complaints were received by the
Commission from investors against the
operator. The cases were referred to the
Police for investigation.
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lllegal operations of unregistered
market operators in Kano State
Following the discovery of illegal market
operators in the Kano area and
preliminary Investigations on the
unregistered operators. The matter was
referred to the Nigeria Police, Kano for
further investigation and prosecution.
Advert in newspaper publications have
put invesiors on notice,

Akitorch Securities Ltd: A Meeting
was held with the Police in respect of the
complaints against Akitorch Securities
Ltd. The allegations were in respect of
the unauthorized sale of invesiors shares
worth N2 Billion naira through an illegal
and unregistered scheme ASL
Opportunity fund PLC. The- Nigerian
Police, Anti-Fraud Unit, Force CID
Alagbon and Special Fraud Unit
Milverton, Tkoyi are still investigating the
operator.

However, the operator made an
undertaking to restore all the investors by
the end of December 2003,

Searches were conducted at the
Corporate Affairs Commission in
respect of the following companies:-

Nigbel Securities in RE: Estate of Ajanalku
Kingsway Securities Lid

Fidelity Finance Lid

Amazon Ventures Mig Lid
Dalton Nig Ltd

Imvestment Alliance & Trust
Realworth investment PLC
Casheraft Asset Management Ltd
Capital Providers Lid

Kapital Securities Lid
Outstanding Securities Lid




B ENFORCEMENT CASES

Five (5) matiers were referved for enforcement
action. Some of the matters so referred are:

= Case No. APC/1/2003- SEC Vs.
Cadbury (Nig) Ltd:
The non-utilization of offer proceeds.
The parties have complied with the
APC decisions.

= Case No. APC/Z2003 Chief (Dr)
0. G. Banigo Vs. Fidelity Finance
Mon-purchase and lodgement of
shares of First Bank 1994 public offer
for Dr. 0.G. Banigo. The parties have
complied with the decisions.

= Case No. APC/3/2003 Chief
(Capt.) C.0O. lkutuminu Vs. Urban
Stockbrokers Ltd
MNon-purchase and lodoment of shares
(SmithKline Beecham) for the
complainant. The operator has
complied with the APC decision

= Case No. APC20/2003 - 0.0.

Abiodun Vs. Nigbel Securities
Lid.
MNon- purchase and lodgment of shares
by Migbel in favour of Mrs. Abiodun
and the Hllegal sale of her shares
through Viva Securities Lid. The
parties are yet to complywith the APC
decision,

C COMPLIANCEMATTERS
BONKOLANS INVESTMENT LTD
INDIVIDUALS SUSPENDED

Following decisions at the APC on the
Bonkolans issue, Mr. Lawrence Okufulalueze
and sixteen (16) others were among the persons
banned from engaging in any business in capital
market, pursuant fo section 8{w) of the IST, No.
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45 1999, while Mr. Bola Adevemi and sixteen
{16} others were suspended for periods ranging
between three (3) and six (6) months.

PERIOD OF SUSPENSION

One Monith:
BGL Securities Lid

Three Months:

AlL Securities Ltd

FIS Securities Ltd
Inviestors & Trust Co, Ltd

Six Months:

Viva Securities Ltd

Akitorch Securities Lid

Peak Investments Securities Lid
Alliance Capital Management Lid

Indefinitely:
Gosord Securities Lid

d WITHDRAWAL OF
REGISTRATION:
Bonkolans Investrnent Lid

d  COMPLIANCE (CURRENT
STATUS)

MNumber of operators that have complied 3
# Partial compliance with lifted suspension 3
= Matters before the IST )
# Operators discharged by APC 2
» Matter referred to EFCC 1
» Non-compliance 7

* Note: Out of the seven (7) operators
that have not complied, three (3) have
filed appeal’ at the Commission for
review of the decision while the rest have
paid the cost of proceedings and the
penalty substantially.  The major issues
outstanding is the issue of the buy back
of the shares. -

The suspensions on the individuals have been
lifted.




D ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS
COMMITTEE (APC)

Five {5) matters were referred to the APC for
hearing during the year. The matters are as

follows:

APC/21/2002

SEC VS. BONKOLANS
INVESTMENTS LTD & ORS
Boankolans Investments Lid was alleged
to have perpetrated a scam fo the tune of
N3 18 million in the shares of Nestle PLC
and Unilever PLC through a number of

stock broking houses. At the end of its:

sittings, the APC found Bonkolans
Invvestment and the houses which traded
in the shares to be liable, It banned
Bonkolans Investments Itd from the
capital market and imposed vanous
sanctions on the houses as well as an
order directing the houses to buy back
the shares traded. A number of brokers
were also either banned from the capital
market or suspended for various terms
by the APC.

APC/1/2003

SEC VS CADBURY (NIG) PLC,
FCMB CAPITAL MARKETS AND

. CITY SECURITIES LTD.

The respondents, Cadbury Migeria PLC
and two operators; FCMB Capital
Markets and City Securities Lid.
appeared before the APC for breaching
the provisions of Rule 64(5} of the SEC
Rules and Regulations 2000 and the
Code of Conduct for the Capital Market
Operators respectively.

Cadbury was alleged to have utilized the
proceeds of its year 2001 rights offerand
NZ2.5 billion-loan stock for purposes
other than as contained in the
prospectus and without express
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authorization from the Commission or
its sharestakeholders. FCMB, and City
Securities Itd. (the issuing house and
trustees respectively] were ako invited
before the APC for having failed to
report the breach by Cadbury to the
Commission,

The APC penalized the respondents for
the violations and directed Cadbury to
call for an Extra Ordinary General
Meeting within 60 days to enable the
stakeholders ratify its action.

APC/2/2003

CHIEF DR. 0.D BANIGO VS
FIDELITY FINANCE LTD

The complainant, Chief Dr. O.D. Banigo
alleged that during the public offer of
FEN in 1994 he subscribed for 200,000
of FBN shares through the respondent,
Fidelity Finance Ltd, but the operator
failed to purchase the shares or refund
the monew.

The parties did not appear at the sitfing
in April 2003 APC but sent in the terms
of setflement entered into between
them. The APC, while taking cognizance
of the settlemeant, nonetheless found the
operator to be in violation of SEC Rules
and Regulations and the Code of
Conduct for Capital Market Operators
and imposed sanction on the
respondent.

APC/3/2003

CHIEF (MAJOR) IKUTIMINU V5
URBANE STOCKBROKERS LTD
The complainant alleged that in April
1990, he paid for 10, 000 units of
Sterling Praducts Nig Plc [now
SmithKline Beecham) through Urbane
Stockbrokers Lid but since 1990 he had
neither received the shares nor the
refund of his money.

Following the sitting of the APC, the




operator was directed to purchase all the
outstanding shares incduding bonuses
and to pay accrued dividends due to the
complainant.

APC/20/2003

MRS 0.0. ABIODUN VS NIGBEL
SECURITIES & ORS

The Complainant Mrs. Oyepero
Abiodun complained that she paid for
certain shares worth about N2 million
through Nigbel Securities Lid but the
shares were never purchased by the
house which has now gone under. She
also alleged that her 5, 000 units of
Mestle shares were sold through Viva
Securities Lid.

The APC concluded hearing in the case
and ordered that since Nighel Securities
is now defunct the claim of the
complainant should be setfled out of the
Investors protection fund of the NSE.
The then Managing Director and
stockbroker of Nigbel Mr. Muyiwa
Ayabule who handled the transaction
was banned from engaging in any
business in the capital market. The APC
did not imposed any sanctioh on Viva
Securities since it was established that
the house had already bought back the
said 5,000 units of shares on behalf of
the complainant before the hearing of
the Complaint.

APC/22/2002: SECVs APPLC &
ORS

In the year 2000, the National Council
om Privatization and Commercialization
concluded the sale/transfer of
86,400,000 ardinary shares of AP Ple
(previoushy held by NINPC on behaif of
the Federal Government] to Sadig
Petroleum Limited the core investors.

A year later, Sadig Petroleurn Limited
petitioned the Commission alleging that
the past management of AP deliberately
refused to discdlose a N22.5 billion debt
cawnsed by AP to creditors.
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The company also alleged that the
auditors of AP Messrs Osindero, Oni &
Lasebikan were negligent as they failed
to uncover a debt of such magnitude. .

After due investigation by the
Commission, the matter was referred to
the Administrative Proceedings
Committee for determination,

About 42 respondents were invited to
appear before the Committee to explain
their roles in the allegation of
omission/concealment of materials
facts. Hearing in the matter has
commenced but yet to be concluded.

APC/41/2001
ESTATE OF PA AJANAKU VS
NIGBEL SECURITIES LTD

This matter was first heard in year 2001
and continued till 2003. The
complainants who are beneficiaries of
the Estate of Pa Ajanaku alleged
fraudulent sale and transfer of shanes
belonging to the Estate by the
respondent Nigbel Securifies Lid. At the
hearing in June 2003 it was directed that
the Complainants should appoint a
stockbroker to carry out a
comprehensive investigation of the true
value of the shares in the estate allegedly
fraudulently disposed by Nigbel
Securities Lid. During the vear the
broker, Fountain Trust submitted its
report and the Committee directed the
consultant (Fountain Securities Lid) to
conduct further investigations as to how
some hiouses got hold of the shares in the
estate. The hearing was adjourned to

 early Januany 2004.




APC/4/2003

SUN INSURANCE VS
CASHCRAFT ASSETS
MANAGEMENT

This matter involves an alleged irregular
allotrent of shares of Sun [nsurance by
the issuing house, IMB Stockbrokers Lid
in Sun Insurance Nig. PLC public offer of
December 2000 and the alleged illegal
acquisition of 54, Tpercent of Sun
Insurance PLC by Casheraft Assets
Managemeni Lid. The matter was heard
for the first time In MNovember and
adjourned toearly Januang 2004

NEW CASES INSTITUTED IN YEAR 2003

1.

SEC VS UACN PLC REGISTRARS
& ORS.

This matter was finalized during the vear
for presentation before the APC. The
matter invalved an alleged fraud by a
stnff (assistant Registrar) in the office of
the UAC Regisirar estimated at N13.1
million.

The respondents in this matter ae Mr.
Micheal Adegbusi (former assistant
registrar)] UAC Nig, PLC and three
brokerage houses e, Apex Securities
Lid. Molten: Trust Ltd and MNewdevco
Finance Services Lid.

CENTER POINT BANK PLC
FAILURE TO ABORT
UNDERSUBCRIBED RIGHTS
OFFER
Center Point Bank failed / refused to
comply with the directive of the
Commission to abort fts rights offer of
414, 193, 118 ordinary shares of S0k at
N1.15 per share which fell below the
?ﬁpian.l'  subscription level, _
issued a Press #

dh!tﬁmﬁ&.wbankta abort 1 6.

[y |
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under-subscribed offer and also called
o subseribers to demand refund of their
subscription monies from the bank.

NETWORTH SECURITIES &
FINANCE LTD VS APT
SECURITIES & FUNDS LTD

The Commission received a complaint
from Networth Securities Lid wherein it
alleged that sometime in August 1997 a
sum’'of =N=593, 814 (five hundred
and ninety three thousand eight
hundred and fourteen Maira) was paid 1o
Apl securities & funds Lid for the
purchase of 225,000 units of Ecobank
Fle, but the said shames were neither
delivered nor the consideration
refunded. The matter isbeing reviewed

D.0. OSILAJA VS UNION BANK
OF NIGERIAPLC, ICON & AP PLC
REGISTRARS

The complainant alleged that somefime
in January 1994, he deposited his AP
Pl shares certificates along with others
a5 securily against a loan obiained from
UBEN (Lagos). Upon repayving the loan
he leamt that the shares cerfificotes
were stolen from UBMN. It was alleged
thal AP the Renistrar failed to block the
shares when alerted by UBN of the loss
and the stocks were being traded
through ICON stockbrokers Lid. The
case s under review,

NIGER DELTA EXPLORATION
AND PRODUCTION PLC OFFER
FOR SUBSCRIPTION AND
PRIVATE PLACEMENT

In July 2001 Niger Delta Exploration
And Production simulianeously issued a
public offer for subscription of
19,733,333 ordinany shares of N10 per
share and a private placement of US$
6.823 million irredeernable participating
investment notes in the course of which
the parties /operators violated securities
laws,. The matter was referred for
Enforcement action

COL. PU.N. OMERUO (RTD) VS



TRADE BANK NIG. PLC
(REGISTRARS) AND SAVANNAH
BANK

Coi. PU.N., Omeruo wrote the
Commission alleging that in 1995, he
applied for 220300 shars in Trade
bank PLC during its rights issue and paid
NZ200, 070, At the close of the offer,
125,000 units were allotted (o him
leaving a balance of 97,300 units. In
19949, he received MNB7, 570 from the
registrar Savannah bank mepresanfing
surplus monies but did not receive;any
interests on the surplus monies. The
miater is under review

VICTOR OLA FADAHUN VS ICON
STOCKBROKERS LIMITED

The complainant alleged that in 1989 he
mandated the respondent fo acgiire
333 units of Nigeria Brewerles PLC, 600
units ol Agip PLC and 500 units- of
Texaco Nigeria PLC shares for him. The
respondents only acquired Agip and
Texaco shares for him in 1999 but did
nit acquire the Nigerlan Breweries PLC
shares and the bonus share and
dividends for all shares are outstanding
from 1989 1ill date,

The Commission recelved other
complainis relating to non- purchase /
Indgment of shares by varicus investors
against a number of operators,

B
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OTHER MATTERS

RESTORATION OF 800,000 AFRIBANK
SHARES OF LANDGOLD HOLDINGS
LTD ANNULLED IN 1994.

Duting the quarter, the: Commission directed
Afribank Registrars to restare the 800, 000 units
of ‘Afribank shares belonging to Landgold
Haldings Litd, annulled by the Adminisirative
Hearing Committee of the Commission in 1994,
The shares were parl of some 17 million shares
annulled by the AHC for alleged non-conformity
with the guidelines’ of the privatization
programme. The restoration of the shares was in
line with the directives issued by the Minister for
Finance following & successful appeal by
Landgald.

FLOCO VS GOLDEN GUINEA
BREWERIES PLC

The Commission directed Afribank International
Lid. to refund to Floco the sum of N26million
being the amount pald by the latter for the
additional unsubscribed portion of shares
applied for in thie 1999 rvights offer of Gelden
Guinea Breweries plc.

Subsequently there was a dispute between
Afibank and FLOCO on the computation of the
actual amount to be refunded 1o the Investors as
interest on the sald amount. To determine the
actual amount to be paid, the Commission wrods
to CBN requesting for prevailing MBR rate from
17 January 2000 o 6" November 2003. The
matier is still being resolved.




RECOGNISED INVESTMENT

EXCHANGE

Section 8 (b) of the
Investment and Securities
Act Mo, 45 1999 empowers
the commission to register
and regulate Securities
Exchanges, Capital Trade
points, fulures options and
derivative exchanges,
commodities exchange and
any other recognised
investment exchanges.

1.

ABUJASECURITIES AND 3.

COMMODITY EXCHANGE

On the 5% of Februarny 2003, the Commission
had a meeting with the Bureau of Public
Enterprises (BPE) and Abuja Stock
Exchange (ASE) In the Commission's
Boardroom. The meeting was chaired by the
DG-SEC. The purpose of the meeting was to
discuss government's pronouncement on
the conversion of the Exchange from a Stock
Exchange to a Securities and Commuodity
Exchange and strategies for privatisation of
the Exchange.

The Exchange amended its MEMART to
reflect its change of name from Abuja Stock
Exchange to Abuja Securities and
Commadity Exchange.

The Abuja Stock applied for a
provisional licence to trade commodities
and financial futures based on a directive by
the Federal Executive Council (FEC). ls
Certificate of Incorporation was presented to
the Commission for sighting.

The ASCE completed and returned from
SEC 2 with the sum of one thousand Naira
(N 1.000.00) and paid one hundred

thousand Maira (N100.000.00) as”

registration fee to cover frading on
commaodities and financial derivatives.

ASCE trading facilities in Abuja and Lagos
were inspected to operate the commaodities
Exchange.

The commission is considering ASCE'S 5.

4.
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request for Provisional Licence based on
the level of its compliance with SEC
registration requirements,

ACE AUDIT AND EXPERTISE (ACE)

The Commission signed a Technical
Aesrstance contract with Audi contral and
Expertise [ACE) consultants to develop
commadity trading in MNigeria in August,
2003.The consultants had sent in their
schedule of activities and have
commenced Implementation of the

NIGERIAN COMMODITIES TRADE
EXCHANGE (NCTE). USA, INC.
Request for Five Years Exclusive
Monopoly Rights

The commission received a letter on May
6, 2003 from the Migerian commaodities
Trade Exchange (NCTE). The main
objective of the letter sent through
Consolidated Commodities Inc. was to
sign a five-year agreement in principal for
exclusive licence with the commission, to
operate a Commaodity Exchange projectin
Migeria. The issue was analsed and, a
letter dated Jupe 9, 2003 was sent 1o
Tammy Mohammed-Oshodi (Head of
NCTE) inviting her for a meeting to discuss,
in detaile, issue relating to NCTE interest on
Commodity Exchange project in Nigeria.
The Commission Is wet o receive a
response from NCTE.

LINKING OF SEC WITH NSE
AUTOMATED TRADING EYETEH
(ATS) :

The Commission was [nked to the
Automated Trading System [ATS) of

. Nigeria Stock Exchange in March 2003.

The linking is vital in the monitoring of
trading patterns on the floor of the
Exchange. However, due to the relocation
of the office from the Labour House to
Tower 421 in December 2003, there is an
urgent need to re-link the commission to
the Trading System.

RENEWAL OF REGISTRATION OF
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NSE:

The Commission s currently finalizing the
renewal of the registration of the Nigerian
Stock Exchange. The registration was
delayed due to qualified report on an official
of the NSE by the NDIC, The official has now
been cleared. The Exchange had also
forwarded the name of one of their officers,
Mr, Musa Elakama seeking to register him as
a principal officer and the commission is
currently processing it.

RENEWAL OF REGISRATION OF
CSCS:

This is still pending as the company is vet to
increase its paid up capital to NSOOM.
However, the company has informed the
commission of its moves to rise the capital
base. The Corporate Affairs Commission
had already approved the increase of its
authorized capital to 500 million. The CSCS
had already increased the paid up from N50
million to 130 milien via bonus kssue in
2005,

INVESTIGATION ON ABNORMAI
PRICE MOVEMENT

A) APPLC: .

The Commission conduct on-site
investigation into the unprecedented
Increase i the price of AP Shares from
MN16.27 to N55.51 in less than a month. The
investigation centred on the possibility that
AP PLC could have either funded the
purchase of its own shares to manipulate the
price or the possibility of insider dealing.
However, the investigation was
inconclusive as Six other houses were also
discovered to have bought AP shares into
their nominee accounts during the period.
Consequently the commission s also
investigating the houses as well as AP
provident fund.

Guinness PLC:

The Commission is investigating the
suspected manipulation of price of
Guinness PLC following the discoveny of an
un usual trend in the movement of price of
the company. The details of the transactions
have been obtained from the CSCS and the
report was being analzed,
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UPDATE ON CAPITAL TRADE
POINTS:

As earlier scheduled thai an nteractive
session will be held with the promoters of
Capital Trade Points (CTP) in four locations
namely, Jos, Ibadan, Kano and Ward, the
interactive session wene held in two cities,
{Jos and [badan) on the 2™ December 2003
and 11 December, 2003 respectively. The
Commission is awaiting the response from
the promoters of Kano and Warri CTPs. The
earlier dates fixed were postponed at the
instance of the two promoters. The two
outings were a huge success and it has gone
a bong way in smoothing all the gray areas for
the take Off of CTP The filling of application
forms for Jos and lbadan CTPs is expected to
be done within the vear and possibly the
immediate take off of the Capital Trade
Point in these cities.

Listing and Delisting
(i) Listing

a)  Equities
Sin (6] companies were listed under
this sub-sector in year 2003, the
companies listed are Albarka Air
PLC, Gulf Bank PLC, International
Bank PLC, Regent Bank PLC and
Standard Alliance Limited.

(] Federal Government Development
Stock, State/Local Gouvt, Bond
N 15 billion second Lagos State
Revenue Bond was listed under this
sub-sactor,

c) Memaorandum quotation:
Fidelity Nigeria Fund, which is
managed by Fidelity Bank Limited
was granted
memaorandum quotation during the
period under review:

(il  Delisting
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RESEARCH AND MARKET DEVELOPMENT

Prof. Uka Ezenwe

Head of Department,
Research & Market Dovelopment

In pursuance of its developmental function, the
commission employs the tools of workshops,
enlightenment campaigns, seminars, and
exhibitions, preparation of position papers,
production of periodic and permanent
publications etc, to educate and acquaint the
general public with the activities of the
Commission as well as the benefits derivable
from investing in the Capital Market.

CONFERENCES/WORKSHOPS

Highlights of some of the programmes held
during the year.

SECOND ANNUAL CAPITAL MARKET
CONFERENCE AND DINNER.

The theme of the conference was
"Mainstreaming the Capital Market in National
Policy Formulation and Management”.

The conference was designed to provide a
unique opportunity for seasoned experts,
regulators, operators, investors and indeed all
stakeholders to exchange wviews and create
widespread public awareness on the required
paracigm shift in the financial system that will
impact positively on the Migerian Capital
Market.

EXECUTIVE RETREAT FOR BUSINESS
AND CAPITAL MAREKET
CORRESPONDENTS.

This was held at Eko Tourlst Beach Resort,
Akodo. The Retreat was aimed at providing a
serene and relaxed atmosphere for officials of

the commission, Business Editors and Capital
Market Correspondents to interact and
brainstorm with a view to further sensitisation of
the provision of the Investment and Securities
Act, and the role of The Securities and Exchange
Commission under the 154, towards the growth
and development of the Capital Market as the
engine for national economic growth.

SEMINAR ON MERGERS AND
ACQUISITION

The seminar was organised in conjunction with
the Association of lssuing Houses of Migeria
between the 12" and 13" November 2003. The
theme of the seminar was, " Stimulating
Corporate Growth and Survival through
Mergers and Acquisiions” The seminar was
aimed at promoting public knowledge on the
role and Economic advantages of Mergers and
Acquisition for the development and
Sustenance of shareholders, management and
emplovees of companies. The seminar attracted
the participation of various stakeholders in the

industry,

PUBLIC ENLIGHTENMENT
CAMPAIGNS

The Commission intensified its effort at boosting
the level of public awareness and participation in
the Capital Market. During the vear under
review, the Commission conducted
enlightenment programme at Bayelsa state on
the “Opportunities in the Nigerian Capital
Market for Industrial Development of the State”.
It was the 24" in the series of public
enlightenment programmes to states. The




programme was aimed at educating indigenous
investors, entrepreneurs, state and local
government functionaries on the benefits of
Capital Market for long-term project financing
thereby improving the socio-economic well
being of the people.

EXCURSION VISITS

Excursions were meant to enlighten and
acquaint students and other visitors with the
operations of the Commission as well as the
capital market. The commission hosted the
following educational institutions during the
year under review.

# Banking and Finance student's
association University of Ado-Ekiti.

# Nigerian Economics student's
association University of Abuja.

# El-Amin International school, Minna,

» Banking and Finance students
Association. Prince Abubakar Audu
University Anyvigba, Kogi state.

# Numl Bayan International Academy.
Abuja.

» Association of Abuja Resident Doclors.

# Department of Banking and Finance
students, Federal polytechnic
MNassarawa,

» Department of Economics Usman
Danfodio University Sokoto.

7 Investment Department, Ministry of
Federal Capital Territory Abuja.

ECONOMIC ANALYSIS

A number of position papers and studies on
issues affecting the capital market were

prepared during the year. These papers were
presented at different public forum.

Some of these papers include:-

v The role of the Capital Market in
Economic Development.

v The centrality of paradigm shift in a
development process.

¥ The role of venture capital firms in
SMIES implementation and SMIES
Development in Migeria: An
exposition of the Regulatory issues.

i
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¥ The capital market as an alternative
source of investment capital.

¥ Investment in stocks and shares:
prospects and problems in a
developing economy.

¥ The Securities and Exchange
Commission and the development
of the capital market.

PUBLICATIONS

Various types of publications were

packaged/produced during the year under
review to further enlighten and educate the
public. These include special and regular
publications:

. SEC Quarterly vol. LILII& iv.

Il The Migerian Capital Market and
the globalisation challenges.

lll. Primer in the Capital
Market. (reprint)

IV Securities market journal (11"
edition)
V. Public offering and sale of securities

Vl. Financing the states and local

government through the capital
market.

VII. Commeodity Exchange: what you
should know,

VIl Secondary market in securities
transaction (Review)

[X. SEC CDlibrary

X. Pamphlet titled Securities and
Exchange Commission: what we
are and how we work.

EXHIBITION & TRADE FAIRS AND
SUMMITS

The Commission participated in the 24" Kaduna
International Trade Fair during the year. This
was aimed at enlightening and interacting with
the grassroots.




“The fair was organised by the Kaduna Chamber

of Commerce, Mines and Agriculture,

3" SHAREHOLDERS/REGULATORS
FORUM 3

The Commission also parficipated at the
shareholders/requlators forum organised by the

« [badan Zone shareholders association. The

forum was an interactive session for
shareholders, company regulators, and other
stakeholders, to disseminate investment
information, enlightenment on ways of resolving
disputes in the Capital Market. It was also as a
means of getting a feed back on problem areas.

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

In response to the increasing globalization and
integration of markets and economies, the
Commission continued to enhance cross-border
activities and cooperation between different
jurisdictions of the world, The Commission
witnessed further entrenchment in the affairs of
the International Organisation of Securities
Commission (I05C0), regional markets,
multilateral agencies and commitment to the
Principles and Objectives of Securities
Regulation.

28™ 10SCO ANNUAL CONFERENCE

The 28" Annual Conference of IOSCO was held
on September 14-17 2003, in Seoul, South
Korea,

The theme for the conference was “Mew
Challenges for Securities Markets and
Regulators” The gathering provided an
opportunity for securities requlatory bodies to
rub minds on the need for greater infernational
cooperation to maintain investor confidence
and also prepare grounds for continued financial
stability and future growth. The papers
presented at the all-important conference
include among others:

& Combaling Financial Crimes globally
& Issues in Corporate Governance
~ © Regulating Credit Rating Agencies

g
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The Commission look part in the various
aspects of the meeting including the Executive
Committee, Emerging Market Committee, and
the plenary meetings.

I0OSCO SEMINAR TRAINING
PROGRAMME (STP)

Two members of staff attended the above
programme with the theme “Methodology for
Asseszing Implementation of the Objectives and
Principles of Securities Regulation and Investor
Education”, The programme was held between
November 17-21 2003 in Madrid, Spain.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND
EMERGING MARKETS COMMITTEE
ADVISORY BOARD MEETINGS.

a. The Commission in February, 2003,
participated in the Executive Committee
{EC}) and Emerging Markets Committee
Advisory Board (EMCAB) meeting in
Melbourme, Australia, Other meetings
were held during the period which
include the lslamic Capital Market Task
Force.

b. Another meeting of the Executive
Committee was  held between 23-27
September, 2003 in Athens, Greece.
The Director-General and the Directar
of Research & Market Development
Departrment of SEC were in attendance.

AFRICAMIDDLE EAST REGIONAL
COMMITTEE OF 10SCO (AMERC)

The Commission coordinated the AMERC
meeting which was hosted by the Financial
Services Board (FSB) of South Africa where
the 19 regional regulators from the region
discussed important issues bordering on
greater cooperation and capacity building
within the regional market. It was a historic
event, being the first AMERC meeting held
outside the Annual I0SCO conference
Venues.




|

EMERGING MARKETS TRAINING
PROGRAMME

The programme was held on 12-17 QOciober,
2003 in Malaysia. The programme provided a
forum for international regulators to discuss and
share their experiences on strategic issues of
commen interest within emerging economies.

10SCO MULTILATERAL MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING

The Commission submitted its application to
becoming a signatory to the 10SCO MMOLU.
The Memorandum of Understanding became
important considering the increasing
international activities in the securifies and
derhvatives markets and the commesponding need
for mutual cooperation and consultation among
105C0O members to ensure compliance with,
and enforcement of their securities laws and
regulations. It also desires to provide one

B
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another with the fullest mutual assistance
possible o facilitate the performance -of the
functions with which they are entrusted within
their respective jurisdictions.

MOU WITH SEC GHANA

A bilateral Memorandum of Understanding was
signed between the Commission and SEC
Ghana on the 27 of August 2003. The MOU
aims at establishing a framework for
eooperation, mutual assistance and to facilitate
the exchange of information between the
authorities to enforce compliance with the
securities laws and regulatory requirerments of
their jurisdictions

AFRICAN CAPITAL MARKETS FORUM
The DG, Dr. Suleyman MNdanusa was admitied
as a member of the Governing Council of the

ACMF in recognition of his contributions to the
capital market.




Mallam A, Tijjanl Abba

Head of Department,
Infarmotion Technology

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Section 8 (1) of the [SA Mo 45 1999 empowers
the commission to facilitate the linking of all
markets in securities through modern
communication and data processing facilities in
. order to foster efficiency, enhance competition
and increase the information available to

@'ﬂ Operatars and Investors in the Market.

Information Technology (IT) has become an
indispensable tool in securities market
Regulation, especially with a fully automated
stock exchange. One of the fundamental
requirements to facilitate efficient reguiation s

provision of necessary [T.

To achieve this, the commission has mapped out
ways to upgrade its [T systern in keeping with
global trends and to facilitate access to
information by investors.

As part of its strategy a project code named E-
SEC was designed in conjunction with a
consulting firm Messrs Delloitte and Touche with
aview to improving the overall IT capacity of the
COMMISSIon.

E-EECP‘IﬂiMiFhﬂlﬂl
ﬂmml-gnmmﬂiﬂimdenade-SEEasmiu
third phase of i n. The phase
tegged: Medium Term will implement the
selected solutions and also address intensive
training for users.

- STAFF POSITION
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This project is capital intensive, thus funding has
been constraining its full implementation. The
software packages require quantum amount for
implementation. Howewver, the commission is
doing everything within its financial strength to
address the nagging problems that non-
availability of this technology in an electronically
driven stock market could precipitate.

HUMAN RESOURCES

A

Fellowing the increased
responsibilities vested in
the Commission by the
Investment And Securities
Act No, 45 of 1999, the
Commission increased its
staff strength to cope with
the new challenges. Rl e
Human Resources

A total of thirty (30) staff were
emploved in the service of the Commission
during the vear. The details are as follows:

| £ Executive Staff (contract) 1
% Senior Supervisor 12
3. Junior Staff 17
RECRUITMENT FOR KZ0 & PHZO

1. Secretaries 2
2. JuniorStaff 4

The staff strength at the year ended 31°
December, 2003, stood at 521, made upof 312
Senior staff and 209 Junior staff.

STAFF PROMOTION

During the vear under review the Commission
announced promotion/upgrading and
conversion of staff. A total of 56 Executive
Staff/Senior staff and 58 Junior Staff benefited.

However, the Commission's Board approved
that the post of Direcior in the Commission be
filled by appointment. In this vein, the Board
approved the appointment of four (4) Deputy
Directors to ﬁmﬂﬂ Ag. Directors and

Mr. Rabiu 5. Gamawa



subsequently approved three (3) as_suhslanﬁue
Directors.

MONITIZATION OF STAFF BENEFITS
The Commission successfully concluded
monetization of staff benefits including housing.
transportation, medical, maintenance of
vehicle, entertainment and official drivers.

DETERMINATION OF APPOINTMENT
Staff disengagement from the service of the
Cammisston is given below:

1 Retirement 23
2, Resignation B
3. Termination q
4. Dismissal 2
MANPOWER DEVELOPMENT

In an effort to cope with the expanded role of the
Commission as contained in the [SA, full-fledged
recognifion was given to capacity building to
improve upon effectiveness and effidency in
staff job delivery,

In order to achieve this challenging goal, staff
were drafied into a well articulated foreign, local
and In-house training programmes. A brief
analysis of vanous tramning prograrmmes that
staff benefited from during the period under
review is as follows:

FOREIGN PROGRAMMES

Cadre Mo. of Beneficiaries/
Programmes

Managers and

above 78

IN-HOUSE PROGRAMMES

Cadre No. Of Beneficiaries/
Programmes

All cadres 236

Bl
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LOCAL COURSE

Cadre No. of Beneficiaries/
Programmes

All cadres 226

In conclusion, the foregoing indicates that:

(i} 14.3percent of staff benefited from
varicus foreign Training programmes.
43. 1percent benefited from In-house
programmes and 41.3percent benefited
from Local Courses.

STAFF WELFARE

In its effort to reposition the Commission for
better performance in order to achieve optimum
productivity, provision was made for reasonable
welfare services during the vear under review.
This includes:

1. Loans and Advances, eg., salary
advance, share purchase loan, furniture
grant, vehicle/motorcycle loan etc.

2. Insurance;

3. Medical schemse

4. Longservice award ete,

CORPORATE AFFAIRS

The Corporate Affairs
Department of the
Commission is charged
with the responsibility of
promaoting, projecting and
packaging a desirable
public image for the
Commission. In_this
regard, concerted efforts
were made in the year
2003 in implementing the
short and long term plans of Mgarar Atlak
the Department thereby

promoting the activities of the Commission and
the overall wellbeing of the capital market sector
of the economy.




Some of the activities recarded in the
included the following:

pear 2003

. A RemeatWorkshop for Capital
Market Cormespondents was held in

the year 2003 in Lagos.

The 2% Annual Capital Market
Conference/Dinner was held in the
yvear 2003 and was adequately

covered.

The Director-General, top
management staff of the
Commission, as well as experts in
the capital market participated in the
Commission's NTA sponsored
programme “You and the Capital
Market where topical issues
affecting the capital market were
extensively discussed

Massive Radio/MNewspaper publiciny
on the activities of fraudsters in the
capital market was generated with a
view to protecting investors thereby
mﬁmmﬂmmﬂmmﬂd&nmm
the market.

"

The Commission, in collaboration with the
Corporate Affairs Commission launched  the
Code of Corporate Governance in the year
under review, and the launching was adequateh,
covered by the medin.

1 imraﬂam:e nf the

Act of 1599 .
the ﬂﬂmmia_:gl_qiﬁn_' to
promote. investor's |

"Ert'u'il-hrn Ahh

" raing Serasl

-hmlness thé"‘ﬁiln‘inm
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Introduction to Capiial Market for

SEC Staff

2. Introduction to Capital Market for
tanksMarket Operators

o Administrative Procedures for
Secretaries and Clerks

4 Public Oifering of Securities

3. Understanding Capital Market Rules
and Regulations

b Introduction to Capital Mariet [ for
Banks and Operators

i Introduction to Securities Analysis

8. Developing a Morigage-Backed
Securities Market in Niceria

9. Capital Market Products

10 Capital Market Law and Ethics

IMPACT OF THE TRAINING SCHOOL
ON THE CAPITAL MARKET

The Training School was able to impact on the
Capital Market positively as it successfully
implemented most of its programmes slated for
year 2003 The programmes have helped io
educate market participants on thelr various
roles. The programmes on Accessing the
Capital Market for Tourism Development and
Comporate Governance will impact positively on
the market when implemented, similar to the
previous programme held on developing
mortgage-backed securities market in Nigeria
which was highly subscribed.

Lo




PLANNING AND BUDG

In a bid to design
effective strategic plans
and meet the
challenges posed by the
[5A Mo. 45 of 1999 and
the dynamic Capital
Market environment as
wiell a5 a well packsge
budget, the commission
during the vear under

review adopted the
fﬂﬂmmﬂm Flanning

& Overall coordination of
the planning activities of the
Commission

s Formulation of the Commission’s overall
plans monitoning and review

» Monltoring the implementation of action
plans of the commission.

» Documentation of the actvities of the
Commission

» Uindertaking SWOT anahsis o eliminate
problem areas and exploit opportunities

» Monitoring and analysing Nigeria's
Economic Planning Policies and Framework

» Reviewing current plan performance as
basis for recommending relevant policy
changes

» Managing the Commission's infrastructure
i.e. conducting ergonomics to confdrm with:

Man-machine
-Man-environment
-Man-workspace interaction

ZONAL OFFICES

" fﬂ'ﬁ,
| V4 \
r’ [
!
Alh, US. Mohammad Mr. T, Oyabacs Mr. ZN Eleh
Hine! il Dot bremient, e ool | pgsn Haad of Port-Hstmit
e Zenad Dfea Fiprad Efi Tonal Ofos

To further enhance the activities of the commission in
other parts of the country, the three zonal offices of
the commission in Lagos Kano and Port-Harcourt
have been actively involved in facilitating the
requiatory and developmental functions of the

commission in these zones.

Mrs. T. J. Allagh
Head of Departmant,

i
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MMWE{}DEHEWﬂimhM represented
the commission in various annual general meetings
(AGM) of companies that held meeting within their
jurisdiction. They also hosted various ‘schools who
visited them on excursion.

On the activities of ilegal operators in the market, the.
zonal offices facilitated the dosure of such operations

and the arrest prosecution of the illegal operators

ADMINISTRATION

The vear under review was a
very active one for the
Administration department
of the commission, as it
provided support service to
the commission, especially |
with the relocation of the
head olfice of the
commission. The
department was

preoccupied with the M |, K. Ekundayo
various functions of handling “uu!:m n-‘.?-“r'ém
issues on transpori, Administration
telecommunication, purchases,

Iogistics and maintainance e.t.c.

Transport

Mew wehicles wene purchased during the period
under review to facilitate the execution of the
commission’s programmes.

Communication

In recognition of the imperatives for using
communication for the effective running of the
commission and proper regulation of the capital
market in general, the commission uiilizes the
services of Mitel, Intercellular, Nipost, Private courier
services and an effective internal communication
network (intercom) fo ensure effective and efficient
contact.

Premises/maintenance

During the wvear under review, the commission
provided essential maintenance services that are
necessary  in providing  a conducive working

environment. This impactéd positively on the outpat
of the staff

Purchases & supply

Dring the year under review, the commission made
mcha;ﬁlandmdmdﬂed for the E.lppty of essentials

ithin the limited resources at its dispnsal as provided
in the budget for that year.
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TABLE 1
MARKET CAPITALISATION AND GDP 1986-2003

Year Market GDP at Current (2) as %

(1) Capitalisation Market Prices of (3)

=N="Billion =N="Billion
(2) (3)

1986 6.79 73.06 9.29

1987 8.30 108.89 7.62

1988 10.02 145.24 6.90

1989 12.85 224 .80 5.72

1990 16.36 260.64 6.28

1991 23.13 324.01 7.14

1992 31.27 549.81 5.69

104 | 1993 47.44 695.99 6.82

1994 66.37 911.07 7.28

1995 180.31 1,960.69 9.20
1996 285.82 2,740.46 10.43

1997 281.96 2,835.01 9.95

1998 262.52 J 2,765.67 9.49

1999 300.04 3.193.67 9.39
2000 472.90 4,537.64* 10.42
2001 662.60 5.178.17* 12.80
2002 764.90 5,454.17* 14.02
2003 1,359.20 7.180.13 18.93

* Revised
Source: . (1) . Market Capitalisation - NSE

(2)

GDP - Federal Office of Statistics (FOS)
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Chart 1
MARKET CAPITALISATION AS PERCENTAGE OF GDP
(1994 - 2063)
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Chart 2

MARKET CAPITALISATION AND GDFP
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4
i SUMMARY OF FLOATED NEW ISSUES IN 2003
MODE OF OFFER NO OF % OF VOLUME | % OF | VALUE % OF
ISSUES TOTAL (milllon} | TOTAL | (N'm) TOTAL

SUBSCRIPTION 10 29.41 770888 | 5109 | 1012495 | 562
RIGHTS 19 55.88 723975 | 4798 | 1811218 | 1006
LOAN STOCK 1 2.94 000 0.00 650.00 0.36
1ST FGN BOND 1 2.94 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 | 8330
PRIVATE PLACEMENT 3 B.A2 14163 0.94 119273 | 066
TOTAL 34 100.00 15,090.26 | 100.00 | 180,079.86| 100.00
Table 5

SECTORAL SUMMARY OF FLOATED NEW ISSUES IN 2003

SECTORS NO OF % OF VOLUME % OF | VALUE % OF
ISSUES TOTAL {million) | TOTAL | (N'm) TOTAL
INVOLVED
Quoted Securities
Banleng 3 Baz 283811 19.47 12.857.54 74
Insurance 6 17.65 2 529.69 18.75 3.096.29 1.72
Birewries 1 204 Bi6] .22 57 559,79 031
Hialthcare 3 8.82 250.00 1.66 1.182.87 66
Industrial Domestic Prod. 1 204 92h 08 613 TB6.32 (o
Chemical & Painis 2 5.88 5857 2.84 00000 017
Barilding Materials 1 294 16588 1.10 182.47 (.10
Conglomerates 2 588 1,276.592 B.A6 1,169.440 065
2l Tiers 2 5.88 185,70 1.26 10076 06
Gow, Band [FGN) 1 2.594 15000000 | 83.30
Unquoted Securities
Banking ) 2059 4.757.78 G153 7.997.39 444
Insurance 2 5.88 36,30 229 22704 0.13
(rthers 3 a8z 121.01 0.80 1.619.01 0.90
Total 34 100,00 15.090.26 | 100.00 | 180,079.86| 100.00
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Table &

QUARTERLY SUMMARY OF FLOATED NEW ISSUES IN 2003

QUARTER | NDOF ISSUES | % OF TOTAL VOLUME % OF TOTAL | VALUE [N'm) % OF TOTAL
{millian)
18T 12 35.29 5,932.65 39.31 5,384, 72 355
ZMND 2 5.B88 244 93 1.62 1,138.86 0.63
3rRD 8 23.03 2.6803.05 17.25 162.896.88 | 90.46
4TH 12 35,29 6.309.63 41.81 8 64841 5.36
TOTAL 34 100.00 15,090.26| 100.00 180,079.87 | 100.00
TABLE 7
SUMMARY OF FLOATED NEW ISSUES 1990 - 2003
YEAR OFFER FOR RIGHTS TOTAL EQUITIES INT. BEARING ALL SECURITIES
SUBSCRIPTION SECURITIES Total)
FRIVATE PLACEMENT
MM N'M N'M MM N'M

1980 139.51 370.01 509.52 645.00 1.154 52
1991 551.45 192.58 744.03 355.00 1.099.03
1962 684.73 524,64 1.209.37 515.00 1,724.37
1893 TOBA7 1.51T.25 2.223.42 413.50 2,636.92
1994 B26.12 605.56 1,431.68 730.00 2,161.68
1895 1.250.40 2,659.78 3,910.18 51540 4. 42558
1996 4.211.34 1,631.84 584318 15.00 5. 858,18
1997 834317 2,12043 10,463.60 350.00 10,813.60
1888 13,754.74 B83.32 14.648.06 370.00 15018.08
1299 4 629.95 7,208.49 11.838.44 200.00 12.038.44
2000 834.07 4,873, 75 5,707.82 11.500.00 17.207.82
2001 10.511.44 22 168.5 3268003 4 518.76 37.198.79
2002 24.015.45 17,268.54] 41,283.99 20,000.00 61,283.99
2003 11,317.68 18,112.18]| 29,429.86 150,650.00 180,079.86
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Section Five

L 11T|.'}P 10 PRICE GAINERS ON THE NSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3, 2003
COMPANY PRICE AS AT | PRICE AS AT
31112002 N:K | 3112/03 N:K
TOTAL NIGERIA PLC 69.00 175.00
TEXACO (NIG) PLC 56,01 160.00
CONOIL PLC 14,69 114.99
MOBIL OIL NIG. PLC B4.05 143.95
GUINNESS NIG. PLC 44.00 84.00
NESTLE MIG PLC 87.00 125.00
NIGERIAN BREW. PLC 30,20 63.20
UNIPETROL NIG PLC 52,00 85.00
AFRICAN PETROLEUM PLC 12.02 42.87
NIG. BOTTLING CO PLC 31.49 62.00

GAIN (N:K) | % CHANGE
106.00 153.62
103.99 185.66
100.30 68278
79.80 12475
40.00 90.91
38.00 43 68
33.00 109,27
33.00 63.46
3085 256,66
3051 96.89

Source: Compiled from data supplied by the NSE

THOM 12Tut:1|P 10 PRICE LOSERS ON THE NSE FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2003

COMPANY PRICE AS AT | PRICE AS AT | LOSS (N:K)| % CHANGE
31112/02 N:K | 3112103 N:K

NIG. INT'L FUND PLC 7634.15 7062.49 571.66 7.49
M-NET/SUPERSPORT 87.80 83.51 4.39 4.99
UNION DIGON SALT PLC 7.60 3,35 4.25 55,92
FSB INT'L BANK PLC 6.02 260 1,42 56,81
FLOUR MILLS NIG PLC 16.53 13.87 266 16.09
VITAFOAM NIG. PLC 5.00 3.80 2.20 36.67
NAL MERCHANT BANK PLC 3.70 1.61 2.08 56.49
EKOCORPS PLC 3.28 1.37 1.91 58.23
NEIMETH INT'L ALC 445 2,62 1.83 41.12
AVIATION DEV. COMPANY PLC 268 1.00 1.69 62.83

Source: Compiled from data supplied by the NSE
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TOP 20 EQUITIES ON THE NIGERIAN STOCK EXCHANGE BY MARKET
CAPITALISATION AS AT YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2003

rosmon | EQUITIES MARKET PERCENTAGE OF PERCENTAGE OF
CAPITALISATION TOP 20 (%] TOTAL (%)
W8}
1. MIGERIAN BEEWERIES PLC £38.8 226 18.0
2. GUINESS NIGERIA PLC 99.1 a4 7.5
3 UNION BANK NIGERIA PLC 83.9 7.9 B.3
4. NESTLE FOODS NIGERIAPLC B66.1 6.2 50
5 FIRST BANK OF NIGERIA PLC 61.0 58 4.6
B. NIGERIAN BOTTLING Co. PLC B0.4 5.7 46
7. UNILEVER NIGERIA PLC 56.0 53 4.2
8. TOTAL NIGERIA PLC 52.0 4.9 3.8
9. CADBURY NIGERIA PLC 4B.6 4.8 a7
10. CONOIL PLC 39.4 3.7 3.0
11 MOBIL OIL NIGERIA PLC 346 33 26
12 GUARANTY TRUST BANK 33.0 3.1 2.5
13 W.A. PORTLAND CO PLC 38 3.0 2.4
14 TEXACO NIGERIA PLC 29.0 2.7 2.2
15 UNIPETROL NIGERIA FLC 27.9 2.6 2.1
16 UNITED BANK FOR AFRICA PLC 26.5 2.5 2.0
17 M-NET SUPERSPORT ' 23.6 2.2 1.8
18 PZ INDUSTRIES PLC 15.9 15 12
19 ASHAKA CEMENT PLC 156 1.5 1.2
20 AFRIBANE NIGERIA PLC 154 14 1.1
SUB TOTAL 1,058.2 100.0 .. 799
OTHERS 267.4 201
GRAND TOTAL 1,3258 100.0

Source: Compiled from data supplied by the NSE
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Oection Five

Sk THE NSE ALL-SHARE INDEX PERCENTAGE CHANGE 1984 - 2003

YEAR INDEX % CHANGE CUM. CHANGE %
1984 100.0 - ;
1985 127.3 27.3 27.3
1986 163.8 28.7 56.0
1887 190.9 16.5 72.5
1988 2336 224 594.9
1989 325.3 39.3 134.1
1980 513.8 57.9 192.1
1991 783.0 52.4 244 5
1992 1.107.6 415 285.9
1893 1,543.8 39.4 3253
1994 2,205.0 42 8 368.1
1995 5,002.0 130.9 499.1
1996 6,992.0 37.3 536.4
1997 64405 (7.9) 528.5
1998 56727 (11.9) 516.6
1999 5,266.4 (7.2) 509.4
2000 81110 54.0 563.4
2001 10,963.1 352 598.6
2002 12,137.7 10.7 609.3
2003 20,1289 65.8 675.1
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TOTAL MARKET CAPITALISATION ON THE NSE (1287 - 2003)
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Chart 8

TOP 10 EQUITIES OF LISTED COMPANIES BY MARKET CAPITALISATION ON THE |
NSE AS AT YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2003
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Section five

Telie 10 ponid, BONUS ISSUES
COMPANY ﬁmﬁh a'ﬁ'n'SE ?sﬁﬁ m‘ﬁufgm REEIEEEERED
[mitlion) {N'm)
FIRST INTERSTATE BANK PLC 1.00 108,03 109,03 2410103
FIRST INTERSTATE BANK PLC 1.00 9774 a7 74 2410103
IMB INTL BANK PLC 0.50 282.10 146.05 14102/03
NIGER INSURANCE PLC 0.50 200.00 100,00 14102/03
LICIN BIAMK OF NIG PLC 0,50 100.00 5000 21102403
FLOUR MILLS OF NIG PLC .50 1B82.00 91.00 2710203
MEIMETH INTL PHARM. PLC 0.50 275 11.38 12/03/03
A.G LEVENTIS MIG PLC .57 60.83 35,88 2000303
TRADE BANK PLC .50 500,00 250,00 28/03/03
TEXACO NIG PLC 0.50 6804 34.02 1504703
CAP PLC 0.50 42.00 21,00 150503
ACADENMY PRESS PLC 0.50 43.20 21.60 1OV
INTERCITY BANK PLC 0.50 408,78 204,40 1306103
WEMA, BANK PLC 0.50 TrE.86 380.43 D4 /0803
NESTLE MIGERIA PLC 0.50 105,60 52 85 EORD3
COOPERATIVE BANK PLC 0.50 1,000.00 500.00 TRIBN03
R.T. BRISCOE MNIG PLC 0.50 30.00 15.00 TR/BADS
GUARDIAN EXPRESS BANK PLC | 0.50 100.00 50.00 1B/803
COMSOLICATED BREWERIES PLC| 0.50 13218 66.10 20/8/03
FIRST BAMNK OF NIG. PLC 0.50 50811 254 06 250803
MAL BAMK PLC 0.50 265.78 132.89 26803
ANCO INSURAMNCE PLC 0.50 100.00 50,00 20/08/03
GUARANTY TRUST BANK PLC 0.50 1.000.00 S00.00 O30N03
ACCESS BANK PLC 0.50 200.00 150,00 1109003
UNIPETROL NIGERIA PLC 0.50 25,85 14.83 11/0903
VITAFOAM NIGERLA PLC .50 218.40 104,20 2BM/03
A.G LEVENTIS NIG PLC 0.50 170,86 B5.43 DiE/11/03
ROYAL EXCHANGE ASS. PLC 050 170.88 B5.43 DB/11/03
LEAD BANK PLC 0.50 1,050.00 525.00 0611703
GLUARDIAN EXPRESS BANK PLC 0.50 246.85 123.43 1811103
CHARTERED BAMEK PLC (.50 1,741.15 B70.58 03F12003
GUINNESS NIGERIA PLC 0.50 471.98 23593 181203
HORTHERN MG FLOUR MILLS PLC 0.50 aras 18.57 18 203
LIMIOM BANE OF NIGERIAPLC (.50 B3A93 419.47 281203
SUB TOTAL 11,341.58 5.779.08
GHAND TOTAL 130,832.15 238,726.52
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MAHKET CONCENTRATION (% OF MARKET CAPITALISATHIN I

HELD BY TOP S0 COMPANIES)
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Chart 13
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Chart 15

VALUE OF SECURITIES REGISTERED BY THE COMMISSION IN 2002 &
2003
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Section Six

List of Capital Market Operators/Consultants registered with current regjstration Status

(As At December 31, 2003)

&M

MAME OF COMPANY FIRM

OFFICIAL ADDRESS & TELEFHONE NUMBER

FURCTION

| mEcasTRATION
EXPIRY DATE

FILE
NO
862

205 Amao Consult

154, Iheahim Tabwo Road Borin, PO, Box 4595,
larin. Teel: 031-226535 Fax- 031224779

Susly Broluer

27-Mar(

Q30

A, Adegoke &Co

228, Herbert Macaulay Streat,
Yaha, Lages. PO, Box 51897, Falomo
Moo, Lagos. Tel: 01860650, 7744549

Salicitor

26-Feb-05

372

A O, Kadiri

Plot 15, Oladele Kadin Close, LSOPC
Phase I, Off Wemnpoo Road Oaba-Theja,
PO Bow 571, wja, Lagos

ind. Inw

9 Mar2

AAh Stockbrokers Lid,

Giclan Miger 34, Almadu Ballo W/
Yahubu Gowon way PM B 2414
Kaduna Siata.

Tel: D52-37 106, Fax- (62237842

Biroker Dealer

A6, Liventis

lddo Howse, iddo PO, Bax 159, Lagos,
Lagos State.

Tel: 7740844, 7747602, TT4E339
Fae: TTHOTE

19-0et-04

781

AQOu&Co

13, Ladipe Oluneale Aenue, Off Adeniyi
Jones Avemse, PO, Box 13137, Beja Lagos.
Tel: (1 -4932546, 090800757

Soliciber

7

Abayomi Dosunmu & Co

3 Floor, Al Creppry House 30, King
George V' Boad, Onikan PO, Box BB53,
Lagos. Tel: 01-2643004. 2601858

Fax: 2601858

R'Accountant

2-Dec05

738

Albsdvilal Tabwa B Ca

Goodwill House, 278, Tkorodu Foad, Lageos,
PO, Box 536 Yaba, Tel: 01-993 7140, 4970562,
496 TIRZ. Fmc 01-4937140, 2663442

Soficitor

961

Abdullah Ihrahim & Ca

Flai 1, Bloch A, Stallion Estaie, Flof 618,
Loito Crescont Wuse [, PO Bax 9285,
Gaarkii - Abuja

Ted: 09-4135062. Fax 4135063

1]

ABFR & Co

15, Militany Sreet, Onikan, PC: Boe 564596,
oo, Lagos State. Tel: 2631606, 2645421,
2637659, 2647274/5 Fax. 2635039

Salicitor

22-0ct-05

44

Abiodun Akinyemi & Co

4757, Marting Street, PO. Box 6734, Marina,
Lagos, Tel: 01-2668549, 2667341
Fax: 2665645

12

Acho Ochonma &

20730, Kaduna Street, PO, Bax 10802,
Port Harcourt, River State.
Tel: 064-233 2308 Fae: 0B4-235238

15-April-05

13

Adamawa Securities
Lirrbtesd.

Inwvestmient Howse Mo 42 Galadima,
Aminu Way PM.B 2002 Yola, Adamawa
Tel075-624665, 01-2631 559 Fax: 5801273

Broker Dealer

14

7

Adebaola Sobanjo & Co

24726, Macarthy Street Onikan,
Tel: D1-BOA2(E2, 2634382

Ricoountant

4-Oet-04
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MAME OF COMPANY FIRM OFFICIAL ADDHESS & TELEFHONE NUMBER FURNCTION |ReGrsTRATION

Ml EXFIRY DATE

15

Adinhei, O & Ghainkgie

35, Kingsway Road, oy, POL Box 70926,
Victoria Island, Lagos. Tel: 01.2683927.
2693928 Fa: 01-26T2172

Salleitor

27-Mow-04

Is

T34

Pubijurmnn, Exisola &
Ereani

Thi: Penthouse Suite, 122, Narman
Willinrrs Street, 30W Thowi, Lagos
Tel- O1-2672219, Fax: 01-2672172

Solicibor

§2-Dherc-02

17

Mk Akimtoda & Co

Dhcubiyi Chambsers 626, Fajuyi Road
Adamasingba, lbadan, Tel: 02-241 1627,
0903 1509 Res 02-27 14507

Salicibor

21-Dat-00

8

A Blowenugo & Co

43 Tafawa Balews Croscent, OF Adetilran
Oyunsanys Street, PO, Box 3055,
Seimileve Lagos. Tel: (0]-B34551, 5155006

B Arcoun-
tant

25 My 015

1%

q17

Alam Onumonu & Co

22, Dlaninka Jimbo Streel. Ebute, korody,
Lagos Tel: 014711140

I, Achyier

2&-Mar 5

20

Alolake Alinfola & Co

Sultie ALS, Frah Plass, Aming Kano
Crescent, Wise IL Abuja

Tel: DR0-3301 9800, 08044 10542,
1461

Saliciiors

24 Sep 04

£1

123

Afribank int'l Lid

PC 28, Alihank Street. Vland, Lagos
PMB 12809 Tel: 0 1-261 60590, 2614644

I+, RiBankir

2 Jumels

Afribank Migeria FLC

51/55 Broad S5t PM.B. 12021 Lagos
Statee. Tal: (11-264 1566, 2641567,
2001568, 2641569 Fai: 2068887

Regisirar

2-Mpr.005

o7

Afribank Trustess &
irna Lid

+ 94, Broad Street, PMB 12021, Lagos,

Tel: 01-2646961, 2663551 Fax: 01-2646961

Trusteos &

PiMar,

18 Ape02

B3

Agqusbo & CoLid.

L Hicruse {58k floor], 57, Marina, PO Box
56136, B Lagos Tel: 2643571-5
Fax: 2643576

RiAgency

OOt

il :ﬂlﬂ* ?,.ﬂh.l" E CI’J

{62k Floor, Adrican Allance Buildirg}, F1,
SanniAbacha Way, PO, Box 6500, Kano.
Tt Ofi-B45400, 65347

Feog: 640 THER

ReAccoumtant| 21-July05

il Sacurities Lid,

54, Broad Steeet [Sth Floor]. PO Box 72778,
Viislanad, Lasgos

BDealer

2B-5ep-05

Al Blankson & Ca

133, Igbosere Road, PO, Box 71263,
Vilslard Lagos. Tel: (] -2646020-3,
2647971 BAATAR 6. Fax; 2647143

18-Mam-(5

Ajumngobia & Olake

Mal Towess, 20, Maring, Lagos.
Tk 01-2647460-3 Fax: 01-2630410,
2635585, 2637107

16-Jan-03

Alandalana Legal
Proctioner

45, Berheley Steeet, (3rd Floor], Chnilan,
Lagos. Tel: 01 -2601647-8 Fax 012601646

14-Apr-05

Akinlawon Ajomo

12, Odunlarm sTreet, Anthony Village,
Lagos. Tel: 01-55500144, 7738661
Fax: 5550145

Solicitor

21 hl-05




Section SHix

MAME OF COMPANY FIRM

OFFICIAL ADDRESS & TELEFHONE NUMBER

HEGISTHATION
EXPIRY DATE

A

Akdniola Wilkams
Dralesiiie & Tonacha

1 Tiram Planning Wy, Thepeju, PO, Bax 565,
Lagos. Tel: 0 4930204, Feoc: 01 4970023

[, A B
FAccouniants

H-Oct-04

Aldrngumni £ Busan

21, Bowle Street 6th Floos, O King George V
Road Onikan, Lagos. PO Box SHAISE,
Faleme Priffice, Baowi

Saliciog

16-lan-04

Alatia, Meawl & Co

52, James Fh:rbﬂmnﬁl.ﬂuule;r.
G PO, Bone 5555 Lisgpeos s Thite,
Tel: 5851889, 5850381 ; Fax: 5801273

F/Accountanss

69y

Allyu Umara ¥ Partners

Investmeni House Mo 27, Al Alily Howsd,
PO, B 10267 Raduna, Kadines State.
Tial: (2230056

Sallciiers

Fdand2

Allbomd lnvestrmond Lid

Allbond House, P1Lo 5, Samek Road, PO, Box
1312 Chasierrd Irmues Stmte. T (A3 232387
Fias: DACGE-252404

B Dhaler

3-0ct12

alil

AlLL CROAANT
It S Ll

24/26, Macarthy Sireet, Chndlcan
PM. Bonc 12884 Marina Lagos
Tel: 01 2647567

Bulan3

a7

FLEX!

Alliance Cagital Mot
Calid

Many Africa House, Hoyal Exchanging
Building { 14th floar), 31, Marina PO, Box
4525, Lagos: Tel: (] -26420027, 2069962

B Deaber

Alprde Socurites Lad

Tosdio House (14 Floard, 127, Obalemi
Aavolowe Way, Teja, PO, Box 74389,
Vilsland, Lagos, Tel: 014938215,
497970 Fax: 01-4973970)

BDeater

25-Aug-05

39

Aluko & Oyebod

35, Molaniy Se. PO, Bax 2293 Marina, Lagos.
Tel- 26000804, 26d6121-2,
Fa: 2632249, 2647505

Solicibors

17-Jul-05

758

Armin lbrahin & Co

26, Post Oiffice Hoad, PO, Bax 4412, Kana
Tel: OBd-RAATAS, BATON0 Fax: 64-635237

HAccountamis

41

AMYT Inae Lied

Stock Exchange House (19h Floor), 214,
Custoens Street, PO Box 2011, Marina
Lo Tiel: (1] -2043073, (803172038

B-MNowl5

42

Amchosia bre 8 See. Lid.

112, Lawis Street, PO, Beot 60300, Federal
Secretariat, oy, Lagos. Tel: 01-2634 166,
2R34TI Foos: 2646002

BiDealer &

20uMew-04

Anga & Emuwasa

14, Alhaji Kasmba Close, PO, Box 52901, oy
Lagos. Tel:01-2672082, 267065,
267612 Fax:

Salkcitor

1st Masr-03

Hl8

Anthony Ononye & Ca

2, Iya Agan Lane, Ebute Mets (West)
PO, B 70774, Wislard, Lageos,
Tel: 0 SRG(G6S B4R 4

B Accountants

14-jan-0d

43

912

AnuBo & Co

208, Keffi Street, loyi, POL Box 55757,
Faboma ooy, Lagos. Tel 01-265930975,
26TIST7. 4723231 Fax: 01-2650975
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&

&35

Ardam-Osigue & Co

9, Raymaond Njoku Street, SW lowi, PO, Bod
4388 Lages Tel: (01 -2695382 -5 Fax: 2695380

Solicibor

| 210105

47

5

Apex Securiies Lkd

Adminisrative Headguarters, Cormr of
Ridgeway Station Hoad, PO, Box 3263,
Enugu, Tel; D42-253804

Broker Dealer

B-Ausg 112

APT Sec. B Funds Lid

20, Marina (Church Housse) 5th Floor, PO Bax|
5804, Marina, Lagos. Tel: 2646540,
2045370, Fas- 01-2637127

BiDealer

0l e

49

ABRM Trustees Limited

1, Mukunwen Rosd, Cf Owinkan Abayomi
Dirive [Formery Queen's Drive), oy, Lagos.
Tel: D] -26020687, 2652970, 2685510,
2670282 2600056, TTAT7430-3, 4718300,
4718252

Trtees

1-May-03

Arnold Portfolio Co

Gith Floor, Great Migeria House 47/57, Martins)
Strent, PO. Box 8147, Masina, Lagos.
Tl 01 -2040564, 080-Z3059725

Indt, Advises

4-Mar-02

5l

Azt B Resource
Mat. Lidl.

9, Bayo Kuku Road, OF Kingswey Road,
PO, Box 55765 Tkond, Lages. Tel: 01 - 2692097
2692976 Fax: 01-2692835

UH, VAdviser &
Fund P/Mgr.

B-dun15

52

B11

Acset Phus Sec. Lid,

Bookshop House {5ih floor] 50052 Broad 54,
PO Bax 70193, Victoria lsland|, Lagos,

Tel: 01-2646239.4, 2645723-4,

Fax: 2630856

Broker Dealer

20 Jun 12

House Lid.

bith Floor, 5, Micholas House, 284,

Cathalic Mission Street, PMB 12511, Marina,
Lagos, Tel. 01-2601970-1, 2547834,
2645824, 264TRA3, TT32753, 4715857
Fne: 247004, 26A582 1

FiP Manager

20-Jul05

Asurguo B Asbguo

118, st Floor], Lewhs Sireet, PO Box TIETG,
Victoria lsland, Lagos, Tel: 01-2631419,
2602361, 4715380, (B33 125385

Solicitor

206-Mar-04

Susten Peters & Co

Thae Penthonsse Floor, Foresharne Toaers,

24, Osborne Road, PO, Boy 52262, [koyi.
Tiel, 01-2673119 Fax: 01-2673120

Solicitars

29-Aprd5

Austin Mwana & Co

Ahmad Talib House, Suite 9 (%h Floor),
18719, Ahmadu Bello Wy, PO Box 2423,
Kaduna, Tel: 062-210213 -

Solicitors

5-Mow-02

B7.

Ao Fasumu & Co

21, Ajasa Street 19 Noor Onikan, Legos
PO. Box 70256, Vlsland Lagos.
Ted: 01-26814496, 2631 106 Fax 2635405

Solicitors

16-Jan-06

510

Ay Mgt Consuslt

R0, Yusuf Moh'd street, Narayi High Cost
Barnawa Phase Il, Kaduna PO, Bex 4528,
Ralhway P/Office, Kaduna, Tel: 0804080003,
90409939, D62-234701

bred. I

11-Mov-00
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OFFICIAL ADDRESS & TELEPHONE NUMBER

59

AL

Babajide Kol & Co

Subte 11, 53, Lawson Sireet, Moloney Lagos.
PO, Box 51101 Falome kowi Lages,

Teel: (1 -2035328, 2633439 Fax: 2630504,
2639960

Salictos

16-Jan-04

172

Bacad Finance &
I Co L,

Management House Sudte 13714, 2nd Floor,
Plot 22, bdow Tavlor Street, Vilsland Lagos.
Tel: 01-2635328, 26334359 Fao: 2630504,
2634940

BDealer

61

Badéewole & Co

32, Lawis Street, Lagos. Tel: 01- 2645693,
2636254, B117542 Fax: 2645693

21-Jul05

Badru Olaogun & Co

Wirstern House (13th Floor) Suite 8, 9 5&
10, B 10, Broad Street, PO. Box 1877,
Lagos. Tel: 01-2633551, 2633711
Fax; 2634241

Saolicitors

20-Jarr-04

Balogun & Balogun

Primrcss Towers, (4th Flooe) 174 Tinuba
Street Lagos. Ted; 2641292 2669703
Foax: 2665126

23-hud03

Balogun Badeio & Co

Charter House, 1949 [korodu Road,
Ohanikoro GPOBox, ... . Lagos,
Tiel; 49T 7041 -4 Fax; 0] -497 79490

' Accountants

14-5ep-05

b5

Bandele A Aflu & Co

Shodak House, 18, Ovo Road Mokola, GPO,
PO BOX 34, badan Tel: 02-2414220
Fax: 02 - 24118596

2-Feb-06

Bank ol thie Morth Lid,

Ahmiadu Bello House, 2, Zaria Road.
PO Box 211 Kano. Tel: 064-660200-9
Fax: 661361

H/Banker &
Undemasriters

14-ul-04

67

Bank ol the MNorth
Tiestwes Lid,

SAEA, Lagos Street, Kano PO, Box
12547, Kano, Kano Staie,
TEI.'FBJ;: [Iﬁd~ﬁ33 1??

Trustees &
FP Mge

18-ful-04

Banwo & lghodalo

98, Awolowa Road, SW, lkoyi PO. Box
53756, Thowd, Lagos. Tel: 01-2694724,
2695113, 2656477 Fax: 01-2654576

Solicitors

3-Oee-04

754

Bavo (o & Co

Suite 4, Penthouse, 2, Ajose Adeogun Streel
Wilsland, Lagos: Tel: 01-2620117

Solhcttors

18-Jan-03

974

Bavo Osipitan & Co

28, Ireti Street, O Thorburn Avenue,
Yaha, PO Box 202, Lagos. Tel: 01-7747465,
BoO0], BH6GAG. Fax: 26456590

19 Jan-04

71

BDO Ovediran
Faleve Oke % Co

Blephant Cement House, 5th Floor, ASSBIF]
Road, Central Business District Alausa, [kelja,
Lages. PO, Bea 4929, Marina, Lagos,

Fa: 2221015

R Accountants

4Ot

a6l

Beachgrowe Sec. &
I, Cos Lied,

3ed Floo, T0B, Apapa Road, Ebute Metta
Wast, PO, Box 562 Ebute Metia, Lagos.
Tet: 4821370, 080-3301 7009

10-Men-04
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o

Ben Onuora & Co

6, Dawls Street 4th floor, Marina, Lagos,
PO B 2308, Yinba Tel 012641406,
2084064 Fax: 266838

Solicitor

2T Monr-(M

74

Brenvdu Peter Ser. Mig. Lid

Phat 168T, Oyin Jolasend Street, Visland,
Lagos, Tel: N/A

vz, Adviser

2. Aug-01

5

Berroper Paints

Chha Akran Avenue, Theja Indusirial Estate,
PMB 21052, keja Lages. Tel: 01-4976980-5,
4978467 Fax- 49769486

F-Oct-(2

76

st Link b Lad.

28358, Talawa Balewa Squane Complex,
PO, Box 72353, Wisland, Lages.
Ted: 012634230

B Dealer

2T-Mar-5

L

Beest Worth Assets &
Truest Limited

Sth floos, Great Migeria Houwse,

4747, Martins 5t PO Bow 8841, Marina
Lagos State, Tel: 01-264 1380, 26546476
P 01-2541380

Hroker Dealer

17-Apr-04

78

BFCL Assets &
See: Lad

UBA House, 57, Marina, Lagos. Tek 2642049
Faue: 2644017

B Lealer

A-Blr-Les

219

BGL Limdted

Plod 1061, Abaghon Closs, Off Ologun

Aabaje Street Wisland, Lagos. PO. Box 78122,
Wiltstand, Tel 012623141, 2672799

Fax: 2623258

M onusa

1é -l

BGL Securities Lid,

Plot 1061, Abagbon Close, Of Ologun
Aghaje Street Wlsland, Lages, PO, Bex
B84 1 Martna Lagos State, Tel 012623141
Fax 2623258

B Dealer/

[ Himsse

ot

Hi

BTv

Bic Securities Ltd.

Hyoba House [(2nd foor |, 24726, Mocarthy
Street, Onikan POL Box 4103 Marina Lagos
Tad: 0 - 2601021, Fax; 01-2602246

B-Mew-03

Biodun Akin Alna & Co

Block A, Suilte 19 MC Liwis Plaza, Plat 799,
Blanhyme Street Of Adwtokunbo Ademola
Crescent, PO, Box B362, Wase I, Abuja.
Tel:D9-5233384 Fax: (5-5233425

Sodictior

S-Jun-k

HiT

Bola Ajibola & Co

52, Allen Avenus, 15t Fioor lkeia Lagos
PO, Box 6624, Maria. Tel Fax: 4966674,
SE01H58

Lo Jan-04

Bols Sadipe & Company

23 Momgorniny Rosd (2nd Flace), PO, Bok
1402, Yaba, Lagos. Tel: 01-862156
Fao: 01 -B601665

B-lan-06

Balanle Babalakin & Co

The Real-Top (Beh-10th Floar), 244,
Campbell Street, Lagos.

60

Bonajo Badejo & Co

2, Odebu Chose, O Yusuf Sanusi Street,
Ademiran Dgursanya Sunilere, Lagos,
Tel: O1-5a56506, TT40200

[Sobcito

27.Feb-03

B7

Suite 10, Block 11, Sura Shopping Complex,
Simpson Street. Lagos. Tel: 01-4721449

Solbetbor
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[T EXPIRY DATE
B8 | 631 | BSDSecuritiesLid, Nigerian Stock Exchange Building, {13th
Floor) 24 Customs Sereet PO, Boax 816, Biroker )
Thetja Lagos. Tel: (80-231 96450 Dealer 17-Marfs

BY | W5 | Caldn Investmient [ad. Sinch Exchange House | 15th Boat), 24,
Customs Street, Marina, Lagos, PO, Box 12961, jCor. 1/
Thisja. Tirk: 01-774 7828 Adviser 16-Ape-05

| 446 | Cabe Secorities Limited | Stock Exchange House |1 7ih Ploor) 249
Customs Strael Lages. Tel; 012665207,

2633060, Fax: 2665202 B/Dealer 23 Dee-05
91 | 646 | Capital Asset Lid. Bookshop House (B8 floori50:52, Broad

Street, lagos. Tel: 012003470, 2009231, B/Dealer &

090 14448, 080231201 68 OR02T2 10912 Regisivar 2emar-Dd

92 | B2 | Capital bancorp Lid. Bleganza House (1 1th Floar) 158
JosephMWeskey Street, Off Broad Steet,
Lagos. Tel: 01-2600705-9, 2630118.
Fas- 01-2631283 I'H,BD 18-Feb-05

893 | 187 | CapitalChambers Susite 8, [bro Infernational Hotel, Michael
Okpara Street, Zone 5Whise Abida, PO, Box
2814 Garkd. Ted: 09.52354 1, (90-802000

Fax: 08-5235451 Solicitor
94 | 469 | CapimlExpressSec. Lid.| Cnmsader House, 2nd Floor, 325, Marfins

Street, Lagos. PO, Box 6850, Marina.

Tiel: (1 -2641519, 2660500 Fax: 2664526 BDealer H-Mar-4
95 | 639 | Capital Partrers Lid AIB Plaza, AIB Tervace, Visland, Lagos

PO Box 75310 Whiand, Tel: 01-2623891-2  |Corporate Inv,

Fax: 2623593 Adv EFP Mgy Z2-Jundls

95 | 41 Capital Trust BrokersLid. | 37, Masina, PMB 12892 Lagos,
Tet: 01-2664729, 2664742, 2662953,

264038 Fax: 0] -26645938 BDvaler 2h-Jun-(5
97 | 816 | CashaCraft Assat Foreshsors Towers, 28 Osborna Rd,
Mansgement Limited ket BMLB, BO10S, Victoria [sland Lagos Broker
TelPax 01-2604287, 26094288, P28 [healer 26-fipe-[2
98 | 662 | Cashwille Inw & 22 lebowas Togbor Street, 2nd Floor Suite B
Sec. Lud. (MM Heowee) Vistand, Lagos Broker
Fax: (126262096 [ Dealer 24-Apr-05
o3 | 17 Centr Point Bank Plc lean House (91h o], Plot 999E -
ldefaDanmole Smeet, Victorla laland, VHouse &
Lagos, Tel:01-6701085 B/Dealer 3.0ct-04 -

100 | 14 Centre Point Irnest. Lid. Bicon Houwse (dth Aoor] 5, Customs Street
Lagos PO, Box 60152, Secretarial, Thoyi

Lagos. Tel: 01-266913, 2643177 B Dealer 8-Due-03
101 | 279 | Centme Point Securithes Mioan Howse (il Floor), 5 Customs stree
L, Lalgos. POL Bow 60152, Secretarist, Bowi

Lagos Tel: 2665913, 2643177 Registrar 18-Mar-D4
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102 | 285 | CenturySecurithes Lid. UTC Bulldimg, 4th Floor, [Pent House) 27,
Wharl Road, Apapa, Lagos. Tel: 58715597,
RETER2T BDealer Felan-[H
103 | 798| Chancery Aduocates Subte A3, Benstma Howss, After British High
Commisséon Aguivi lronsd Street, Maitama
Abuja. Tel: 09-4139260, 4131215
Fecg: 09-4 139262 Solicitor 12-bun-03
104 | 873 | Charlersd Bank Pic, Plot 1712, ldejo Stneet, PO, Box 73069, 'H.ER
i Wisland, Lagos. Tel: 2620380-2 Mor/ R Banker
Fax: 26150594, 2615096 & Vihdviser 18-Jun-04
105 | 851 | ChiiQkol & Associates | Suite 15, 10th floor 179, Berldey Street,
PO, Box B0144 Lafajl Lagos, Tel: 2630599
2630865, Fax 2647210, 2632821 Soficiior 25-Mar-04
106 | 802 | Chika Egwuatu & Parnery Sulte SF54, Turaki Ali House {2nd Floor) 3,
Kania Road, Behind MNDC Building,
Kaduna. Tek: 062230029, 28722
Fiax: 248722 Estate Vialuers|  18-Jun-03
107 | 911 | Chris Abugo & Co 12, Simpeson Street (3rd Floor] GPO Box 3433,
Marina Logas. Tel, 01-2631312 Saliciior 30-Oct-04
108 | 804 | Chris OgunbanjofCao 3, Hospital Road PO. Box 1785, Lagos
Tel: 2633360, 2633290, 2633218, 2633388
- Fax; 2653362 Sanilickion 30-ud-05
109 | 764 |  Churma Anesike & Co 7, Miltary Street, Onikan, PCL Box 5578,
Maring Lagos. Tel: 01-2637143, 2633388
Fax: 23562 Salletor L8-May-05
10| 117 | Ciby lvvestrment 20, Bombaey Crescent, Apapa, Lagos
Mignit. Lid, PO, Bere 8430 Tel: 01-58T2675 or 5876077 Broker
Fax: 5876157 IM# 14-Oct-05
11| 8 | CivSecurtesLad UAC Commercial Cemplex, PIot 2727273, |UHouse,
CBD PMB 342, Wuse Abwja Trustees,
Tek: (9-52309084 IHouse &
Registrar 17-Aug-05
112 190 | City Code Trusi & Inv. Co | 6, Davies Street 3nd floor, National Bank IHouse 14 Sept-{4
Building, PO. Box 9521, Marina, Lagos. B Dhealer
Tk D1-2662568, 36644649, 2641366
Fias: 2066704
113 | 505 | Clear View InvCo Lid. Gih Floor MCR Building, & Broad Street, Lagos, -
PO Box 6166, marina. Tel: 2E37E20 B/Dealer a0l
114 | 747 | CoLinkinw& Mot Oluwatobi House {3rd Floor)
T1, Allen Avenue eja Lagos, Tel: 01 -4932202
Fax: 014933221 - e, Adviser 13-Dee-12
115 | 853 | - Colvia Securities Lid. 14th floor, Block Exchange Houses, 249
Cusiom Street, Lagos kland, PO Box BOT63,
Lafisji Lagos, Tel: 01-2645167, 2630428 BDealer 3-Mar-02
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SN | FILE | NAME OF COMPANY FIRM OFFICIAL ADDRESS & TELEPHONE NUMBER FUNCTION  |[REGISTRATION
M EXPIRY DATE
116 313 | Commercial lme 17727, Ol Chonsesgbonen Street, Lagos, Fiuluizer,
Trust Co Licl. Tel: (1 -2665592, 2665504, 2661826 FEMar & ;
Trustess 11-dum-Li1
117 | 418 | Consolicated e Lid. Plot 1232, Bishop OQluwale Streed, {Kadunn
Liatson Office], PMBB00T2, Vilslad, Lagos
Tel: 01-47 17565, 615382, 2RE0248
Faoe: 012830248 BDealer F-Mar-022
118 | 594 | Coniinental Trust Plet 697, Amodu Tiani Street, Wistand,
Bank Lid, Lagos, PMB 12827 Tel: 2624030, 2624 153-5,
461T057-61 Fax: 26206860, 2624031 I House 14-Jan-(k
119 | 634 | CooperFleming 1438, Amodu Tijani Street, Wisland,
Siewchkbrokers Lid. PO Bow 56328, Falomo ko, Lagos.
Tel: 01-2619163, 26198313 IIH&RD 200
120 | 69 | Comerstons Trustees Lid | 31, Moloney Street [Opp. Kamselem
Bullding), PO, Box 75370, Wisland, Lagos.
Teel: D1 -3 1630 Trusiees 23-Jun-05
121 | 598 | Corporate Diamond Lid. | 4th Floor (Rear Wing) Ohol Arikpo House, 5, |Regstrar, BT
Ieberwan Tandor Street, Vicotira lsland, PMB 030, |Mgr& Corp.
Fasiac Town, Lagos. Tel: 01-3200041 Ir A, 13- Jan-05
122 | 676 | Cormporate Finance B4, Otmmite Mbadbae Avenue, Visland,
Ciroup Lad. Lagos. Tel: 01-7742028, 320831 IH & BT 18-Mar-01
{23 793 | Cosmic Chambirs Plot 591, Blantyre Street, Wuse I, Abuja
PO B 9, Garkl, Tel: 09-52387186,
5235295 Saliciior 11-Jun-(3
124 | 528 | Counters Trust Securities | Niger House | 7ih Floor), 1-5, Odunlami
Sereet, PMB 12913, Lagos. Tel: 01-2640160  |B/Dealer & -
Fax: 01-2640173-4 ‘ I'H 4-Oct-04
125 | 953 | CraneSecuritiesled. 700, Broad Street, Tinubu Scuone, Lages ]
Tal: 012645697, 0B0231 02476 Broker Dealer |  24-Sep05
f26 | 654 | Crosmcld SecuritiesLid | Stock Exchange House | 16th Floar), 2/4
Custems Street Tinubu Square, Lagos, BiDwealer &
Tied: 011- 2568580, 2666608 I'H 3-Mar-04
127 503 | Crusader Trustees Lid, 23725, Martins Streed, PO, Box 2101,
Marina, Lagos. Tel: D1-2662717. 2661507,
2668517, 2667324 Fax: 2660751 Truslees 22 Jun-05
128 | 40 CSL Siockbrobkers Lid. 4ih Flooe, Primrose Towers, 174, Tinubu
Street, PO Box 3117, Lages D Deraler &
Tek: 01 -2665544-50 I'H 2-oct-D4
120 | 589 CutixPlc. 17, Ollubosin Ajayi Street, PMB 1019, | General
Oishiodl, Lagos. TelFaoc 01-45212153 Rugistrar 20-Feb-02
130 27 | DO Dafinone & Co Cerdd| Towers, 16 Wharf Rd. Apapa, | Comporate Inw
PO, Bex 2151 Marina, Lagos State, A B RS
Tel: 01-5451863-6 Accountand 27-Mar-05
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131 | 585 | Dakal Servioes Limided Ebond Houss [ground Aoog] 1497153, Broad
Sireet, PO Box 2849 Marina Lagos. Broher
Tel: 01-2644010 Fax- 01-2664657 Dealer . ed-Aug-05
132 | 0905 Dambuake (Migeria) Lid. 67 Ibeabim Takes Fd. PO Boe 2360 Corporate
Kano, Tel: 061-640024 [nvvestrnent
133 | 832 | Danlandi Bamahd & Co | Bamcar Shopping Complex, Plot 1935,
Mdota Square, Opp. Tbro Hotel, Wise
fone 5, PO, Box 5687, Garki, PC. 900001,
Abagia. Tel: (5230738 Fas: 095299739 Solicitor 21003
133 | 616 | Davandy Finance & Sec. | 9. Chamiey Steet PMB 1208, Calabar, Cross
Lid River State. Tel: 087-235442, 234016
Fax: DE7-232953 BDE&IH 28-Jun-02
135 | 881 | David & Moo &7, Awolows Road koyi, Lagos.
PO Box 1033, Yaba, Lagos. Sodicitor A Jul-04
136 | 752 | David M. Mando B Ca Bobsar Complex, Zone A3, Ahmadu Belio Way,
Carkd [, Abuja Tel: 073453580 Salscibar 27-Mar-05
137 | 618 | DBL SecurifiesLid. 16, Mormam Wilkams Street, S, Thowd Regisirar
PMB 5343, Falolomo [koyi Lagos. Trustees, LiAdy
Tel: 2605444, 26066617, 260606, & FiMgr TE-Jul -0
Fax: 2696446
138 DRSL. Securities Lid, 58, Norman Williams Street BDwealer 17-Feb-05
SW oy, Lagos. Tel: 012690651,
2673407, Fax: 01 -2095013
139 | %04 | DeapCapital Mgt | %th floor, New Africa House, 31 marina
& Trust Lirnited Eﬂ.Bm?&EElmumhhndLm
Til: 0147257934, 2661651 Funid Fartfolio
Faw DL 26609254 Managers 29-cct-04
140 | 110 | De-Canon Inwestment 4th Floor, Wesley House, 21-22, Marina,
Lid, Lages. PO, Box 74743, Tal: 01 -2647273,
2H6R058 2632830, Fax: 2647291 [VH & B/D 19-Dhec- 02
141 | 831 | CeleAbdutraheemn & Co | Investment Howse [Suite 7, Grownd Flooe) 27,
Al Akilu Road, PO Box 2002, Kaduna,
Tel: (62247503 RiAccountantyd — 21-oe-03
142 | 722 | DeleOlufon & Co 11, Obademi Swoloen Way, PO, Box 13775,
Tkeda, Lagos, Tel: 01-7747759, 4972057 RiAccountanty  4-Oct-04
143 | 556 | De-Lords SecurifiesLid. | 158, Joseph Street, Elegans House [9th
Floos) PO, Box 9269, Marina, Lagos B/Dhesaleer 16-Jul-0d
144 | 506 | Denham Management Mew Africa House 31, Marina, Lagos PO, Box  [B/Dealer,
Lid. 4454, Lagos, Tel: 01 -264464 1, 2664445 House,
Visehiser &
FiEMgr., 22-hul-05
185 575 | Dependable Securities Migeria Stock exchange House, 24 Customns
Lid. Street, PMB 12910, Marina Lagos. Tel;
- BMEA12, 2665580, 2668537, Fax: 2668537  |B/Dealer 24-Jun-{15
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L] EXPIEY DATE
146 | 931 | Development Business Co'|  Plot 252E. Muri Olunola Street. Off Ajose
Adenqgun Sineet, Wisland, PO, Bex 2419,
Lagos. Tel: 01-3200100. Fac: 013203101 FiPMar. 14-Apr.03
147 | B39 | Diamond Bank Lid Plot 1261, Adeola Hopewel Sireet, PO, Box- |1 House,
TEEL, Visland, Lages. Tel: 01-2620740-7 R/ Banker &
Fax: 01-2619728 Trustees 15-Jan-0k3
148 | 928 | Dikko & Mahmoud 1, Lugard Avenue Nassarawa, PO, Box
895 Kano, Tel- Ofl-642653 Soticitor 2l-lan-0&
149 | 757 | Diva Fafimilehin & Co Property Plaza, Plot 2378, Mur Okuncla
Siveet, PO Box 71190, Wisland, Lagos, Estate
Tek 01-2623951 Fax: 01-2633959 Vahaers 18-Jan-03
150 | 333 | Dalbic Finance Lid, Crankshaft House {2nd Floor), 4, Linca VAdviser,
Road, PMB 1551, Onitsha, Anarmbra Siage. 1F‘-']'-'Lgr.&
Tel: (M6-213196, 216758 B/Dwraker 11 -Jan.99
151 | 115 | Bominkon Toest Lid, 11h Floor, Great Migeria House, 47/57, Martins
Street, PO, Bax 52045, Falomao, oyl Lagos.
Tel: 01-2669185, 2668372, 2644630,
2542458 IH&BD 16-Jul-05
152 | 845 | Dorothy Ulot& Co 4th Flaor Ciol Arikpa House 5, Idowu
Taylor Sireet, PO, Box 73540, Viksiand, Lagos,
Tel: 01-2622911 Fax: 01-2622911 Salicitor
153 | 515 | Dypamic Portfofio Lid. Dymamic House 200, Campbell Street, PO,
Boo 75649, Vildand, Lagos. Tel: 2669386,  [House,
261405, Fax: 26614689 B Dhealir 10-Mar-05
154 | 789 | E Duro Alalade & Co Oolabisi Building 1, Oyetibo Road, PMB 543,
Ibadan. TelFan: [2-231 7023 RlAccountants| 2-Man-03
155 | 909 | EBN Finance and Kéngs Wiy House, 51752 Masina PMLB. 7880
Sacurities Limited Lagos State. Tel: 01-26004(02-4, 2665142,
2665160, 2666183, 26435096, 25436078
Faue: 2600405, 2668567 Broker Dealer | 30-0ct-04
156 | 815 | ECOWAS Inw. & Trust 71, Nekon Mandela Street, Asokor Abuja
CoLid PO Bose 3698, Garki Albuja: Tel: 09-314 1238,
09-3141239 P/F Mars. 28 Aug-03
157 | 822 | Eddy Okpiabhele & Co 13, Commercial Road (1st oor} Apapa.
PO, Box 10719, Lagos. Tel: 01-5875085 Sollesios SOt
158 | 951 | Eduako & Sons (Nigl Co | 3, Adefowope Street, Tupeju, Lagos VAdhiser 23-Sept-05
159 | 970 | EqunjobiAdeghbite & Co | 9, TURTON Street, Yaba, GPO Box 7625,
Lagos. Teb: 01866607, 860717, 7744149 - |R'Accountand | 19-Jan-0
160 | 471 | EIB Trustees Lid. Tisco Plaga [ 15t Floor), Plot 6, CBD Alausa
lhija PMB 12864, Lagos, Tel: 01-7731546,  [Trustee,
4934365 Fac 014934360 F/P Mar 20 Jun04
lErll 13 | Ekolntermnational Bank Ple | EIB Houwse Plot 5, Commercial Scheme.
‘ Alausa lkejn BM B, 12864 Lagos. #
Tet: 01-4932567 or 4932584, Fax: (14932511 | Registrar 28-Aug4
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162 | 926 | EL-Shaddai Chambers Pt 500, Taalawea Balewa Wy, Area 1,
Opp. Afribank PO, Box 214, Garkd Abuja.
" Tel: (R-2346754 Fax: (9-2345787 Solicitor 20-dan-05
163 | 601 | FMICapital ResourcesLid | 454, Carpbell Streat, PO. Box 56342, Faloma :
: Doy Tel: 2637662, 2630071, Fas: 2617662 |IHEBRD 2edun-03
I | 771 | Emmnanuse] Adegeme 200, Danenlowa Street OFF Obafemi Aurciown
Ciqunboien Wy, Mear Lagos Almpart Hobel Lid, Theja
Lages, PO, Box 2126, Thja. Tel: 4971910,
4971745, Fax: 014971910 |RfAccountants  11-May-05
165 | 363 | Emphre Securities Lid 2nd Floos, 13, Macauthy Streel, Onilan
Lagos, PO, Boe 73924, Visland
Tel: 2647206, 2630219 BDaaler 14-Felb-Ob
166 | 526 | Enterprise StockbrokerPic.| 85, Ogunkana Drive, POL B G554, Sunuderns
Lagos, Tel: 835285 Facc: 5851173 B Dhealer 20-Map-05
167 | 77 | EPIC e Trust Limited 56, Opebi Road, PMB 21745, heja, Lagos
Tel: 014930233, 2003763 BDealer 2B-Jul-04
168 | 350 | Equator Finonce & Allsed Hewsa, 14 Floor, 1557161, Broad 5, bssuing
Securitbes Limilted Lagos. PO Box 1772 Apaps Lagos State. Hivise £
Broker Dealer | &-Feh2
169 | 686 | Equibond Securities Lid Wuraola Howse (4th Floor] B2, Alleny
Aoepnue, lkaj, Lagos, I Acwiser To-Julin
170 | 693 | Equinos Asset 16, Biaduo 51 SouthWest, [kovi Lagos Investment
Management Limited Stabe, Ted: 00802491, 2691065 Puhiioar B
Fax: 01-2693977 Portiolio
Managi RCet0]
171 | 180 | Equitoria Trust Bank Lid Plog 1092, Adeola Odel Street, PO Box
74440, VWisland, Lagos, Tel: 01-2624021-5, 1H, F'P Mpgr &
ZEZARTE-R0, 2622542 2616242, 2616295 |Bankertoan
Fax: 2616822, 2613367 lssue 27-Mar04
172 | 870 | Equity BankofNig. Lid. | Kings Wiy House 107/113, Broad Sireet IH,
PME 12863, Lagos. Tel: 01-26653142, Unafprwiribers,
2HR5160, 2666183, 2664420 FiP Mgri®/
Fauc; 01 - 2668567 Banker &
libidviser G-dun-04
173 | 801 | Ernst 8 Young Elsani House (Marina Side] 62, Marina.
PO, Box 2442, Marina, Lagos RiAccountantd  18-Jun-03
174 | 115 | ESL Securities Ltd. Courie House {3rd floer), 27/29, Adeyemo
Alakiin Strbet, Visland, Lagos. BD,
Tg]:?ﬁl?gﬂﬁ.l‘ﬁlmﬁmﬂﬁlm Reglsirars 28-Sep15
175 | 745 | Burocomm Securitis Lid. | 24, Customs Street, PO, Box 2253, Masina
Lagos. Tel: 2641726, (90-501666 Broker Dealpr|  15-Jun-05
176 | 523 | Exoel Securitios Lid. B, ljora Causeway, Union Bank Building,
PO, Box TR121, Wisland, Lagos.
T01-7733329, Fax: 4730902,
0A0-23125573 THDealer 17-Feb-015
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177 | 578 | Express Portfolio Services MIDE House (6th Floog), 18, Waif Road,
Lid, PO Box 8585, Raduna, MTel: (62241384,
Fax: DG2-24 1385 BTwaler 11-Mow-04
178 | 740 | Exugo Isiadinss & Pariners WHM.MQM.QMSIEM
Festac, Lagos. Tel:01-5891313, 880254 Chreaniity
Fax: 01-5891313 SurveyoTs 12-Doc-02
179 | 538 | F&C Securifiaes Lid, 2 Macarthy Street, Onikan, Lages. PO Box
2935, Marina. Tel: 01-263405%, 2635051,
PE35053 Fax: 01-2634555 B Thenler 30-MNow-D4

180 | 856 | FO. Fagbohungbe & Co Mamman Kontangons House, 234, Marina
dth Boor PO, Box 5851, Lagos Tel: 01-2669514,

2647326, 264TOR3 Fax: 2660400 Salicitor 26-Mar-04
181 | 849 | BO Akinmele & Co 188, Aveclowwen Fosd, SW oyt PO, Box 1296
Lages. Tel: 01-265309093.9, 2670895,
2671386 Solicibor 25 Mar-04
182 | 492 | Falcon Securities Ltd, 15, Ollowu Streat PMB 21660, lkefa, Lagos.  |B/Dealer &
Teel: O1-01-T738521, 2663286, 266149 I'H 14 -Jun-04
183 | B17 | FBAsset Mat. Lad. 12, Agoro Ckdivan Street, Off Adecla
Dideto, PO Box 73920, Wsland, Lagos Fidar. &
Tl 01-2610626-7 1 Adhviser 9.0ci-03
134 | 101 | FBN (Merchant Banker) 911, Macarthy Street, Onikan, PMB 12715,
L Lacgos, Tiel: 01-2600880, 2600880-9, IH. F/BMgr
Face: 2633600 ERB
185 | BIE | Femi Ajijala i Co Eham Oluwia Fuouse 68, Misson Road PO. Box
6017, Benvin City, Tek: 052-250430 ar |, Broad  [RIAS:
Sireet PO Box 10502, Lagos, Tel: 2662505 Irre, Ay B-0ct-03
186 | 208 | Fidelity Bank Pic 2, Kofo Abaypomi Street, PO, Box 72439,
Wisland, Lagos. Tel: 234 12610408-12, VHAN Writier,
F200406-9 Foo: 2610514 RBEEPMg| 12-JanDG
187 | 113 | Fidelity Finance Lid. 2, Kolo Abayomi Street, PO Box T24309,
Visland, Lages, Tel: 234 12610408- 12, B Dealer 8t
A200406-9 Fax: 2610414 IHouse 30-Dhre-02
188 | 358 | Fidelity Unbon Securities 36, Adeola Hopewell Streat, LH, BD 18-Feb-05
Lid. Victoria lsland Lsgos,
Ted: (0] - BE5BE6266
189 | 927 | FIIST Verntures Lid, Kingawsy Bullding Complex, 24, Davine -
Street, OF Marina, Lagos. Tel: 01 - 2008802
2HO00500-4 Fac D1-2668273 Flegisirar Z1-Jan-05 —
190 | 679 | Financial Dertvatives 11A, Gortola Street, PO, Bax 72120, Vilsland,
CoLtd, Lagos. Tel: 01-2618279, 2622557, Issuing
Fax: 2613675 House 1-FebDb
191 | 419 | Financial Trust Co 14, Baloaun Breadfnuit Street, 15th Floar,

Financial Trust House, PO Box 698, Lagos L H s &
Tel: 01-2665351. Feoc: 01-2668128 BDealer 5-Chet-003
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192 | BD& | Finmal Finance Co Lad. Mo 10Tjora Causewat), PO. Box 2581 Lagos.
Tk 01-FTS4 100, 4729319, 08044 139450,
(E023134437, 0B0333 18479
Abujo Ciffice:
Katsing House, Ralph Shodende Streat,
Crpp. Federal Minkstry of Finance, Abaga. VHouse &
Tel: (9-23459506 BiDwealer 31004
193 | 149 | First Adantic Bank 4. Adeiokunbe Ademola Street PO Box
75369 VWihsland, Lagos Tel: 01-2672472.8, I'House &
08033022020, Fax- 222497 RBanker 0Ot -0
194 | 326 | First Aflantic Securities 12, Abibu Ol Street. 10th Floor, Baleo Plars
PO Box 3935, Lagos. Tek 4701532, 2665542 | B/Dealer 11 A3
Fax: 2664275
195 | 933 | First Bank Capital Lid, 158, Acheals Ol Street, Vlsland,
Lagos, Tel: 01-2641175, 7733011 FHouse B
Fooc: 01 - 2666725 FPMar 19-Agr05
196 | 784 | First City Assat Mgt. Ltd. Prirmencess Toawers, 3ed Boor, T7A Thmubu
Street PO, Bow 9117, Lagos Tel; 2642025, L. 8
2665944-53 (10 lnes) X 330 Fax: 26651226,  |[PMor. 20 Mow-05
197 | 11 | Fiest Ciby Monument Prirmercese Towers, 174, Tinubu Stneet, PO H BB, &
Bank Lid Box 9117, Lagos. Tel: 2665544-53, F/P Mgr 26-Monp0d
Fax: 2065186, H6HR833
198 | 557 | First Equity Securities [8d, | Stock Exchange Howse, 22nd loor, 24,
Customs Street, PO Box BI25 Marina,
Lagos, Tel: 01-BO45897, 2666571, 2640634,
Fa: 2666871 BDealer 18-Sen-04
199 | 63 | Flest Interstate Bank Pl Kimgsway Bullding Comple: 249, Danvdes Homesa,
Sireed, O Marina Lagos R/ Banker Oy -0
200 | 117 | First Marina Tiust Led, Plot 1663, Oyin Jolayemi Sinet,
Wisland. Lages I'House 4-May-96
201 | 233 | First Registrar Nig. Lid, Plat 2, Abebe Village Road, ksanmu, PMB
12692, Lagos. Tel: 01-7743309, 5456142,
5851418, Fax: GRS0552 Resgistar 18-Feb-5
202 | 700 | First Securities Miger House |5h - %h fleors) 15, Corpormate I
Discount Howie |Lid Odunlami Street, PMB, 12913, lagos. Adu & FMar 17-Apr-04
203 | 550 | First Stockbroliers Lid, Plot 35, Kofo Abayomi Street, PO Box TE504
v Vidand. Tel: 2610430, 612232, 613557
Fas: 617565 BEDhwealer 18-Fab-0d
204 | 248 | First Trustees Nig. Lad. Ahmsdu Coommassie House, Plat TT7,
Maohammadu Buhar Weny, Central Anea,
Garkd Abagja. Tel: (9-2348598 Trustees, 1'4,
Fax: 2348597 Pdgr 17-Feb-05
205 | 93 | FIS Securities Lid, 2, Macarthy Street, PO, Box 2935, Marina,
. Lagos. Tel: 01-2634059, 2635051,
2635253, Fao: (011-2634555 BDealer 25-Feb-[4
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206 | 641 | FittcoSecurities Lid, Irvestmint House Anmnex, 45¢h Floor, Suite 7,
Opp. C.M.5. Bookshop Bullding, 21725, Broad
Street, PO Bow 2933, Lagos.
Ted: (1 -B0:42 144 BDealer 29-Oct-04
207 | 59 | Floodgate Finance & 12, Berkley Strest, Onlkan, Lagos,
Sec. Lid. Teel: 01-4T32203, 2602194, 2602195 Sub-Broker 20-Jul-05
208 | 156 | Flour Mills of Nigeria Plc 2, Oid Dock Road, Apapa PO. Box 341,
Apapa, Lagos. Tel: 01-5453960-9, In-Hemea
5803370-9. Fax: 01-587030 Registrar 29-Jul-04
209 | 642 | Folu Securifies Lid. LIBA Trustee Houss [2nd Floor), 228, ldowuy
Tandor Street, Vilsland, Lagos. Tel: 014705765
Telfan: 01-2625792 Bilhealer 18-Digme-12
210 | 579 | Faresight Sec b, Lid. Miger House Annas ¥, Tinubu Street {2nd
Floor), Marina Lages. Tel: 2641043, 2664010,
T749455, PO. Box 9228, Marina, BDealer D-Mewe2
211 | 644 | Forte Asset 61 Broad Street (3rd Floor)
Managenment PO Box 1270, Marina Lages. BDealer 26-Jun-05
Limited Tel:01-2643213-4, 2642878
212 | 593 | Forthright Sec. & 19, Martins Sireat, Chartered Bank Bullding
Ire Licd, (3rd floor), Lagos PO, Box B024, Maring
Lagos. Tel: 2644981, 2644913
Fan: 2644805 | P Mar
213 | 878 | Fortress fssets & Plat 1263, Jere Sireet, Garki 11, PO. Bax 7368,
[ne Mgt Ltd, Wuse, Abuja. Tel: 09-2342352, 2348693
Fax: 5212257 |FE Mg 26-Jun-05
214 | 175 | Fountain Securiy Lid 107, Street PO, Box TE16, Marina,
Lagos. Tel: O1-2647657, 2637094,
2637964 |V & BT 29 May-05
215 | 154 | Fountain Trust Bank Plc Flat 1611 Adecla Hopewell Street, PO, Box H, VA&
TO9ET, Wisland, Laoos, 2625087, FiP . Mgr
2614207, 320011 7-20 Facc: 2614211 1-Mas-(00
216 | 871 | Frank lomyosi & Co A, Ologun Agbaje Street, Wisland Lagos,
Tel: 2626377-8 Fax: 2626379 Solicor 18-Jud-04
217 | 858 | FSBInt'l Bank Pl 23 Awolowo Rd. thoyi Lagos Issuing House
PMB 12512 Lagos State Portfolio
Manacger &
Bankur
T an ssue 27-Mar-04
218 | 948 | FSDH Asset Mgt Ltd. Miger House, (Gth Aoor], 175, Odunlami F/P Mar &
Street, PMB 12913, Lagos, Tel: 01-2640160 Con,
Faxc 26401734 Il.'fﬁdmur 21-Jul-05
219 | 950 | Funso Cheoypemi 8 2TA, Jones Street Off Jebba Strect, Apapa
Company mmmmmmmmmwmw 23-Sep5
220 | 600 | Future View Securifies Lid | 39, Ademola Street SW. [koyi, PMB 40037, FHemisee B
Faloma, Tkend, Lagos. Tel: 01-2693306, B/Dusaler 16-May-04
2606204, 2696206 Fax, D1-2693307,
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221 | 586 | G. Akomas & Pariners 30, Azikiwe Road Umuahia, Abla State J
Tel: OE8-ZH07TT, 220607 Fax: (] -Z22299 A & PiMgr J1-Ohet-0d
22| T21 | G. Elias & Co MCR Building (6th floor) 6, Broad Street, .
Lagpees. Tied: 01 -26456510, 2645511 Solieator &-Olet-04
223 | 914 | Gabe Way Bank Pi; 61, Marina, PMB 128500, Lagos. UH. e, Ay,
Tel: 01-264 18319 Foae: 01-264 1835 RiBanker,
i L1 Wrider &
FundPMars |  30-Oct-04
224 | 956 | Gbadebo-Smith & Co 45, Rayrnond Nioku Street, SW Tkoyi
Lagos. Tel: 2693149 Fax: 2695522 Solicitar 24-Sep0d
225 | 955 | Gbenga Ojekunle & Sulte 134, Tafaws Balews Square
Aszrcintes Compli, Race Course, Lisgos
Tel: TPA2905, 08003041036, 08042 127668 | Solicitar 24-Sep-03
226| 16 | General Securities Great Migeris House, 11th Floos, 47/57,
Ll Marting Street, Lagos. Bax 9522, Marina.
Tek: 01-2664523, 2660351 Fax: 2664127 BDeakr 2000
227 | 964 | Genests Securites & %h Floor, Cocoa House, GPOY Box 11265,
Frw, L fadan, Oyo State. Tel: 02-2412323
LAGOS OFFICE: Sulte 288, Sura
Shopging Complex, Simpson Sireet,
Lagos lland, Tel; 013302287 BThealir 23 oct-05
228 | 699 | George Etomi & Partners | 23, Ologun Agbaje Street, Visiand, Lagos.
Tel: 01-2624123, 2625109, 2621179,
221207, Fax: D1-26Z1218 Sodicilor 16-Apr-06
229 | 99 | Gerard Kufo & Co Lagos Travel Inn, 39, Toyin Stret, Teeia
"Tiel: 01-7T743288, 5553246, 08023146478 -
Fax: 2621218 Solickor 16-Apr04
230 | 574 | Gidauniva I & Kana Foundation Bullding 15, BU K, Road,
Sec, Lid Hana, Tel: G2-567844 B Daaler 2.5en-05
231 | 766 | Giwa Osagie & Co 200, Borno Way, PO. Bax 1919, Yaba, Lagos.
Tel: 01-TT44212, BOZT6T, BHIAST
Fax: (11-862767 RAccountanty  28-Feb-03
Z12 | 759 | Giwa Dsagle & Co 290, Bormo Way, PO, Box 1919, Yaha, Lagos.
Tel: 01-7744212, BeZT67, 84357
Fax: 01-B6276T Solicibor 9.0et 05
233 | 924 | Gladstone Fukoyl & Co 44 Ayodele Dkeowo Streel, Ghagada,
Lagos. Tel: 01-2881022, 0803-3025983 (Ridcoountant | 20-lan05
234 | 434 | Global Assets Mgt (Nig) | 21, Boyle Street Onikan Lagos
Lid PO. Box 7721, Thaia
01-26330098. Fax: 01-2631876 Rirgistrar E-Jul-0d
235 | 968 | Global Capital Market Ltd | Amazing Grase Plaza, ZE-4E, Ligali Ayinde
Street. PMB 80016, Wisland, Lagos,
Telfpe: 26260014, 2626033, 2626047 suing House|  19-Jan-04
236 | 908 | Global Credit Rating Co Mew Alrica House, (8th Aoor] 31, Marina Credit Rating
Lagos State. Tel: 01-2641933, 2665491 Agency 29-Oct-04
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237

467

Glabal Inv & Sec. Lid

Amazing Graze Plass, PE-E, Ligali Andnde
Sirewt, PMB BOO16, Visland, Lagos,

Tel: 2626001-9, 2626004, 2626042

Fax: 2625813

BDiealer

14-Feb-012

238

712

Godwin Richard

36, Macarthy Street [3nd Floor) Onilean,
P O Box 80310, Lagos.

Solicitor

H-fug-(H

531

Galden Securities Lid,

Baookshop House (Bth floor), 50052, Broad
Sireet, Lagos PO Box 5219, Marina
Tel; 01-2642447, 2631375

BDealer

30-MovDd

h24

Goldwaorth Sec. Lad.

20, Ogunlana Drive, Surulere; Lagos

| BDhealer

241

493

Cineast Adrica Trus Lid,

Hajols House [3rd Floor), 6264, Campbell
Street, Lagos. PMB 80003, Wisland
Tek 01-2647191-2 Fax 2647006

VH, & BD

20-Juld5

£

973

Great Alrican
Registrars Lid

EA‘ H.rh‘ﬂdu- HDH-L m: h-&‘]mfh
Faboma, kovi, Lagos. Tel: 01-2690040-1

19 Jan-(4

Greenfields

Sudte 124, Tafaws Balewsa Square Complex.
East Pavillion, Race Course, Lagos

Tel: 01-2635633, 2635762

Abuja Cffice:

Subte B36, Abuja Shoping Mall. Zone 3,
Abuja. Tel; 095233356

Salleitor

H0-Jud-05

244

613

Creenlane Securlties Lid,

13, Dkosuna Street, Lagos.
Tel: 01-2632286

BiDhealer

20 Jun-(i5

674

Greemwich Trst Limited

1658A, Oyin Jolajerri Street, Victora
lsland, PMB 80074, Visland, Lagos.
Tek: 01-4619260-2

B Dheale
1 Himse

15-Jun-05

G Capital Ltd.

Stock Exchange House, [20th floor), 24,
Chestoms Street, PO Box 3582 Marina,
Lages. Tel: 01-2643476

8-Aug 04

247

Giuaranty Trust Bank Ple

Plot 1669, Cyin Jolayemd Street PO, Box
75455, Vilsland Lagos. Tel: 262265069,
S200 100, Fex: 2623690

IH, EP Mgr
& R/Banker

30-Jud-04

248

H.B. Fabunmi & Coi

MW 51858, Fajuyi Road, Opgosite Alafia
Hospital Adamasingba, PO, Box 10820,
Dugbe, Moadan. Tel: 02.2413189

Solicitor

4-Det-02

249

487

Hamilton Hamimers &
Co Lid.

Miger House (5th floor) 1-5, Odunlami
Street, PMB 12753, Lagos. Tel: 01-2640710-4
Fasi: 2650700

H & BD

Talul2

913

Harnina Yahaya & Co

2, Doggi Street, Off NITECD Road, Tunga-
Minna, Niger State. Tel: 066.224375

B/ Aceountanty -

30-Oct-04

251

761

Hassan, Nakpodia & Co

206, Torocu Road Palm Grosve, Lagos,
PO. Box 0687, Tel: 01-823278, 823706

F/Accounta

27-Jan/12

Heap Ivvestment Lid.

KM 20, Badagry Express Way, Opp. LASL
Gate, PO, Box 6157, Festac Town, Lagos

TelFaoc: 01-2883456, 2902202

|V Adviser

3-Oce-02
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R[3R

Heartbeal Irnestrments Lid |

Whesdey House (Tth Floor) 21/22, Marina
POk Box 8143, Marina, Lagos.,
Tel: 01-2645124, 2645174 Fax: 011-2645308

|B/Dealer 25-Aug-04

Heritage Inw. & Sec,

5, Ademola Street, Of Awolowo Road, SW
lkowi, PO Box 55588, Falomo Tkowyi, Lagos
Tel: 01-2695564. Fax: 01-2695564

IHouse,

Reqgisirars 4-Mar-0

HLE Z.0, Orosarma

Giloria House, O Alsafin Avenue, Oluyols
Industrial Estate, PO. Boo 2261, Ihadan,
Tel: O2-231T137. 2317141 Fax- 02-2312373

|Ridcoountamtyd 10-Jun-{15

HMB Trustess Lid.

25, Biaduo Street, Off Keffi Street, PO, Box
52191, Falomo SW, oy, Lagos,

Abuja Office:

Habib Nig. Bank Led. Building, Plot, 349,
Ofusegun Obasanjo Way, Wuse Zone 1,
Abagie. Tel: 09-5236006, 0SI2IG0ETE,
01-2692443, 470544

|PYF Migrs./
Trustess &

Regisirar - Mar-O4

257

Homey Comb Asset
Mat. Lid,

1078, Aen avenue, lhefa, PO. Box 1882
Shomolu, Lagos, Tel: 014933828,
D90-407TaT3

F/P Mgr 21-0a-03

ABLA OFFICE:

Plot 146, Lusaka Road, Wuse Zane 6,
PO Box 8714, Abuja.

LGS OFFICE:
Ciunwentobi House, (2nd fioor) Suite 5, 71,
Allen Averue, PMB 21088, [eja, Legeos.
Tel: 01-7741637

BDealer 22.Decl5

House of Laws

40, Raymond Nyoku Read, Off Awolowo

Road, SW [koyi GPO Box 1703, Lagos.
Tel: D1-2673226, 2692424, 2692343
Feue; 269195, 2693295

14-jar-04

18, Adeyema Alakija Street, Visland, Lagos.
Telfax. 01-619883

BDealer &
21-Feb-04

261

LB. Finance & Sec. Lid.

City Express Bank House, Plot 1637,
Adetchunbo Ademola Street, Vilsland,
Lagos. PMB 12637, Marina,

Tel: 01-2622454-8, 32014724,

Fax: 4619650

EH-'EIuht 5-Oct-02

a7

L, Tost & Co

604, Compbell Street [2nd floo) PO, Box
S48, Lagos. Tel: 01-2647085

Ilnr.'l-_ Irv

Achdser 27- Mo 04

LTLS. Securites Lid.

94 Reymond Mjoku Street, SW luowi,
Legos. Tel: 01-2605382.3
Faoi: 01-26953R80

BiDealer &

I'H S-Moy-02

B4l

Okl Arikpo House [Sth floor) 5, Idowa
Taphor Street, Vildand, PMB 12032, Visland,
Lagos. Tel: 01-2620208-9, 2610846,
2614373 Fas: 2620209, 2610846

15-Jan-04
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265 | 562 | IBTC Asset Mat. Limited | IBTC Place Walter Carrington Crescent | BDealber
PO Box 71707 Visland, Lagos. Vadvisers 8
Tel S626520-42, Fax: 262664302 P Mar O MNow-0K
266 | & | IBTC Inv. Banking & IBTC Place Waler Carvington Crescent, House &
Trust Co PO, Box 71707, Visland, Lagos. R/Banker 25-Maiy-04
267 | 423 | ICMG Securities Lid. BB, Ademola Street SW Thowi, PO, Bax VHouse &
74365, Wisland, Lagos. | BDealer 2-Maw-04
268 | 243 | leon Stockbrokers Limited | MIDB House (Bth floor), lssuing House
71 Broad St. PMB 12659 Lagos State B Broker
Diealer 25 May-05
268 | 940 | Mowu Sofola & Co Erehe Chambers, Elephant Cement House
[&th Floce), Opp. Lagos State Secretasial
Byh Awolowo Way, Alausa, lheja FO. Box
5854, Lagos. Tel: 01-49%68060-9,
7745088 Faw: 4707400 Solicitor 25-May-05
270 | 890 | Ighodalo & Co 2. Fawole Lane 272, Thavodu Road,
Ohbanlkoro Lagos. Tel: 4971708, 4536037,
JO6RGA66, Fax: 4936599, 2694576 |Ridccountantyd  Z27-Aug-04
271 | 126 | IMB Internafional Bank 1, Akin Adesola Steeet, Visland, PMB 12028, |1House,
Lagos. Tel: 01-2613000, Fax: 2616792, Registrar S
2612216 F/P Mar
272 | 49 | IMB Moman Fle IME Plaza 1, Akin Adescla Street, PO, Box besuiney House|
F < T0631 Viciora bland, Lagos & Broker
Tel: 01-2614741 or 2614787 Deealer T=Ohet -G
Fax: 26147143
273 | 339 | imperial Finance & 5, Kafi Street, Off Obafemi Awolowo Corporate
Sec. Lid. Way, Alausa [keja - Lagos e, Puhr Be
FFP Manager | 5-Mow02
274 | 548 | Independent Securities | 15t Floor, Leventis Building 42/43,
Lid. Marina, Lagos. PO, Box 6436, Marina, Lages | B/Dealer &
Tel: 01-2663675, 4805642 I'House 2200104
275 | 901 | Inland Bank (M) Fle. Plot 19/23, Jos Road, Bauchi, PMB 0505,
Bauchi State, Tel; 077-542701, 542586, F/Banker &
541076, 541081, Fax: 077-543401 Underariters 25.5ep-04
276 | 276 | Inmb Bank Limisid 42 Adecls Hopewell Strest, Visland, PMB
12656, Lagos. Tel: 2621323, 26100562-53,
2610895, 2616562 Fax: 2622794 L' Homese 18-Mar-00
277 | 46 | Intercontinental Bank Ple | Intercontinental Plaza, Damole Street, PMB
B0150, Visland, Lagos. Tel: 2622940-55 U/ Writer 8
Fax: 2EZ208] banker 1o an
E T 27 N0
278 | RA8 | Intercontinental Capital Wesley House, 21/22, Marina, PMB 12961,
Market Lid Marina, Lagos. Tel: 01-4716278, 8043983  |Houwse &
Fas:; 01-2647154 FiF Mansger 15-Jan-04
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FUNCTRON

Intercontinental Sec. Lid.

16th Floor, Bull Plaza (formery Engle House),
38739, Marina, Lagos. Tel: 0]-2665592,
ZOGMED, 2e66239. Fax: 2667165

BD&IH 29-Mene b

Interarated Trost &
Ime Lid.

MiconHouse (3rd fleor) 5. Customs Street,
PO Boe 10667, Lagos. Ted: 01-2685%416
2631778, Fanc 2630063

B Doaler

FHous 16-Dec-04

281

International Caplial
Swc, Lid,

Plot 1824, Kolo Abayorni Street, Wisland,
Lagos, Tel: 01-2624391, 2611402, 610195
Fac: 2624352

B Dhealer 3-Mar-04

S22

[nternational Standard
Sec bid,

1444, Association Foad, Dalphin Oshorme
Themyd-Lagos, Tel: 01 -2604004, 2654682
Fao; 01-2654119, 2694832

[ Houise,
Piddar. &

Bilealer 2E-Jul(d

72

Interstate Securities Led

Clevgy House, 2nd Floor, 43, Camphbell
Stret, Laogts. PO, Bo 71040, Wisland,
Lages. Tel: 01-2631600, 2646932.3

Issuring House
& Broler '

Dealer 3-0c-03

Irvuestor & Trust Co Lid.

Gioits chalk House, 2nd floor, 58, Marina
Lagos. PO, Bex 73863 Wisland. Lagos.
Tel: 01-2666218. Fax: 01-2641070

B Diraler 10-Mow-4

brving & Bonnar

Ebani House (3rd llocr) 149153, Broad
Street PO, Box 289, Lagos. Tel: 2662792,
2E0203, 2664238, 2641061

Fa: (H-263 1062

Soliciior 16=Jul-04

Hl0

lyang Myong & Co

T0, Emwe Street, PO, Box 845, Lo Alava
Ibom Stade. Tel: O85-201375

Rifccountantd  2d-Jul.0%

257

918

JUILE bpae's Chambers

Catunil House (2nd Flooe) 299, ko
Road, Mainland, Lagos. Tel Fax: 01-4970635

Soficotor 27 M-

775

descleson Eti & Edu

AR Plazs, (5th Flocs) AR Terrace Of Alin
Adeshala Street, Wisland, Lages. PO, Beox
52047, ko, Tel: D1-2623700-1, Tras02

Soliciber 24-Aug-05

867

Jodve Agoro Salamil & Co

24, Mg Tagdor Street PO Bow 3041,
Vidand, Lagos. Tel: 01-616472, 614920,
470988, Fax: 01-616472

Salicitor Sedun-[H

damirdeen Olakayvode
Sunmala & Co

3436, Tkorodu Rosd, Jibowu PO Box 1000
Shomolu Lagos. Tel: 01:860399, 860193

R/ Accountants

291

621

darhe] lnvestment Lid.

Magbon House (2nd Floor), 1601162,
Broad Street, Lagos. PO, Bex 50132,
Fadoma, lkoyi, Lagos. Tel: 01-2662150,
2664754

25-Aug-02

Jdimnkin Investment Limited

Bth flocr BAICO Plaza, 12 Abibu Old St
PO, Box B95 Lagos State. Tel: 01-4702751,
2665078, Fax: 01-2667054

{aF

13-Sep-fM

821

ey Akpan & Co

Ty Cxado House 12, AR Akils Road,
PO oo 2263 Mahurdl Benue State.
Tel: 044-551191

B-Oci-03
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294 | BL1 | Jimrwy Akpan & Co 93, Udo Umana Street, PO, Box 481,
Uy Adewa Tbom, Tel: 085-203597 RAccountants|  24-Jul-03
295 | 972 | John Edo Akterebhe 28, Ajao Road, Surulers, PO Box 2562,
& Co Somolu, Lagos. Tel: D1-5873443, 832379,
(80.Z22A6H08, 080-23051 870
Fao: 5873443 |RiAccountant | *19-Jan-04
296 | 702 | Jubilee Global Fund PLC | Alkuro House, 24 Campball $t. PO, Box
4550 Marina, Lagos State, Tel: 01-2667309, |Fund
2661645, Fax: 01-2661645 Managers 17-Apr-02
297 | 703 | Kakaws Dacount House | MNAL Towers. 10ih foor 20 Marina Portfolio
Limited P, Box 4238, Lagos Stabe. Manager &
Tek: 01-2645480.5, Fax: 01-2645500 Inwrestrrent
Adviser 16-Apr-04
a8 | 720 | Kehinds AL Simpson Osalelon House 151 Boor), 200 Ighosere
& Cao Hoad, POx Box 1861, Legos, .
Tel: 01-264690, 2633429, Fa: 01-615797  [Solickor 4-Men-015
209 1 T4 | Bendalls Securifies Ltd, 14 Warehonse Rd. PO Bex 4261 Apapa. Broker
Lagos State. Tel: 01-5457584, ; |Dhenler 28-Mar-(13
Fax: 5451497
300 | 605 | Kinley Securifies Lid 47, Marina, Lagos. GPO. Bow 7212, Marina,  |B/Dealer &
Lagos, Tel; 01-2664381. Fax: 2HA3RLS I House 2Txul-l5
3ol | &25 | Kols Awodein & Co 15, Adeniran Dgunsanya Street, Surulere,
Lagos.: Tok: 01-5851092, 835222
F.p.:rr. SE51635 Solicitor B Chet-E03
02 | 742 | Kole Oluwaiana & Co Trust Place, Miger Hosse Annex (2nd Floar),
3. Tinwbi Sereet PO, Box 10763, Maring,
Lagos. Tel: 01-2641679 Fax: 01-2643757 Solictios 12-Dec-02
203 | B | Koya & Full Sclichions 49, Lawson st {3nd foor) Medoney Lagos,
Tex|Fax: 2634825 Soliciion 24 Sep-04
3041 T14 | KPMG Anadit FPMG House, 233, lkoud Rosd, Hupsju,
{Charened Acct.) PO, Box 549, Marina, Lages.
Tel: 01-4931346-8, TH0B5T-5 RiAcoountants)  9-Augl
306 | 701 | KPMG Professional 225, Gersard Road, PO, Box 51204, Thewi
Services Lagos Tel: 01-2604660.4, 26600404, VAdviser &
4705553-4/6-T Fax; 2691248 Rifcoountants)  17-Apr-04
306 | 581 | Kundila Finance Mo, 1C Beinut Road, 1st Floos, Ahmadu
Services Lid, [rantata House, B0, Box B4, Kano
Tek: DO4-642195, Fag 064-6484599 BDealer 27-Jul-05
307 | 667 | Kwara Investment Trade Bank Building [2nd Aoor} 15 Martins B, I Ak
Co Led. Street, Lagos. Tel: 01-2643791 & Pivigr 19-Jul03
306 | 623 | Lakeworth ke & 23725, ljora Causevmay, First Bank Building,
Sec. Lid. ljora, POy Box 1063, Marina, Lagos.
Tel: 01-5453669 B/Dealer 18-5ep-4
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309 | 292 | LASACO Assurance Plc | Ivory Music House, 13 Afhaja Asabi Cole
Street, lkeja Central Business Districl
Lagos, PO, Box 3724 Tel: 01-4711849, In Housse
4711850 Registrar 19-Jan-02
310 ) 891 | Latesf Adegbite & CO Tate Sugar House (3rd & 4th floors) 1798,
Murtala Muhammed Way, AdelaerieYakba,
PO. Bax 7741 Lagos State.
Tel: 01-B6GE3E, BAGRAZ, 5852313
Fase: 01-BAI805 Solicibars 27-Aug-04
311 | B42 | Lateef O Fagbemni & Co | MK.O. Abiela House, 22 Fajuvi Road,
Ehkotedo, PO Box 430, Dugbe, lbadan
Telfax: 02-2410611 Solicitor 16-Jan-04
312 | 885 | Lawrence Edosa Erhabor | 3, Ajasa Steet Onikan Lagos
& Co Tel: 2633717, 2635075 Salicitor 27-Ausg-D4
313 | T8 | LB Securities Lid, Plat 932, Idejo Sireet Vicotira ldand,
Lagos, B/Dealer 1-dun-06
314 | 142 | Lead Merchant Bank Lid. | Abuja Office, UAC Commercial Complen:, Rbanker,
Plot 2727273, CBD PMB 323, Garki Abuja House &
Tel: 09-523R353, 5232516, 5238353 F/P Mgr 28-Aped
315 219 | Lead Sec. & lnw Lid 1, Oladele Olashore Stret,
{Formerhy Lead Inv, Lid,} | PO, Box 72233, Viksdand, Lages.
Tel: 01-26204.30-9, Fax: 01-2614563 | BDealer 13-0hct-0
316 | 706 | Lesdway Assurance Assurance House,
Co Lud, » 121123 Western Avenus Iponr, Sundens Irvestment
GPO. Beax 6437, Marina Lagos State Achviser &
Tel: 01-5802890-5, 5850639-41, 545214-10 [Portiolio
Fax: 01-53837187, 5834169 Manager 1T-Aprd2
317 | 745 | Leadway Trustees Lid, Leadway Assurance House, 1217123,
Western Avenvoe, Iponm Surulers, Lagos,
GPO Box 6437, Marina,
Tel: 01-583 7187, 5R34169 Trustees 13-Dec2
318 | B75 | Legal Partnership Consult | Marbe House, Bth floor one Kingsway Road,
PO, Box 51291, Thewd, Lages.
Tel: D1-26892791, 2673280, Fax; 01-2692792 | Salicitor 1ol 063
319 | 344 | Liberty Bank Pic 31, Bishop Oluwale Street, PO. Box 74608 |ssuing H
Tel: 0146174106 Fax- 01-2616873 Receiving
Bankers BP0
320 | 896 | Libra Law Office 53 Lewson Street, Ighosere Rd Maloney St
Lisgos Sdate.
Tel: 2633300 Fax- 2631193 Solicitors 24-Sp 4
321 | 12 | Lighthouse Asset Mgt Lid | Nicon House (6th floor), 5, Customs Street | House,
Lagos. PO, Box 60276, Lagos. BiDealer &
Tel: 01-2665598, 2663655, 2663148 VAdhiser 12-Jun12
P POL0047T
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322 | 271 | Lighthouse Trustees Micon House (B4h floor] 5, Customs Streef, | Fund PMgr,

Lagos, PO Box 60276, Lagos. V.,

Tot: 01-2665598, 2663655, 2663148, Registrar &

Fax: 26659947 Trustees 18-Mar-02
323 | 768 | Lilian Esird & Co 32140, Strachan Street, PO Box 53323, oy,

Lagos: Tel: 01-2633765 Fas: 01-2631629 Solicibor F-ApeS
324 | 937 | Lion Stockbrokers Lid, | New Africa House {12th floor) 3, Marina,

Lagas, Tel: 01-263407, 2646615 BDealer 16-Apr-05
325 | 541 | LMB Stockbrokers Limited) (Arikpo House) 5, Idowy Taylor Street. PO,

Box 74608, Vlsland, Lages. B/Dealer &

Telfax: 01-2626382 Registrar 2-Mar-0d
326 | 887 | Lombard Asset Mat, Lid. | Plot 654, Aminu Kano Crescent Wuse 11, Abuja)

Tel: 09-5239047. H234268, 5233165,

Fax: G234268 : F/P Mgr 27-Auga
327 | 626 | Lunec Securities Limited 16, Morman William Street, SAW Thead. PO,

Box 53293 Falome Tkensi, Lagos

Tel: 012695444, 2605446 BDealer 25-Aug-04
328 | 68 | MEF Inw Securities Lid, WA, Enirace 6, Western Pavilion TES

Complex, Onflkan PO, Box 12840,

Wisland, Lagos, BDealer QP-4
329 [ 893 | M.E. Esonanjor & Co 2B, Shipealu Street, Cnlpanu

B, Bos 6937, Shomolu, Lagos

Tel: 01-B26901 Salkcivor 24-5ep-04
330 | 404 | ML Securities Lid Anambra House, 3rd Roar, 27729, Marina

Stret, Lagos. Tel: 01-2661661 1B'Ileahf TFeb-99
331 | 628 | Maclaire Trust & Sec, Lid] Block A 216, Sulle 252, Sura Shopping

Coomples, Livgos. BDealer 26-fug-04
332 | 542 | Magnariis Finance 8 16, Bowde Sireat, Onikan, Lagos. PO Box

Inac Lid, BAT20, Faloma, Thond, Lagos.

Tel: 2637452, 2637349, 2637460 BD&IH d-Mar-(4
333 | 981 | Magnum Trust Bank Ple. | 67, marina, PMB. 12933, Lagos. RBankers &

Tel: 01-26400 140-9. Fax: 2640060, 2640061 [Housa 20-Jan-04
334 | 347 | Mainland Trust Lid, St. Feter's House, Sth Floor, 3, Ajele Street,

Lagos. PO Bow 2782, Tek: 01-2636906,

2633812 2631024, Fax: (0] -2630895 B/Dwealer 25-Jun-05
335 | 690 | Maj-Gen loarahim Bata 1-3 First Avenue, FHA Bado, PO Box 6151

Malmued Hamna (RTTH Abuja. Tel: 090-806513, [59-5233489

Face: 0A-5ELT490 Solicitors 12-Dhme-02
336 | 691 | Manivest Securities Limited 2, Adeyvemo Alakija St. PO. Box 74502, Broker Dizaler

Viciosia kland, Lagos Staie, e lesuing

Tk 01-2619229, 32001014, 2618648 House 17-Ape04
237| 61 | Manny Bank Plc. 2, Adeyemo Alakija Street, PO, Box 74502,

Wictoria kland, Lanos. Tel: 01-2619229, R/Banker &

2618648, 320001004, Fax: 01-2617760 VHouse 16-Apr05
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338 | 266 | Marina International 10, Amodu Offkutu Street, Victorialsdand,
Bank Led. PO, Bow 74853, Lages. Tel: 617043, 2610839,
B14R%2, 2a21051-5 House &-Pone-013
339 | 680 | Marina Securities Lid, 10, Amodu Ojikutu Street, PO, Bay 74853,
Vilsland, Laoes, Tel: 01-2621051-5 B/Dealer 4-Aug 05
340 | 275 | Mamiot Sec. & Inw, Co ED Building (3rd Floor) 47, Marina, Leoos FHorse,
P v Box TO760, Wisland, Lagos. B/ Dwealer -S4
Tel: D1-2660936, 2661901, 2664328, & Registrar
Faase: 01 - 2634360
341 | 671 [ Maxifund Investments & | Stock Exchange House, [19th floor) 214, Broker Dealar
Securities Limited Cuglom Street, Lagos. & Inuvestmant
Tol: O1-2640064, 2632264, Fax: 01-2647392 | Adviser Z3-Fel-5
342 | 602 | Mayfield Investment MRS Butlding (7th floor), 6. Broad St.
Limited PO Box 56341 Falome Thowi
Lagos State.
Tel: 01-2646878, 2696579 Broher Dealer|  16-May-02
343 | B84 | Mbanefo Molunanya & Co Solicitor 27 -Aug-D4
344 | 458 | MBC Intl Bank Ltd_ 16, Keffi Street SW, Tkowi, Lagos. IH &
Ted: 01-2600261-70 Fax: 2650270 Ftandir 20-Jul-04
345 | 652 | MBC Securities Lid. 4, Keffi Street, SW [koul, PO, Box 53289
Falomo, ko, Lagos. Tel: 2605583, BD, I'H, LA,
2H9256T, Fax PEOS5E6 & PiMgr &-Mar(12
346 | 576 | MBL Financial Services | 188, ldowu Taylor Street, V)lsland, Lagos
Lid. (Formserdy Beaver Tel: 014715411, 4714809
Securities Led ) Fax: 01-2612938 B/Dealer 11-Now-0
347 | BB6 | Mega Equities Led. Suiite 84, East Pavillion TBS, Lagos BDealer 27-Auga
8| 795 | Mevcov Secumities Lid, Suite 102, Dolphin Plaza, Corporation Drive,
Dalphin Estate, [koyi Lagos. PO, Box 74344, (BD &
Wisland. Tel: 014708128, Fax: 26594613 FiMgr 12-Jun-13
39| 99 | Metropolitan Merchant 24, Mowu Taylor Street Visland, Lagos.
Bank Teel: O1-26120006, 2617533, X300500-1
Fax: 01-861385 IHouss 10kl
350 | 719 | MGl Alabl, Exundare 24, Monigomery Road, Yaba, Lagos.
Tel: 01-B66360, BH1ISR5, 4960408 i
Fax: 01-861385 RiAccountanty  9-Aug-04
351 | 773 | MICC Consult-Mashasha | 18A, Zaria Road, Gyadi-Gyadi, PO, Box 4166,
I & Commerce Co Lid. | Kano. TelFac: 064-668760, 0R0-22903222 |lnw, Adviser 27-Man-03
352 | 146 | Midas Bank Lid, 13A, ALl Marino Dy, Victoria [sland Annex
Box 54996, Lagos. Tel: 01-2618223 Houese 1-Ape-00
353 | 272 | Midas Stockbrokers Lid. | 5, Ribiadu Road, Znd floor SW lkoyi
Box 74449 Wisland, Lages. Tel: 01 -2694600,
(80-33012039, OB0-23156980 BDealer 7-May-05
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354 | M7 | Midiands e B Truwst Waterfront Plaza 2nd floor, 270, Ozumba
Co L, Mbadiue Street, PO Box 70872, Wisland
Lagos, Tel 01-2610379 Fax: 01-2610751 BDealer S Mo
355 | 543 | Mission Securities Lid. | 152156, Broad Street, Lagos. PO, Box
22160, Fatomao Thow Lagos.
Tel: 01-2667727 B TDealer 16-Feib-01
356 | 921 | Mohammed Mohammed | Charlet 4C No. 24B Muhammadu Bubasi
& Co Way, Former Waff Road, PO Bax 3646
Haduna. Tel: O62-210735 Sollciior 20-an.05
357 | 7%2 [ Mohammed Yamah & Co | 20, lbrahim Taiwo Road, Opp. Texaco
Filling Station, PO, Box 6362, Kana,
Tel: 004-634220, Fax: 064-638730 Sabcitor 1-hma3
358 | B26 | Mojibola Oluwa & Co Chatunji House 299, lkorodu Road Lagos
PO Box 3722, Marina, Tel: 26345838,
26F4RI9 H-'ﬁtmunmnﬁ Q. Oct-03
359 | 263 | Mokuolu Rubens & Co Co-operative Bullding 30, Marina (7ih floor)
PO Beoc 2098, Lagos, Tal: 2661195
Fax: 2641 166G FAccoien 23-Oe t-05
S50 ) 588 | Molen Tinest Lid. 35, Igbosere Road, Shomoly BT, Pl
Lagos & IA 19-Feb-04
S61 | 692 | Monument Fin. & 14C, Durbin Katsina Road, PO, Box 12178,
Securities Lid, Bompal, Kano. Tel: (64-649510
Fax: D64-638335 Bihealer 5-DefeD
352 | 796 | Moses Durodola & Co 14, Yakubu Gowon Way, By NTC Garden,
PO Bax 6611 Jos, Tel: 073-363087 | R Accountanty  12-Jun-003
363 | 959 | Mountain Inv. & Sec. Lid. | 47, Marina, PO. Box 10665, GPO Marina,
Lagos. Tel: 01-4749037 B/Dwaler 22-0ct-05
S64 | B0 | Mu-ABabwsidi & Co LE, Ahmadu Bello Way, PO, Bex 7772,
Kaduna, D62-248472, 2150440 R."Aﬂmunhmﬁ 18- Jun-03
3651 T | Muhtard Dangana & Co 12, Bompai Bd, PO, Box 4698, Kano State,  |Inw Adviser B
Tel; DEd-n48082 RiAccountant | 16-Apr-04
3656 | 526 | Multinatonal I, & Tend Mansuwon Suite, 13 Floor, right wing
Securities Lid. The Migeria Stock Exchange Bullding,
24, Customs Sireet, PO, Box 111 Marina
Lagos. Tel: 01-2641965. 2641811,
2642566 Fax: 01-2667215 BrokerDealer| B-Oct-D0
367 | 677 | Mutual Alliance e & 149, Thorodu Road, Ohanikors, Lagos.
Securities Lid, Tel: 01-4933007, 5R52871-3, 4718590 BDealer 17-Mar-03
368 | 564 | NAL Asset Mgt. B 7, Kingsway Road, [hoyl, PMB 12735, Lagos. |FP Mgr &
Trustees Lid. Tel: 01-2600R50-9, 2600430-9, 26008004 | Trustess 13-Jan-05
39| 66 | MAL Bank Pic, Nal Towers, 20, Marina, PMB 12735, Lagos.
Tel: 01-2600420-9, 2608904 I'H, RBanker|  26-Oct-04
370 | 665 | MAL Registrars Lid Mal Tonwers, 20, Marina, Lagos.
Toel; 01-3642582 Fax: 01-2642587 Reqistras 30-Mow-05
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371 | 850 | Mdoma Egha, Ebri & Co | 201, Barracks Road, PO. Box 1536, Calabas,
Telfax: N87-235861, 233584 Soficitor 25-Mar-04
372 | 130 | Networth Securities & ED House dih Floor, 47, Manina Street, P :
Finanee Ltd, 0. Box 6674, Lagos. Tel: 01-2641349 BDelser 27005
373 | 105 | Mew Horizons Sec. Lid. | Elder Dempster Buslding 47, Marina Lagos,
Ted: 01-2669389 B Dealer 2098
279 | 234 | Mewdeveo Finance 29, Marira [Church House}, Lagos
Secretary. Lid, PO Beot 51679 Falomo Tel: 2634076,
2634019, Fax; 2636555 BDealer 13-Feb-04
375 207 | M Trustees Lid. 47, Marina PO. Box 2718, Lagos, Reqistrar &
Tel: 2663287, 2662186 Trustess G-Mow05
376 | 206 | NICON Trustees Lid. MICON Plaza, Plot 242, Muharmmadu
Bushari Way, Ceniral Business District, 1'Adviser,
PME 5029, Abuja FCT, Tel: 09-5237120, Registrar &
2345051-2, 5238161-70 Fax- 09-5237126. | Trusiees 23-Oct-02
377 | 65 | NIDB Trustees Lic dth Floor, NIDE House, 63771, Broad Street,
Lagos. PMB 12855, Marina, Lagos. Registrars
Tel: 2640762, 2640677, 2663658 Trusiees 28-Sep 15
J78 | 916 | Nigeria Int'l Bank Lid. 1, Idevan Taylor Steeed, Wisland, PO, Box I'H, b, Adw,
(Citibank) 6391, Lagos. Tel: 01-2622000-9 RiBanker,
Fax: 01-2618%, 62533 Ui \Wrkter B
PMars 97-Meow-04
379 645 | Nigeria Life & Pension 312, Ikorodu Road Anthony, PO. Box 9530,
Lid. Shagarmu, Lagos. Tel: 01-3978530-4 Inae Audviser .
, Foot: 4965122 & PMagr. 25-Aug-04
380 | 402 | Migerian Breweries Plc lpanmu House, Abebe Village, Road
lganmu, Lagos, Tel: 5801340-9 Reqgistrar S0-Mow-02
381 | 106 | Migerian Infermational 3, Hospital Road, Falomo Thowd, Lagos.
Sec. Lid Tel: 01-2645841-2 Fax: 2645840 BiDhealer 20-Jan-01
382 | 21 | Migerian Stockbrokers Lad.] Mal Towers, [13th Floor) 20, Marina, Loegos.
Tel: 01-2635639, 264837, 2600420-9 BDealer T-oct-04
383 | 13 | Migerian-American Boston House, 1012, Macarihy Street, IH. l'Adviser
Merchant Bank Lad PMB 12759, Lagos. Tek: 01-2600360-9, & Fund
26010804, Fax: 01-2631712 PiMgr 25 May-02
384 | 847 [ Mnandi Oveba & Co 34, Baslo Ogamba Street, O Adeniran
Ogursanya Street, PO. Box 2931,
Suirulere, Lagos. Tel: 01-5841832
RB51068, Fax: 5841832 RiAccountanis| 16-Jan-(3
385 [ 603 | Mova Finance & Speedway House (15t floor} 21, Araromi
Securibes Lid, Sereet, off Macarthy, Cnikan Lagos
Tel: 01-2630368 Fax: 2647040 BDealer 10-Mo-05
386 Sl | NUB Internationsl Bank | Plot 554, Adetolunbo Ademaola IHouse,
Lid. Crescent, Wuse [, Abauja. R/Banker &
Tek: (FR-5237051 F/E Mgr 1=lun-05
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387 | T30 | Mwankwo-Twueto Law House [2nd Floor) Plot 1247, Aminu Kano
Firmi Crescent Wuse I, Abuja. TelFax: (-5232681 [Soliciior d-Dhct(2
358 | 863 | O Adekoyva & Co 228, Herbert Macaulay Strest, Alagomei,
Yaha, Lsgcs. PO Box 51897 Fadoma, Lagos,
Tel: O1-R60650, 7744549 Fax: 01-862604 | Solicitor -May-0d
369 | 965 | O Omo-Eboh & Co 8 Johsson Street, Off Coker Road, Nupsefu
Lagos, PO Box 4074, Apcapa Lagos
Tel: 7739885, TTA3055 Fax: 4936658 Sobicitor 23-0Oct-05
290 | 718 | 05, Ephraim Oid Leventis Bulkding {Top floor) 5, Lebanon
Oiluwanuga & Ca mmgﬁm%w&m
Secretariat Thadan, Ovo State. Solicitors 3-Oct-02
391 | 893 | O Thomas & Co 11th Floor, Western House 810 Broad St
POL Box 9625 lagos State,
Tel: 01-2630945 Fax: 01-2647906 Solicitors 24-Sep-04
302 | 711 | Odujinsin & Adefelu Church House (1t floar) 29, Marina. Lagos,
PO Box 7909, Tel: 01-2636633, 2633632
Fax: 01-26352275 Solicitos Fhug-0
A0 | 932 | Ofike Obwechubua & Co 55, Western Avenue (G.PO.) Box T9E3,
Marina, Lagos. Tel: 01-7761204 RiAccountant | 14-Apr05
394 [ 753 | Oladapeo Sokoya & Co Solbcitor 17-lan-03
395 | 769 | Oladipo Opaleke & Co 44, Dele Abubalar Road, PO, Bax 464,
Horin, PO Box 464, Tel: (31220250 Riaccountantd  22-Jun-05
206 | BST | Ofajide Ohewnle & Co 18, Ademola Steet SW oy PO Box 35535,
Lagos, Tel: 01-2673441 Soliciior Pi-Mar-04
307 | TR2 | Dlaniwun Ajayi & Co UBA House (dth floor), 57, Marina. Lagos
Tal: 2642551-2, 2664824, 206029
Fax: 2642553 Solicitor 20-Ape-0G
398 | 861 | Olatunde Ayeni & Co God's Grace Plaza 63, Allen Avenue, [heja
Lsipors Solicitor 27-Mar-04
5399 | R9T | Olatuwon Omotimirin & | 5, Biaduo 5t SW oyl Lagos State.
Associates Tel: 295360, 2601145 Saliciors 24-5ep-IM
400 | 828 | Olawsoyin & Olawoyin Lagal House (7th floor), 235, Igboser: Road,
Lagos. Tel: 012631001, 2633013
Fax: PH32750 Salicibor 21-0ct-03
a0l | 797 | Oludotun Lampejo & Co | 1st Floor, Lapal House, 235 Igbosere Road,
PO Box 7936 GPO, Lagos. Tel: 01-2633492,
L 2631058 Solicitor 12-Jun-03
402 | 971 | Olumide Solowora’s Eth Aoos, 27729, King George Y Road,
Chambers Onikan, PO. Bos 73433, Visland, Lagos.
Tal: 01-2645087, 2645088 Fax: 2646938 Solicitors 19-Jan-03
403 | 852 | Olumuyiwa Aduraja & Co| 27/29, King George V' Road Sth floor,
Onilan, PO, Bax 71457, Visland, Lagos Solicitar 25-Mar-04
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235

OHurotimi Wilkems & Co

17719 Boyle 5t. {Tth floor) Onikan, PO. Box

54653 Thovi, Lagos State.
Tel: 01-2634848, Fax: 01-2631812

Solicliors

18-MNow-05

Cusequn Clunuga & Co

Block 3, Oluyole Office Blocks, Old Lagos
Road, PO. Box 4335, Fasdan,
Tel: 02-2314683

R/ Accountants

2. May-03

877

CHusola Midapo-Oibe &
L

th Floos, 29, Maring Lages.
Tel: 01-2635681, 080-33035931

Solleiter

16-Jul-04

8572

Dlutayra Adenskan & Co

62, laive Road, Oluwaseun House, aive
B/Stop, Ogba, lheja, Tel: 014714805,
(B0-2302A331, NR0-2A003640,
080-23211177

Rtecauntants

18-Jun-04

874

Oluwole Alkands & Co

Alled House (Sth floor) 155/161, Broad
Street GPO Ben: 499 Lagos. Tel: 2660053,
269TEE, Fax- 2646863

Saolleros

Ta-dul-4

755

Do Olavwome & Co

4, Market Street (3rd floor), PO, Box 8856,
Marina Lagos. Tel: 01-2667339, 2642581,
(20-33062 157

Sobcitor

18-Jan-05

4140

672

Omas e & Trost Lid,

Agbeke House, 3rd Floor, 107, Bamghose
Street, lagos. Box 9541, Tel- 01-2630981

B Deal er

28-Dec-02

411

472

Omegabank Ple

PC 1, Engineering Close, Off Idowu Taylor
Street, PMB 80134, Wisland, Lagos
Tel: 01-202258081, Fax: 01-2620761

Rlegistrars,
UH. RBanker
& F/P Mgr

1-Dhee-15

412

721

OMF Securities &
Finance Lid,

298, Ikorodu Road, Anthomy, PO, Box 11676,

eja Lagos. Tel: 01-4973145, 4937038
Fas: 4973145

| B Dhzader

14-June-

413

Omnisource Int* Lied,

40, Murtala Moh'd Wag, PO Box 51109
Falewno, Buoyi, Lagos. Tel: 01-5873306

BD. A &
PiMigr

18- Jul-01

414

741

Ownedaia Ogun & Co

Sundn Chambers 3941, Martins Sireet
(3rd foce), Lagos. Tel: 01-2643087,
TIH3BR. Fax: 01-2643087

12-Dhpe-02

415

979

Ormeovale Tifand & Co

Plot 9, Ladipo Oluwele Avenue, OFf
Adeniyl Jones Avenue, Tkeja Lages.

Tel: 01-TT42231 - Fe: 01-493 7367,
ABLLA OFFICE:

Plot 1012 Street, Area 3, Besade Abuja
Clinke, Garld Abuja. Tel: 0923441967,
Fas: 09.2344 7685

Salicitors

H-lan-04

416

114

Eleganza House (5th floor] 158 Jesephy
Wesley Street, Off Broad Strest, Lagos,
PMB 12708, Tel: 01-2668230, 2634975
Faot: 011-2640306

BDealer

22 Apr05

417

Osammar, Cliono & Co

101, Allen Awenue Tkefa Lagos, PO
Box 3111, Theja Tel: 4965202

Salicitor

26-Mar-04
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418 | 765 | Dsnders Cni & Ebani House 62, [Marina side) Marina
Lasebilan PO Box 2442 Lagos. Tel: 01-2661462,
2662881, 2665534, PE62EIT, 2662109, .
2040742 RiAccountants|  28-Feb-03
419 | 859 | Csunbade, Okiti & Co 7. Manse Street, Yaba, PO, Box 5437, VAdhsser,
Lagos. Tek: 01-8613064, B61368 RiAccountant | 27-Mar04
420 | Tay¥ | Otunola Adebavo & Co | 3, Clunocla Adebayo Streat, OF Torahim
Tabanx Road, Behind Chuoniboys
Building PO, Box 331 Borin Fuars State
Lagos Branch Office: 19, Obun Eko Street,
Lagos, Tel: 01-6645843, 6H6508 Ribcoountants]  249-Ape-05
421 | 735 | Oyelami Sootan Broking House {4ih fioor) 1, Alhaji Jimoh
Adeleke & Co Oduiota Road, PO Box 36808, lhadan,
Tel: (2-24 12990 Fax: 02-24 129959 Ridccountanis)  24-Apr(5
422 | 791 | PS.L Securkties Lid. 148, Agoro Odiran Strreet, POL Box 72202,
Visland, Lagos. Tel: 01-615356, 2610797,
4703392 BDealer 289-Ape-05
423 | B6b | PAL Solicators (Pormerhy | Suite 124, Tafawa Balaws Square, East
Feter Ameadaji & Co) Pavillion, Race Course G.PO. Box 8145,
Lages. Solieitars Sedun-04
424 | 335 | Pan Securities Lid Pan African Building, 3, Asikive Rooad
FiME 5011, Port Harcourl, Rivers State. Piigr &
Tel: 084-238553 UAdvisey 31-Apr-02
425 | 746 | Pannell Bem Forster Tapa House (2nd foor], 375, Imam Dauda
(Fomerly Pannell fwobo | Street, OFf Erlc Moore Road, Surulere
usufu & Ca) GePCr Bow 2047, Marina, Lagos,
Tel: 01-A042074, 8042112, Fas: 01-T748366 |RAccountants|  27-Mar05
426 | 681 | Pareto Funds & Pan African Building, 3 Azikiwe Road {Corparate
Securiiies Limbed PO Box 6405 Port Harcourt, River State Inwestrment
Tek: B4-332689 Addviser Fhug-01
427 | 413 | Partnership Inv. Co Lsd. | 37, Ademola Street, SW ot Lagos,
PO Bex 73116, Wisland, Lsgos.
Tek: (11-2694 775, 2604080, 686584,
Faoc: 2693737 VH & BT 18-Fet-05
428 | 470 | Peak Securities Lid. 12, Adetokunbo Ademaola Strest, PMB
80013, Victoria lsland, Lagos.
Tel: 01- 2623820 BDealer 15-Mar-03
429 | 328 | Perfecta Inv Trust Lid, 106, Auwolowa Road, SW lkoyi, Lagos.
PO, Boot 53389, [kowi. Tel: 687350, 684396,
2693216, 2693219 Fax: 2A93218 BDwealer 29-Jul-53
430 | 812 | Perfection Sec. & 13t floor Daily Times Building 3.5 & 7
Inws, Lidd, Kakmwa Street, O Marina, Lagos PO, Box
12726 Theja. Tel: 01-2643083.
Fax; 01-5643083 BDealer 24-Jul-03
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431

8|38

Philip Ndubaisi Umeh &

Suste C2, 3, Military Street [ 15 floar), Lagos

Lagos. Tel: 01-2636873, 2633770,
OB03321 2842, Fao: 01-2636873,
E-mail: phimehivahoo.com

lsland, Onikan, PO, Box ¥61 (G PO, Marina )

Salscitor

432

170

Filot Finance Limited

First flocr, wing E. Elephant Cament House
Business District Contre Alausa

BO. Box 33440, lheja Lagos State.

Tel'Fax: 01-4970329, 4970330, 7731014
QR0 23140254,

E-mail: pilotmbai hyperla_com

Broker Dealer

14-Jul-04

Pine Fields
v, Service Lad,

30 Jubiiee Road, PM.B 7537
Aba, Abla State
Tel, OB2-2270RS, 33229 ORO3IZ19207

Broker

94.-Sept-05

7

39, Murtala Mohammed Way, PO. Box 2109,
Jos Plateau State, Tel: 073-455967, 455464,
454575 Fax: 0734555967

11-fum-03

150

Preot Fin. & Inv
Co Lid.

First Floor, Daily Times Building, 37
Ted: 01 -2660084, 26634149, FoE9254

B/ Dealor

11-Jul02

Bad

Platinum Capifal Lid,

Flot 1397, Tiamiyu Savage Street, Vicloria
ksland, Lagos. Tel: 01-4714330, 470298

IH.. BD &
FIP Mgr

15=Jan-04

437

Premium Securities Lid,

27129, King George V" Road, Onikan, Lagos.
Tel: D1-2633301, 2632885, Fax: 2637355

BD, I'H,
VAdv. & FMgd

3Ot

607

Proxise Seourities Lid.

B8B, lsale Bho Averure, Doldphin Estate,
dkovi, P 0. Box 72657, Wisland,
Tel: 2647784, 246060

B Dealer

27 -Aupg 05

439

am

Price Sec, & Trast
Ca L,

1B, Imam Augusio Closa Strogt,
PO, Box 70095, Vicloria Island, Lagos
Tel: 01-611430, 619296 Fax: 01-610977

BDealer

18-Jun02

e

Price Water House
Coopers Consuliand Lid,

26, Ajanl Dhujare Skeel, Alaka Estata,
Surulere PO, Box 2419, Lagos.

Tl D1-5802140-2, SR50358

Fax: 01-583055%4

28-Mar-03

341

Price Water Fouse
Coopers Lid,

Sth Floor, Katsing Stale House, Ralph
Sodelnds Strest, Contral Business

Diigtrict, Abuja. Tel: D677, 67059075
Fas:: 09-5210627,

Lagos Office:

Fiot 252E, Muri Dhunola Sreet, O Ajose
Adeogun, Vilsland, PO. Box 2419, Lagos.
Tel: 01-3203100 Fax: 3203101

R/Accountanis

17-Apr-gd

442

551

Steschbrolars Lid.

Marine View Plaza, 60, Marina, Lagos,

b R 4

47TA, Jebba Street (East) Ebute Metia, Lages.
PO, Box 6017, Marina. Tel: 01-B65535,
260522

19-May-03
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8|37

Profund Securities Lad.

PC 1, Engineering Close, O Idowu Taybor
Falomo, Thoul, Lagos. Tel: 01-2646366,
2646368 Fax: 01-264608

BD &

Z8-Aug-4

Prominend Securitbes Lid,

Prowidence House, b, Modupe Johnson
Crescent, Off Adenivan Ogunsanya Street,
Tiel: 01-5850954, Fax: 5840450

|BDealer

T2-lan-06

g

Prucent Chambers

32, Uroguay Srect, O, Aminu Kant
Way, Wuse [, Abuja.

Solicitars

20-Jan-(4

5

Prudential Securities Lid,

13717, Breacfruit Street, PO, Box 73916,
WViltsland, Lagos. Tel: 01-2661790,
2664567

| B Dealer

30-Mow-00

47

o957

Prudential Trust Co Lid,

Tih Floar, Princess Courd PC 37, Ahmed
Tel O1-361 7065, 2703354

Icm'p_
VAdviser

22-0c05

207

Punuka Chambers

8, Lake Streit, Off Broad Street,
Apongbon, Lagos Tel: 01-2662772, ZBR1598,
Fax: 01-2643171

30-Jul-05

LT L

PZ Industries Plc

4547, Town Planning Way, Bupeju
Industrial Estate, heja PMB 21152,
Teedl: O1-4973460

| Regisirars

Cruaniem Securities Lad

24, Sumbao Jibowu Street, Off Ribadu Boad,
Falomo Doy, Lagos. Tel: D1-686442,
292533, Faoc 01-2692535, 2692535

| BTk

20-May-02

451

Flainbow See, & Inw
Co Lad.

13A, LSPC Estate, Ogudu GRA, Ojota,
Lagos. Tel: 9968263, Fax: 01-4936155

| B Dieaker

30-0ct-04

Regendy Financings Lid.

13, Biaduo Stroet. Off Kelfi Stoat
S/W, Doy, Lagos. PO, Bax 5291, Falomo,
Lagos. Tel: 26993591, 2693595, 269350
Feoc: 2602214

B Dealer

25-May-00

617

Fesana Securities Lid

Mew Niger Howse Armex (3rd foor), 3/ 4,
Tinubu Sireef, Lagos. PO, Box 51665, Tkawi
Tek: 012664374, 2663810 Fax: 2641233

2-Jul02

Fliesort Seeurifies & Tines

12, Bovle Street, Onikan, Lagos.
FO, Box 53503, Falomo ko,
Tel: O1-7747937, 4739188

B & 1H

4-Aug-04

Flimeard Inw, &
Ser, Lid.

Iew Africa Flouse [ 10th floor), 31,

Marina, PO, Box 5664 maring, Lagos.

Tel: 01-264 1273, 2667345, 4718309

Fax: (1-2667345, Reward@infoweb sl net

29 Mow-[k

Richmond Securities Lid,

41, lgbosere Road, Lagos. Tel: (11-2632566

4-Mar-02

457

G614

Riw Trust Securities

39, Camphefl Sireet, VTsland, PO Box
73000, Lagos. Tel: 01-2637296, 2645683

| B Dealer

IO Jun-(12
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458

Riverside Trest Limited

Mew Migerian Mewspapers Building, Imam
Hioaese |1t floar), Mo 28, Ahmadu Bello
Way, Kaduna: Tel: 062-21 1442

B Dealer

25-May 05

Hona Chart Inves|
Coa Mig. Lidl.

Unity House, 5th Floor, 37, Marina Lagos
Tel: 01-2664539

Cospocate
T Achy &
FiP Mgr

19-hul-0]

Feotimi Omodoso &
Associates

Suite 123, Block AZ- 10, Opp. Union Bank,
Sura Shopping Comples, Simpson Strest,
Lages Island. Tel 77400065, 08034726305

R Accountan

22.0e105

461

' T

Fatimd Sanm & Ca

Suite 3E, Prince’s Court, 37, Ahmed
Onibasdo Street, Vilsand. PO Box SOBR2,
Tkowi, Lagos. Telfax. 01-2621588,
6333

20-fan-04

213

Royal Crest Finance
Lirmibed

drd Floor LSDPC House, 17, Namad|
Azikiwae 5t PO, Bos 72348 Victaria
kland, Lagos State. Tel: 01-2661340,
269760, 240664, Fax: 2634586

i

Royal Exchange
Assurance Mig. Ple

Marwr Africa House, 31, Masing Loges.
PO Box 112, Lagos, Tel: 01-26632022
2663130, 2663143, 2663197

Fax: 012664431

Trestoes

3-Ape-06

5.5 Aemikhe & Co

Plot 46, shawu Adewale Street, Off Modupe
Johngon Crescend Sunslese, PO Box 7612,
Lagos. Tel: 01 233539, 545628993

Faoi- 01-5836508

R Accoi

24-Saep. (M)

751

Salami & Salamil

15, Methaodist Church Street, OF Salvation

" Road, Opebi lkeja, Lagos.

Tel: 014712514, 080-33237004

Soliclion

10l

516

Sam Chuks & Co

O Asakin House (Z3nd Floor), 7, Apapa,
Oehodi Expresswany, 1, Tex Dlawale
Crescent, Coconut BiStop, Tincan [sland.

PO Beo 1958, Apapa, Lagos.
Tied: (¥1-AB4TES, HR1E4D

28-Aug-03

&0

Sanbros Tned & See Lid,

28, Berkdey Strewt, Lages. Tel: 01-2634205,
2R3 1038

HTwealer

27l

B27

Seclink Mig. Lid,

10 & 15, igbobi Sabe Street. Jibowu BStop,
Yaha Lages.

Irre. Pecdviser

SOt

Securittes Solutons Lid.

Sth Flooe, Foreshone Towers, 20, Okborne
Road, [kovi, Lagos. Tel: 01-4703449,
A652E1. Fax: 2696211

I'H & BD

21-Apr-05

a7

527

Securities Transaction
& Trust i

Poreshore Toners 12¢h floon, 28, Osbome
Road, PO, Box 51045, Falomo, Doy, Eagos,
Tel: 1-26954T9-81, 2694005, 260086

Fax; 01 -2694392

BDealer &

i O
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471

465

Security Suwaps Limibed

15t floor, Okl Arikpo House, 5, [dowas Tayior
Sireet, Visland, PO, B 74550, Wisand,
Lages. Tel: D1-2620353, 2020554

Faoe: 614630

BT,
Fovse B
Registar

18-Jul-D4

qr2

Selmt Company

Black 70, Flat &, Amuwso Odolin Estate,
Mile 2, Lagos. Tel: D1-4812176

Hird. I
Bahviser

20-AugO2

473

Shabom Iy, & Sec. Lid

Ivestrnent House, Anney (3ed foor) Swalte 6,
21, 25, Broad Street, PO, Box 55239, Falomao,
Moy, Lagos, Tel: 01-2669941, (8023116692,
(80231 16650

E-rmail. Shalomsecid hypsria.com

B Dualer

Z5-Mar-04

474

Shinkali Kusarmotu,
Dialo & Co

Unity House [Sth floar) 37, Marina
PO Box 5938 Lagos. Lagos Stale.
Tel: 012667492, 2662354 Fax: 01]-2668366

29-Ohet-04

475

Shewroye & Assncipie

2nd Floor, 914, Lewis Streel, PO. Boo 80347
Laflaf Lages. Tel'fan: 01-2635485, 2637764
E-muail: shorowe. assodgacom. niet

Solicitor

QL1

476

Sigma Securities Lid,

11th Floor, Suite 17, 1.9 Berkley Streat,
Chikan, PO Box 75511 Wisland Lages.
Ted: 01-2631510, 2652757 Fax: 2630144

BD &
Registrar

H-Aprlld

a7

Signet Investmants
Sec, L.

Signet Suidte, Church House, 29, Marina,
Lagos, PO, Box 659, Tel: 26305965,
2032642, Fax: 2647457

| B Dealer

2-0u-04

478

Siji Soetan & Co

31, Keffi Street, by Morman Williams Street

SW ko, Lagos, PO Box 51070, Lagos
Tel: 01-265024 1, 2690242, Fa: D1-2690241

B0t

479

Shken Securities & [ Co

15t Floor, 3840, Strachan Street, Lagos
Tel: 01-2645717, 2645716

17-5ep-00

e A

Sihver Finamicial
Services Lid.

Bih floor, Bookshop House, 5052, Broad
Tod: O1-266913], 2666487, Fac 012664412

| BDwealer

25-Aug-05

411

Srmith. Sule & Aseorciates

Ointunji House 299, [korodu Rosd,
Tied: 014979555, 4038668

Reporting
Accoumt

29-oct-04

Sola Dyetayo & Co

35, Oguniowo Street OF Obafernl Awolowo
Way, PO Box 70150, Victoria bsland,
Lagos. Tel: 7750624, 7730247

R'Acooumtangs

Z9-Jul-04

Surite 2 02, Miws Engineering Plaza, Herbert
Macaulay Way, Zome 4, Whse PO Box 4641,
Ahda, Tel: 09-5238299, Fax: 5238339
E-muadl: bermarkiaymhon.oom

Salleifes

4-Jun-04

619

Solid Rock See &
I, Lad.

24, Level 18, Stock Exchange House
Customs Strect, Marina Lagos, PO, Box
1148, Meja. Tel: 01-2661964

Fan: (01-2666813

15-hul-04
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485 | 655 | Source Finance & Suite AZ-3, [kota Shopping Complex, By
Trust Co VGC. Lekld Expressway, PO. Bax 75450,
Wilsland, Lagos. Tel¥ax: 01-4616870 B/Dsaler 27-Mar.(i5
486 | 734 | SPA Asbade & Co Su.ireﬂ-ﬂl.ﬂTﬂ‘pHmsulh]Eﬁuan&Hﬂum.
27A, Street PO. Box 2185, Lagos,
Tel: 01-2645711 Feoc: 01-2646073.
thadan Office:;
SPACCO House 138, Liberty Stacium Road,
RO, Box 151, lbadan,
Tel: (2-2310338, 2311229, F317979 Solicifor G-Tene- 0
487 | 903 | Spring Trust & Securities Stock Exchange House, [(20th Floor) Broloer
Lirnmited 24 Customn Street, Lagos State, Desler 29004
488 | 719 | Springbiond Trust & 1st Floor, NLI House, 20, Adeyemao Alakija
Inae. Lk, Street, Vilsland, Lagos. PO, Box 60537, Ty
Tel: 01-610524, 4706350, 4712058, BDealer,
610523 House 27-Mar-05
489 | 723 | Spropoulos, Adick: 6th Floar, Crusder House, 164,
Oiepara & Co Commerncial Avenue, Sabo Yaba, PO, Box
5996, Surulere, Lagos, TelFax: 01-7744970 | RiAccountanty  18-Mar-05
390 [ 910 | Stan Consultants Nigeria | e'o GOE & Co Chartered Accountants Iruchbisiclusal
Znd floor, Syneo Plaza 76 Ogui Rd. Enusgu Ivwestmenit
Tel: 042-255951, 250847 Fax: (M2-255951 | Adviser 30-Oct-04
491 | 341 | Stanbic Equities Mig. Lid. | 188, Awolowo Road [kl PO B 5 746
Faloma Tkowi, lagos. Broher
Tek: DI-2690402/10. Fax: 01-2692469 Dby 5-Mon-04
492 | 15 | Stanbic Merchant 188 Awolowo Road, PO. Box 54746,
Bank (Mig) Led. Faloma, oy Lagos. Tel: 01-2600402 [ssuing
Fax: 01-2692469 House 10-Mar-02
493 | 687 | Standard Union Sec. Lid. Sth Flowr, Adrican Alliance Building, F1 Sani
Abacha Way, Kano. PO Bex 83, Kane.
Tel: 064-046423, GAR532 B/Daaler 02-fug-01
4594 | 620 | Stamwal Securities Lid. {12 Moar] Stock Exchange House 204,
Custom Street, PO, Box 71203, Visland,
Lagos. Tel: 01-2640006 BDeaber 25-Aug-04
495 | BE3 | Stancard Trest Bank Lad. | Standard Place, Plat 1662, Ovin Jolayeni
Street, Vilsland PMB 12859, Lagos,
Tel: 2622372-3, 26203724, 2625080-9
Fax- 2620371 RBanker A0 Jul-0
496 | 803 | STB Capital Markets Ltd. | HELR Place, 335, Brhop Aboyade Cole FHouse,
Street, Vilsland, Lages. PMB 12859, Lagos. | FP/Mar &
Tel: 01-2626T90, 2622194 Fae 2620365 Frve, A 23-Jul-03
497 [ T15 | Subaimon & Co Olaboda House (Z2nd floor),
2177219 Tkorodu Road, Lagos. PO, Box 1316,
Yaba, Lagos. Tel: 014953262, 4960349, Reporting
08033067159, (80-33072427 fccoundant | 18-Mar05
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4098 | 35 | Surnma Guaranty S Swite F2, LSTH Luxuny Apartments 24,
Trust Coo Adeola Odelun Street, Wisland, Box 52341,
Faboma, lleod, Lagos. Tel: O1-2625067, IHouwse &
Fax: 01.2625068 B/Dealer 10-Agr05
409 | 22 | Summit Finance Co Lid, | 6, Alebe Steet, POL Boe 3065, Maring,
Lagos. Telfas: 01-2647T8T2, 2634309, IHouwse &
2835161, 2601220-2 R/ Diealer 1-Olet-04
500 | 966 | Sunny Okon & Co 514, Jimetn, Yola, Adamaws State. Reporting
Tek: UT5H-6243154 Accountant | Z3-Oct-05
500 | 770 | Supo Ojo & Co Fiot 546 Sultan Abubakar way, Zone 3, Whase,
PO, Bax 3251, Garki - Abuja Estate
Tel: 0R-5235508, 5238480,
Faoe: (F9-5238480 & Valuers 27-Mas-(K3
502 | 635 | Support Services Lid, 19, Tinubu Street (5th Floor) Opp. CBM,
Lages. PO Box 5146, Surulere, Lagns.
Tel: 26467978, 4706429, 08023134284 B/Diraler 18-Feb-04
203 | 688 | Symergy Irne & Sec. Lid. | 10, Olowogbowo Street, O Broad Street Registrars
Apangbon, Lagos Trustees, I
Al &
FiP Mars 2-Aug-01
504 | B69 | T.C. Mbanefor & Co Baico Plaza 12, Abibu Okd Street Gth floor,
PO Box 4437, Lagos Tel: (] -2663616,
26635, Fax: 2663445, 08023066415 Sollicior S-Jan-(}
505 | 995 | Takwo Adechnen & Plot 12, Omaole Layout, Opp. Tejumola
Aszociabe Hoasse, Omole, PO, Box 6119, Shomolu,
Lages. Solicitors 19-Jan-4
506 | 819 | Takwo O Egerton-Shyngle | Divine Toes Chambers 10, Turton Street Off
B Co Igbosere Boad, Lagos. Tel:fan: 2636854,
264 7088 Solicitor B-Ohct-003
507 | 868 | The City Law Associates | Suite 90, Price's Court PC 37, Ahmed
Chibudo Street, VWisland, Lagos,
Tet: 7755044 Saolicitor S04
508 | 308 | The lnvestors Adviser Lid. | &8, Yeshaypahy Lasode Crescent by Mobi
House, Viksland, Lagos. Tek: 01-7739314 [ B Dhzaler 18-Jun-02
509 | 809 | The Law Unson 7, Walter Carrington Crescent,
PO, Ben TA266 Victoria Island,
Tel: 0-Z880307, ZRR030E, 617307,
2626580, 2613060 Fax: 2625579 Solicitors 23 -dul-03
510 584 | The Okama Ol Palm 11B, Chief Alemnge Avenue GRA. FMB. 1449,
Co P Bemin City, Edo State. Tel: 052-255101
Fax: 251880 Registrar 2Feb-04
511 | B#9 | The Zensth Law Firm 21, Ekpong Miak Street, Federal House
Estate, PO, Box 234, (e
Tel: Z34-B5200187 Fax: 23420056 Sodicitor &7 -fuug-Ted
512 | 129 | Thomas Kingsley Sec. Lid] €55 Bookshop Howse (6th Booc], 5052,
Broad Streef, Lagos. 01-2635918, 2632028 |BDealer 12-Jun-02
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513 | 572 | Three Stars Investrment Lid | Plot 130, Alvrmedu Bella Way, Victoria
Island, PO Bex 53174, Falomo, Heja,
Lagos. Tel: D1-2681174, 611191,
2623TE0-7. Fax: 2621175 BDealer 11-Memp-S98
514 | 41 | Tidda Securities Lid, 132 Floos, lieft wing Labour House, Cintral
[Frrmily Tedde Universal | Business Area PO Box 3185, Abuja. BD &
Secrtary. & Fin, Co Lid) | Tel: 09-2348168-9 Fax: 09-2348168 Renistrar 20-Jun-0
515 | 724 | Time Line Consuli Lid, WAWES, Prd Floos, Entrance 1, Tafawn
Balsss Square, Race Course Lagos.
Tel: 01-2601943-4. Fax: 01-2601945 Inw, Al A0
516 | 606 | TMB Securities Lid. 18A, Kafli Street, 5W, lkend Lagos
Tet: 2604183, 6RZ901, 687400
Faoi: 268453 BThealer 20 Jun-K2
517 | 13 | Tochubwu Onwuagbutor Suiter A4, Hobsar Complex, Ploé 1055,
& Cao Ahmadu Ballo Way Garki [, Abuja Saliciicr 12-Dige-(i2
518 | 643 | Tomil Trust Limifed 18th Floor, greal Migeria House 757,
Marting Street Lagos. Tel: 2661952, 2661985  |BDealer 18-Dhec-0
319 | 929 | Tom: Uponi & Co 3rdd Floor, 914, Lewis Sheel, Lagos. PO. Box
76146, Victoria lsland, Lagos
Tel: 01-2646013, 2646745, 2646786,
Fax: 01-2646786 Salicitor 25-Feb-04
520 | 252 | Topmost Finance & Bookshop House (12th Floor), S0/52, Broad
Irne Liel, Street, PO, Box 5049, Marina Lagos.
Tel: 012653268, 2630647, 4527146,
5219665, Fax: 2633768 BDealer 20-May-013
521 | 710 | Trade Pank Ple 2, liafa Hoad PME, 1996, Norin Kwars In-Houise
State. (131-223524, ZH0062 Registrar 2-May-2
522 | 582 | Tradelink Securities Licd. 2, Market Street, OF Abibu Okl Smeat,
oyt Lagos. | BT akr 16-Firks-15
523 739 | Trans Int'l Bank Plc Head Oifice:
s Adebimpe Rosd, PM.B, 5220, lbadan,
Oyo State, Tol: 02-2413135, 2413165, R/Banker,
Fa: 02-2412327 Faegistrar
Lagos Office: [House
Inehustrial Avenue, Dupoju, Lagos. & FiP
Tel: 014974604, Fax 01-9932123 Mar 27-Mar.05
524 | 512 | Teansghobe Investmend & 15, Beffi Street, SW ke, PMLB, 12552, BDealer Eh-Jul1%
Finance Company |Lad. Lagos, Tel: 01 - 683640, 2668407
525 | 610 | Transweeld e, Lbd. Baloo Plaza (6th flioor) 12, Abibu Old Sires
GPD. Box 8363, Marina, Lagos,
Tek: 012662275, 264255() B Dweabor 28 Jup-02
526 | 299 | Trumph Merchant Bank 186, Awolowo Road, PO. Bax 55297, lana
Ple Lagos. Tel: B1-2691560-4, 2691422-6 EH, Inwe Ak
Fax: 01-2694242 & PMgr 16-Mar-05
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527 | 566 | Tropics Securities Lid. Plot 2E - 4E, Ligal Ayorinde Street,
Vikdand, Lagos. PO Box 52106, Falomo
Toondd, Tiel: 01 -2624553, 2H24554 BDualer 19-Mar-03
528 | 460 | Trust & Financial Services | AIICO Plaza (2nd (i), Plot PC 12, Afri bank Str. |lssuing
Lirrited PO, Bex 73082, Victoria Island, Lagos State,  |House & 3-Mas-04
Tel: 01-4618932. 4711251, Fax: 4618932 BDialer
529 | 33 | Trust House Inwe Lid. 3, Sumbo Jibowu Street, OF Ribadu Road,
e, PO Box 56194, Falomo, Lagos. IHouse &
Tel: 01-2691281, 2691284, Fax: 01-26912385 (B Dwealer 29,04
530 | 615 | Trust Yelld Securities Lid, | 208k Floor, MNigerian Stock Exchange House
24, Cusloms Street, Marina Lagos,
Tel: 01-265198 B'Dealer 27-Mar-04
631 | 508 | TRW Stockbrokers Lid G2i64, Campbell Street, Lages Island,
Lagos. POy Box 3233, GPO. Marina.
Tel: D1-26465976, 26360999 BDealer 25-May05
632 | 958 | Tunde Williams & Co 29 Caulersck Crescent, PO Box 1072, Apapa,
Lagos. Tk 01-58T1889, ST1RR7 RiAccountam | 22-001-05
533 | 365 | ULD.C. Securities Lid. Greal Migeria Howse (6ih Aoor) 47/576,
Mariins Street, Marina, Lagos. PO
Box 73844, Vikland, Tel: 01-2667733,
2662677 BThealer 5-Feb-02
534 | 70 | UBA Capital & Trust Lid, | 228, ldowa Taylor Street, Vilsland, Lagos, Trusiees. VA,
(Tl 01-2623897, 2623040 Fac; 2623043 P Mg 12-Jan-05
535 | 100 | UBA Securities Services Ravmond House (3rd & 4th floors) 977105,
Lad Broad sireet, PO, Box G402, Lo
Tel: 01-2660792, 2663806, Registrar.
Fax: O -20661154 I'Housa 30-Dhse-
536 | 785 | Udo Udoma & 5t. Micholas Houwse | 10th foor] Catholic
Belo-Clapge Mission Street PO Box 53123, By
Tiel: 012634831, 2636957, 2630066,
2045913, Fax: 01-2634541, 247282 Salicitor 18-Mas-(5
37 | 756 | Udom & Udom Suifte 6, [Pent Howse) Stallion Howse, 2,
Ajose Adeogun Stred, VWilsland, Lagos,
Fax: 01-617734 Solicior d-Dhee 05
538 | 814 | Ukpong & Omotosho 62, Awolcows Road, Thisa, PO, Bax 73929,
Wiskad, lagos, Tel: 01-2671553, 2671570
Fax: D1-2693777 Solicior 24-Sep-05
539 | 490 | Unex Sec. & Inw 3, Biacluo Strewt, O Hefli Stros, SW oyt
PO Box 52627, Fatomo Tkowi, Lagos:
Tel: 011-2690258, 2600280, Fax: 01-2690288 |BDealer | 6-Jundd
540 | 997 | Unicorn Trust & el Flaor, Bankir's House, 19, Adeola
I Coo Lid Hogsraell sTreet, Vilsland, PO Box 51698,  |Cormp.
Thowi, Lagos, _ Vi Z2.Jul-05
541 97 | Union Bank of MNigeria Ple| 2, Burma Road, Apapa, Lagos Registrar 12-Jum-04
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171

Undon Merchant Bank Lid.

Kingawey Building 4, Davies Street O
Marina, PO Box T6E9, Victora [sland,
Lagos State. Tel: 2667313, 2668484,
2663TET, Fax: 2660874, 2662803

R'Banker,
Il House
& UAdvisers

. ul-04

Tal

Undon Stockbrokers Lid.

Kingswiwy Building. 4. Davies Street, OF
Marina, Lagos. PO, Box 70659, Vilsland.
Tel: 26751, 2668484

BDealer

O

Unéon Trestees Limited

36, Marina, PMB 2027, Lagos Tel: 2630265,
2640263, 2064202, Fax: 2640272

Trustees

4-Aug05

United Securithes Lid,

Miger House (Sth Noor) 1-5, Odunlami Street,
PME 12753, Lagos. Tel: 2640710-714,
Faoe: 2640709

Gl L

Llnkversal Trust Bank
Ple. (UTB)

46, Abose Adeoun Street, Victoria lsland
FME 80022 Wisland, Lages. Tel: 01-2622281,
J200905-14, 2637849, 2631123

Fas: O1-615812

['H, R'hardr

27-Augd

547

Urhane Stockbrokers Lid

9, Munba Adedeoyin, Oqungbe Crescent
Lekki, Phase 1, Lehki Estate, Lagos.
Tel: 01-2706341

13- Feb-02

UTB Trustes Lid,

MITP Franclin Akinyemi House. Plot 10PC
Engr. Close PMB B00G3, Vilsland, Lagos.
Tel: 01-T734419

Trgsdees

Lhwensind Edosonmasan £
Cio,

235, Igbosere Road (3nd floor) Legos

Tel: 01-2645381, 2637088

Sclicibor

21-lan-05

710

WL, Obi & Co

36, lkoredu Road {2nd Boor) Fish Housse,
dibowu, Yaba, Lagos. Tel: 01-262789,
700763, Fax: 01-B62789

Solicitors

10-Aug-02

851

Bl

Valmon Securities Lid.

1497153, Broad Streat, PO, Bax 53675,
Faloma, Tk, Lagos. Tel: 01-2662496
Fax: 01-2662571

B Tuzaler

B-Mow4

154

Valveline Sec. &

Great Migeria Howse [Tth Floor) 47/57,
Marting Stret, Marina, Lagos, PO Box 54830
Faboma, Thowi. Tel: 01-2663859

le-Feb-05

Wenture & Trust Lid.

AA, Adeyemo Alakija Street, Vilsland,
Tel: 01-2620300-2, 2620602-3
Fae: 26200303

Corporate
T, Ak 5
FMar

PoJul-S2

g

Venture Capital
Partmer Lic.

24, Sumbo Jibow Street, SW, Tkoyt
Lagos. Tel: 01-26594127, 2964302

| PManager

29-Mug-02

772

Victor & Charles

11, Eletu Oeab Streel, Vikdand PO Box
24331, Felomo, Lagos, Tel: 01-615026,
2616036

Salicilor

27-mar-03
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556 | G6d | Visa Investmients & [30v2 Ahin Adesola Street, PO, Box 72035
Sec. Lid Visland Lagos. Tel: 01-612663, 610059, IHouse &
2615318, 2613549, 2013833 Broher
Fax: 01-261 7436

557 | 599 | Viston Trost & Inu Lid Achakun Howse, 13715, Lake Stmeet OFf
Broad Street, Opp. Johm Holt Fle,
Apaonghon, Lages. PO. Box 4770K, Tkeia

Tal: 01-2632950, 2666448, 2640255, B/Dealer 26-Jun-(5
5581 511 | Viea Form Nigevia PLC Oba Akran Avenue, PMB 21137 heja,

Lagos State.

Tel: 01-4972570-8, Fax: 014972563 Registrar | 12-Aug-05
5549 | 131 | Viea Securities Lid LSOPC Howse [ 30d Floor) Mnamdi Azl

Sareet, Lagos. G.PO. Box 2375, Marina,
Lagos, Tel: 01-2667879 Fax: O1-2663437 BiDwzaler 25-Ape-03

5E0 | 34 | Vono Producs Ple. IP6/328. Ageae Maotor Road, PO Box 352,

Mushin, Lagos, Tel: 01-520407, 45268143, In-House

4520320, Fax: 014528142 Registrar 25-May-002
BG1 | B | Wali [heaks & Co 3. Char Close, Madama Abuja. PME 5049,

Abuja. Tel: 41379445 Fax: 09-4138963 Salicitoe 29 Jul-04

562 | 412 | Wall Street Trust Co 28b Adeola Hopewell Street, Visland,
PO, Bax 75519, Wisland, Lagos
Tel: 01.2620770-1, 4618490 Fa: 611300 | BDealer | 19-Feb-04

543 32 | Wemna Reagistrars Lid, 4243, Marina, PMB 12862, Lapos Rirglstrars 23-5ep-05
564 | 813 | Wema Trustees Lid, Wema Towers Sth floor 54, Marina Lagos
) PMB 12862, Tol: 012668406 Trustees 18-Aug-056

865 | 747 | Yobe Investmend Co Lid, | 3. Amusemant Park Street, Off Bukar Abba
Prmhirm Wany, Gamies Village, PMB 1042
Drarmatin, Yobe State, 076-522T20

Face: 0760-522397.

Lagos Office:

Suite 5A, East Pavillion, TBS Compalex, B/Dealer,
Onikan, PO. Box 60085, Federal Secretariat | VAdvizer
PO. Box, oy Lagos. TelFa: 012637288 | & PMgr 13-Dec-02

566 | 907 | Zenith Imernational Plat 84 Ajose Adeogun Street [House,
Bank Limited PO Boot 75315 Victoria ksband Lagos State | FiPMar &
Tel: 01-4618301, 4618321, 4610249, Banker bo an{
2620727, Fax: 01-2618212 kssue, &

Uaduisers 2ot

567 | T13 | ZIK Chula Ohi & Co Western House (9th Floor), 8-10, Broad
Sireet, PO Box 51844, Thowl, Lagos.
Tel: 01-2633861, 2633202 Fax: 2633861 Soficitor Q. Aug-0d
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SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

BOARD OF THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION,
PROFESSIONAL ADVISERS AND REGISTERED OFFICE

Col. Y. Madaki (Rid)

Mal. 5. A. Ndanusa (DG, SEC)

Alh. Abba A. Gwadabe (Comm. F & A)
Mr. E.5.0. Onwionoko (Comm. Operations)
Dr. Rowland Anvanwu (Commissioner)
Chief Capt. Abiodun Lisk-Carew (Comm. )
Bar. Danjuma Maina (Commissioner)

Mr. Fred Archibong {Commissioner)

Chief Malla Sasime {Commissioner)

Mr. S.A. Epenkhio (Rep of FMF)

Mr. J.0O. Aderibigbe (Rep of CBN)

Mrs, Salamatu Hussaini Suleiman

Auditors

Bankers

Chairman
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Secretany

Messrs Ugachubwu Nwankwo & Co.
(Chartered Accountants)

1, Obalodu Street

lupeju, Lagos

Zenith International Bank Lid
FSEB International Bank Plc
Bank of the North (BON) Lid
Equity Bank of Nigeria Ltd
First City Monument Bank

Tower 421, Constitution Avenue
Central Business District

PM.B. 315, Garki

Abuja




i E
Section Heven

SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF THE COMMISSION FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31" DECEMBER, 2003

The Members of the commission have pleasure in presenting their report together with the
audited financial staternents for the vear ended 317 December, 2003,

1 LEGAL FORM
The commission was established under the Securities and Exchange Commission Act
(No. 71) of 1979 as re-enacted by investments and Securities Act No. 45 of 1999

2. PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Commission is charged with the duties of;
(&) Regulating Investments and Securities business in Nigeria;

(b) Registering and regulating Securities Exchanges, Capital Trade Points, Futures,
Options and Derivatives Exchanges, Commedity Exchanges and any other
recognized Investment Exchanges;

(e} Registering securities to be offered for subscription or sale to the public;

{d) Preparing adequate guidelines and organizing training pregrammes and
disseminating information necessary for the establishment of Securities
Exchanges and Capital Trade Points;

(e) Maintaining surveillance over the securities market to ensure orderly, fair and
equitable dealings in securities;

(f) Registering and regulating corporate and individual Capital Market Operators
and their agents with a view to maintaining proper standards of conduct and
professionalism in the securities business;

(q) Protecting the integrity of the securities market against abuses arising from the
practice of insider trading;

th)  Actingas regulatory apex organization for the Nigerian Capital Market including
the promotion and registration of self-requiatory organizations and capital
market trade associations to which it may delegate its powers;

{i) Reviewing, approving and regulating mergers. acquisitions and all forms of
business combinations;
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SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF THE COMMISSION (CONTD)

(i) Promoting investors’ education and the training of all categories of intermediaries
in the securities industry;

(k) Undertaking such other activities as are necessary or expedient for giving
full effect to the provisions of Investments and Securities Act No. 45 of 1999,

BOARD QF THE COMMISSION
As at 31" December, 2003 the composition of the commission as provided for under

section 2 of the Investments and Securities Act No. 45 1999 is as stated on page 2 of
these financial statements.

RESULT
The operational result of the year is as follows:-

2003 2002

N N

Income 2,032.757.679 1,598 523 885
Expenditure (1,786,574,974) (1,645,980,090)
Surplus/{Deficit) transferred to
Accumulated Fund 246,182 705 (47.456,205)

FIXED ASSETS
Movements in Fixed Assets during the vear are as shown in note 1 on page 12 of these
Financial staternents.

THE COMMISSIONS RESPONSIBILITIES

The board of the Commission is responsible for the preparation of financial statements which
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Commission at the end of each financial
vear, and of the surplus or deficit for that year, and comply with the Companies and Allied
Matters Act 1990, They are obliged to ensure that;

Proper accounting records are maintained;

Internal control procedures are instituted which, as far as is reasonably possible,
safequard the assets, prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities;
applicable accounting standards are followed;

suitable accounting policies are adopted and consistently applied;

judgements and estimates made are reasonable and prudent; and

the going concern basis is used, unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
Commission will continue in operation.
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SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF THE COMMISSION (CONTD)

FINANCIAL COMMITMENTS

The board of the Commission is of the opinion that all known liabilities and
commitmenits have been taken into consideration in the preparation of these financial
statements.

AUDITORS

In accordance with Section 257(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act 1990, the

Auditors, Messrs Ugochukwu Nwankwo & Co., having indicated their willingness, will
continue in office as Auditors of the Commission.

ABUJA, NIGERIA BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

5" May, 2005

£ SECRETARY
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

We have audited the financial statements set out on pages 8 - 15 which have been prepared
under the accounting polictes set out on page 7.

Respective responsibilities of the board of the Commission

and auditors
As stated on page 4, the board of the Commission is responsible for the

preparation of the financial statements. It is our responsibility to form an
independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and to
report our opinion toyou,

Basis of opinion 5 I.I
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing ,:'::‘d‘i', mm

siandards. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence T contrel
relevant to the amounts and disclosures in financial statements. It also includes an assessment of
the significant estimates and judgements made by the board of the Commission in the
preparation of the financial statements; and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate
to the Commission’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately discdosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence fo give a reasonable
assurance that the financial stalememls are free from material mis-statement, whether caused by
fraud, other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy
of the presentation  of information in the financial statements. The financial statements, subject
to the information made available to us, are in agreement with the books of accounts.

Opinion

In our opinion subject to the information available to us. the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Commission as at 31° December, 2003 and of the surplus
and statement of cash flow for the year ended on that date and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the provisions of Investments and Securities Act No, 45 of 1999, Companies
and Allied Matters Act 1990 and the relevant statements of accounting standards issued by the
Migerian Accounting Standards Board.

LAGOS, NIGERIA
5" May, 2005
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies adopted by the Commission in the
preparation of these financial statements.

(a) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention.
(b) FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets (including library books) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
{e]  INCOME AND EXPENDITURE RECOGNITION

Income is taken into account only in the period of receipt. However, expenditure is
treated on accrual basis,

(d)  STOCK

The cost of all stock of publications is written off to the income and Expenditure account -
in the period in which it was incurred.

fe)}  DEPEECIATION

Depreciation charge on Fixed Assets is calculated at the following annual rates to write off
their costs on a straight line basis over the expected useful lives of the assets.

Land & Building 25%
Furniture & Equipment 25%
Motor Viehicles 33.3%
Library Books 10%

if) REPAIES AND BENEWALS
Repairs and renewals are written off as and when incurred. =
fa)  RETIREMENT BENEFITS -

The Commission provides a Pension Scheme for the benefit of its employees based on
the emplovee’s vears of service and the final pensionable salary.



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE

Section Heven

COMMISSION

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" DECEMBER, 2003

MNotes 2003
M N
Fixed Assets 1 717.075.370
Investment at Cost
11.75% FRN 24 Dev.
Stack 911,000
717,986,370
Current Assets:-
Short term Investments 2 .
Debtors and Prepayments 3 394 897,371
Cash in hand and at Bank 4 191 850,239
586,747 610
Less: Current Liabilities
Creditors and Accruals 5 467,043,177
Bank Overdraft [ 42 983,324
510,026,501
Met Current Assets e
76,721,109
794 707 479
FINAMNCED BY:
Accurmulated Fund 7 794 707 479
94,707 479
b ) 'DIRECTOR GENERAL

2002
M

553,216,862

911.000

554,127 862

120,000,000
177,657,653
73,101,837

370,759,490

283,929 875
35,258,941

319,188,816

51,570,674

605,698,536

ik

T Y S

The notes set out on pages 12 to 15 form an Integral part of these financial statements.
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Mrs A, O. Obheilo

Head of Departmond,
Finance & Accounts

Motes

INCOME B

LESS EXPENDMTURE:
Drireciors Fees & Allowances
Saff Emoluments ]
Board Meeting Expenses

Management Meeting Expenses

Contribufion to Pension Fund
Staff Welfare and
Development 10
Rent and Rates

Travelling Expenses

Printing & Stationary

Motor Bunning Expenses
Communication

Repairs & Renewals
Electricity

Mewspapers & Periodicals
Bank Charges

Corporate Affairs Publicity
Insurance

Professional Fees
Subscription & Donations
Audit Fees

Capital Market Development
Recruitment & Records
Sunaries 11
Depreciation

Surplus/{Deficit) for the year

Section Heven

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE

YEAR ENDED 31% December, 2003

4

70,368,641
393,723,374
B.812 657
8,661,930
190,369,653

144,499 380
260,757,867
170,520,400
14,228,590
23,876,310
35,341,403

- 58,049,519

5,294,774
4,221,730
d,792 549
86,358,776
11,311,409
29,171,638
9,224,050
3,850,000
59,530,071
281,760
66,714,423
126,614,071

2003
]
2,032,757 679

M

52,164,733
310,999,857
3.448,108
4,341,509
159,235,180

119,854,120
201,430,370
140,469,989
35,622,160
26,957 5890
30,762 886
B8998 510
8,189 259
2,846,950
7.928,325
132 502,132
9,056,604
33,369,043
5,999 520
1,980,000
20667371
2 207,070
135,198,924
131,749,580

2002

o]
1,598,523 ,885

pEa ey ——

The notes set out on pages 194 to 199 form an integral part of these financial statements.




Section Heven

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315T DECEMBER, 2003

2003
M

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Surplus/{ Deficit) for the year 246,182 706

Adjustment for:

Depreciation 126,614,071

Prior year adjustments (57.173.763)

Adjustment on Fixed Assets

Profit on disposal of fixed assets

Funds generated from operations P ——

Before working capital changes 315,623,014
BB workinG capITAL cHANGES

Short Term Investments 120,000,000

Debtors & Prepayments ' (217,239,718}

Creditors & Accruals 183,113,302

Cash generated from operations 401,496,598

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Purchase of Fixed Assets {290,472 579

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets -

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash 111,024,019
i Cash less Overdraft at the beginning 37,842 896

Cash less Overdraft at the end 145365;15

EEEEEEER

2002
M

(47 456,205)

131,749 580
128,362,570
(3,147.830)

(264,400)

209,243,715
{20,000, 000)

(82 580,310

139,844,616

- -

216,508,021

(233,004,887)
264,400

(16,232,466

L - B 5-F-§ B-F
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Section Deven

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
N'O0O N'OOO N'000 N'000 N'O0D
CAPITAL EMPLOYED:
Fixed Assets 717,075 553,217 448,814 359966 307,827
INVESTMENTS:
11.75% FRN 24 Dev. Stock 911 911 o211 911 911
Others - - - - 13,000
CURRENT ASSETS:

Debtors & Prepayments 394 897 177.657 95,077 120,183 129,473
Short term Investments 120,000 70,000 20,000 50,000

Cash at Bank 186,485 65,283 49 050 11,236 37.877
Cash in Hand 5365 7.819 5,025 9356 1.010
1304733 924887 668877 513232 550,098
LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Creditors and Accruals (467,043) (2839300 (144 085) (69,997) (25.583)
Bank Overdraft (42,983) (35,259 . (19,436} (5,363)
Net Assets 794707 605698 524,792 423799 519,152
FINANCED BY:

Accumulated Fund 794,707 605,698 524,792 423,799 519.152

INCOME AND
EXPENDITURE A/C
Income 2,032,758 1,598,523 1,129.419 565,015 350,044 -

Expenditure (1,786,575) (1,645980) (1,030,973)  (664,.207) (386,208) -

Aamassnmes sEmsEEEmEEEme.

Surplus/|deficit) for the yvear 246,183  (47.457) 98 446 (99,192) (36,164)

- i — — - —i— ——S- —{oF — . — — - — M — B — B — R =l OE Ol S == =
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Section

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTD)

2003 2002
2] i
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Money Market investment - 120,000,000
s & 120,000,000
DEBTORS & PREPAYMENTS
Staff Debtors 126,405,697 102,373,223
Sundry Deblors 57,654,850 2,798,815
Prepayments 210,836,824 72,485,615
394,897,371 177,657,653
CASH IN HAND & BANK
Petty cash 5,364,845 7.818851
Bank Balances 186,485,394 65,282 986
191,850,239 73,101,837
CREDITORS & ACCRUALS
Vehicle Insurance Deposit 759,875 578,214
Accrued Audit Fees 3,850,000 1,980,000
Sundry Creditors 52,693,710 48,384 869
Charges Accrued Due (5a) 409,739,592 232 986,792
467,043,177 283,929,875

Included in Charges Accrued Due is the sum of M328,118,921 Pension Fund Contribution
for March 2002 to December 2003, which was due but not remitted as at 31 st December,
2003,



B
Section

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTD)

BANK OVERDRAFT

Zenith International Bank
FSEB International Bank

ACCUMULATED FUNDS

Balance brought forward
Prior vear adjustments
Surplus/{deficit) for the vear

INCOME

Income from operations
Investment Income

Crher income

Govt. Grant &Subventions (8b)

GOVT, GRANT & SUBVENTIONS

For the year
Amount credited back to CRF

Salaries and Wages
Allowances

605,698,536
{ 57.173.763)
246,182,706

mmmprmm =y =

794,707 479

1,987,867 861
9.983.762
34,906,056

2.032,757.679

S g —

B R ]

128,059,440
265,663,934

B BN e o=

SHeven

524,792,171
128,362,570
(47,4506.205)

_ = = = = T ™

20,000,000

- o = e

108,833,908
202,165,949
310,999 857
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12

13

Section

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS (CONTD)

STAFF WELFARE & DEVELOPMENT

Medical

Training
Entertainment
Uniform

Recreation Expenses

SUNDRIES

Contingency

Relocation Expenses

Data Communication Expenses
Special Expenditure

Computer Accessories & Statistics
Football Club Expenses {12}
Cithers

2003
M

43,551,440
80,233 429
3,914,931
13,928,130
2.871.450

= =82 = —

145,000
8,780,667
3.581,700
7,270,313
5,669,519

17.051.944
24,215,280

Heven

2002

46,879 300
61,459,084
3,303,094
5,538,589
2,674,050
119,854,120

1,278,191
34,738,661
1,431,500
4,924,850
9,410,854
15,347,105
68,067,723

135,198,924

Foothall Expenses were in respect of “SEC FC" Abuja, a football Club nwne_d, Ipnu:]ed and
sponsored by the commission in the professional League organised by Migeria Football

Association (NFA)

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were approved by the commission on 5" May, 2005.




VISION STATEMENT

To be Africa's Leading Capital
Market Regulator

MISSION STATEMENT

To Develop and Regulate a Capital Market
that is Dynamic, Fair, Transparent and
Efficient to Contribute to the Nation's
Economic Development
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